Compliance Inspection Form
Kings Court Condominium 2

Unit Owner: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Inspector's Name: Mike Fitch
Property Address: 57 King Richard Ct Date of Inspection: 12/30/25
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125 Date Ordered: 12-10-2025

I nspector s Obser vationsComments:
Exterior isNOT in compliance with Association Governing Documents and ARC Guidelines.
Covenant Violations Noted:

1). Paint front storm door.
2). Clean siding at rear of house and at right side bump out.
3). Repair/replace blinds in lower level back windows.

Closing Comments:
Action required. Please provide pictures of completed compliance issuesto: mbeall @conway-mgt.com.
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Payoff Statement
Kings Court Condominium 2
Conway Management Company, Inc.

Property Information: Requestor:

57 King Richard Ct A.J. Billig & Co., Auctioneers
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125 Shannon Stamm

Seller: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Trustee 410-296-8440

Buyer: AUCTION - TBD AUCTION - TBD Estimated Closing Date: 03-13-2026

General Information

Thisinformation is good through 12-30-2025
Isthis account in collections? No
What is the current regular assessment against the unit? 381.00

Comments: Water and Kings Court Master Association feeincluded. Thesefeesare not
collected separ ately.

What is the frequency of the assessment charge? Quarterly
The regular assessment is paid through: 12-31-2025
The regular assessment is next due: 01-01-2026

What day of the month are regular assessments due? 1st

How many days after the due date is the regular assessment considered delinquent?
The penalty for delinquent assessmentsis: 15.00

Specific Fees Due To Kings Court Condominium 2

Closing agent is required to collect the following number of additional regular assessments at
closing:

Arethere any current special assessments or governing body approved special assessments, No
against units within the association? If yes, acomment is provided.

Owner's current balance due (you may total the owners balance due using the breakdown $0.00
below):

General Association Information

Are there any violations against this unit? Yes
Is the association or the devel oper (if the project has not been turned over to the homeowners No

association) involved in any current or pending litigation? If yes, acomment isrequired. (Do
not include neighbor disputes or rights of quiet enjoyment, litigation where the claim amount is
known and the insurance carrier will provide defense and coverage, or where the HOA is named
asaplaintiff in aforeclosure action or to collect past due assessments).

Insurance Information

Insurance broker's or agent's company hame: Harford General
Identify the insurance agent's name: Mark Hannahs
Insurance agent's phone number: 410-560-3553
Insurance agent's fax number: 410-560-3375

Please return check with barcode for faster processing
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Payoff Statement
Kings Court Condominium 2
Conway Management Company, Inc.

Property Information: Requestor:

57 King Richard Ct A.J. Billig & Co., Auctioneers
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125 Shannon Stamm

Seller: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Trustee 410-296-8440

Buyer: AUCTION - TBD AUCTION - TBD Estimated Closing Date: 03-13-2026

Insurance agent's email address:

Sheri Bianca, Accounter Date: 12-30-2025
Conway Management Company, Inc.

Phone: 410-879-9655

Please return check with barcode for faster processing
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Payoff Statement
Kings Court Condominium 2
Conway Management Company, Inc.

Property Information: Requestor:

57 King Richard Ct A.J. Billig & Co., Auctioneers
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125 Shannon Stamm

Seller: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Trustee 410-296-8440

Buyer: AUCTION - TBD AUCTION - TBD Estimated Closing Date: 03-13-2026
Comments:

It isthe responsibility of each Unit Owner to stop any/all automatic payments to the Association.

$175.00 Transfer Fee to be made payable to Conway Management.

Please call Conway Management (410)879-9655, 3-5 business days before your settlement to ensure the most current
balance due number is used.

Please return check with barcode for faster processing Page 30f6




Payoff Statement
Kings Court Condominium 2
Conway Management Company, Inc.

Property Information: Requestor:

57 King Richard Ct A.J. Billig & Co., Auctioneers
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125 Shannon Stamm

Seller: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Trustee 410-296-8440

Buyer: AUCTION - TBD AUCTION - TBD

Estimated Closing Date: 03-13-2026

Fee Summary

Amounts Prepaid
Convenience Fee $9.95
MD Required Resale $394.84
Disclosure Package
(Certificate, Inspection, and
Association Documents)
HomeWiseDocs.com $39.00
Service/Delivery Fees
Total $443.79
Fees Due to Conway M anagement Company, Inc.
Transfer Fee $175.00
Total $175.00

Please return check with barcode for faster processing
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Payoff Statement
Kings Court Condominium 2
Conway Management Company, Inc.

Property Information: Requestor:

57 King Richard Ct A.J. Billig & Co., Auctioneers
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125 Shannon Stamm

Seller: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Trustee 410-296-8440

Buyer: AUCTION - TBD AUCTION - TBD Estimated Closing Date: 03-13-2026

PLEASE RETURN THISFORM WITH YOUR CHECK AND CERTIFIED COPIES OF THE CLOSING
DISCLOSURE FORM (FORMERLY THE HUD-1 FORM) AND THE GRANT OR WARRANTY DEED.

PLEASE INDICATE CONFIRMATION NUMBER QGGPCD8YG ON THE CHECK TO ENSURE PAYMENT
ISCREDITED PROPERLY.

Fees Dueto Conway Management Company, Inc.
Transfer Fee $175.00
Total $175.00

Include this confirmation number QGGPCD8Y G on the check for $175.00 payable to and send to
the address below.

Conway Management Company, Inc.
1660 Robin Circle
Forest Hill, MD 21050

Please return check with barcode for faster processing Page 50f6




Payoff Statement
Kings Court Condominium 2
Conway Management Company, Inc.

Property Information: Requestor:

57 King Richard Ct A.J. Billig & Co., Auctioneers
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125 Shannon Stamm

Seller: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Trustee 6500 Falls Road

Buyer: AUCTION - TBD AUCTION - TBD Baltimore, MD 21209

410-296-8440
shannon@ajbillig.com

Closing Information

File/Escrow Number: Sales Price:
Estimated Close Date: 03-13-2026 Closing Date:
HomeWiseDocs Confirmation #: QGGPCD8YG Is buyer occupant? Yes

Status Information

Date of Order: 12-10-2025 Order Retrieved Date:
Board Approval Date: Inspection Date:
Order Completion Date: 12-30-2025

Date Paid: 12-10-2025

Community Manager Information

Company: Conway Management Company, Inc.
Completed By: Conway Management

Primary Contact: Sheri Bianca

Address:

1660 Robin Circle

Forest Hill, MD 21050

Phone: 410-879-9655

Fax: 410-399-9507

Email: shianca@conway-mgt.com

Please return check with barcode for faster processing
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CONDOMINIUM RESALE CERTIFICATE
Kings Court Condominium 2

Current Owner: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Trustee
Property Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125 Requestor Name: Shannon Stamm

Requestor Phone: 410-296-8440

Date Prepared: 12-30-2025

This Condominium Resale Certificate is being furnished to the selling unit owner named above by the Council of Unit
Owners of the association, in accordance with MD Real Prop. Code Ann. Section 11-135.

1. The effect on the proposed conveyance of any right of first refusal or other restraint on the free
alienability of the selling unit other than any restraint created by the selling unit owner is as
follows:

None
2. Thesdlling unit is subject to a common expense assessment as follows:

$381.00 per quarter dueon thefirst day of each quarter. Thisfeeincludeswater and
Kings Court Master Association fee. The Master feeisnot collected separately.

3. Asof the date of this Certificate, the following unpaid common expenses or special
assessments adopted by the council of unit owners that is due and payable from the selling unit
owner are:

4. Common expense assessments will continue to accrue in the stated amount, subject to the
adoption of any budget changes, and will be due and payable by the selling unit owner until the
selling unit has been conveyed.

5. Assessments which become due and payable after the date of this Certificate and prior to the
conveyance of the selling unit, and which remain unpaid by the selling unit owner, may
constitute alien against the selling unit. If unpaid, this accrual must be added to the unpaid
amount, if any, stated above, as of the date of conveyance of the selling unit.

6. Other than common expenses and specia assessments, the following fees are payable by the
unit owners to the Council of Unit Owners:

None

7. Capital expenditures approved by the Council of Unit Owners planned at the time of
conveyance which are not reflected in the current operating budget are;

None

8. Attached isthe most recently prepared balance sheet and income expense statement and the
current operating budget of the Condominium.

9. Unsatisfied judgments as of the date of this certificate are listed here.
None

10. Asof the date of this Certificate, the Council of Unit Ownersisa party to the following
pending lawsuits, excluding assessment collection suits:

None

11. Theinsurance policies provided for the benefit of the Association can be obtained from:

Page 1 of 4
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CONDOMINIUM RESALE CERTIFICATE
Kings Court Condominium 2

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

For insurance infor mation, contact:
Harford General

Mark Hannahs

410-560-3553

Per Condominium law, the owner is responsible for up to $10,000.00 of the insurance
deductible. The policy is available for inspection during normal business hours at the offices of
Conway Management Company, 1660 Robin Circle, Forest Hill, MD 21050. The terms of the
policy prevail over the description given in this Certificate.

The Council of Unit Owners has knowledge of the following violation of the applicable health
or building codes with respect to the selling unit, the limited common elements assigned to the
selling unit, or any other portion of the Condominium:

None

The recreational or other facilities which are to be used or maintained by the unit owners or the
Council of Unit Owners are:

Open common area and private parking lot

Are these facilities part of the common elements?
Yes
The Council of Unit Owners has caused this Certificate to be prepared in compliance with MD,

Real Prop. Code Ann. Section 11-135. To the best of the knowledge, information, and belief of
the Board of Directors of the association, and its agents engaged in the preparation of this
Resale Certificate, the statements contained in this Certificate are accurate and complete as of
the date of issuance.

NOTE: THISRESALE CERTIFICATE ISGOOD FOR 30 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF
ISSUANCE ABOVE.

Page 2 of 4
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CONDOMINIUM RESALE CERTIFICATE
Kings Court Condominium 2

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE SELLING UNIT OWNER

The selling unit owner has knowledge that the following alteration to the selling unit or to the limited common elements
assigned to the selling unit violates a provision of the declaration, by-laws, or rules and regulations:

The selling unit owner has knowledge of the existence of the following violation of the health or building codes with
respect to the selling unit or the limited common elements assigned to the selling unit:

The selling unit owner has the knowledge that the selling unit___is ___isnot subject to an extended lease under Real
Property Article Section 11-137 or local law. If the selling unit is subject to an extended lease, a copy of the leaseis
attached.

Selling Unit Owner

Page 3 of 4
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CONDOMINIUM RESALE CERTIFICATE
Kings Court Condominium 2

Comments
It isthe responsibility of each Unit Owner to stop any/all automatic payments to the Association.
$175.00 Transfer Fee to be made payable to Conway Management.

Please call Conway Management (410)879-9655, 3-5 business days before your settlement to ensure the most current
balance due number is used.

Page 4 of 4

Confirmation #: QGGPCD8YG




Annual Board Meeting Minutes
Kings Court Condominium 2



This document is currently either not available or not applicable for this
association.

****REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK.****



Annual Financials
Kings Court Condominium 2
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Strauss & Associates, P.A.

Certified Public Accountanits

9 Park Center Court, Suite 300 « Owings Mills, Maryland 21117
(410} 363-1017 » Fax {410) 363-6519

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of King’s Court Condominium - Section 2

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of King's Co ﬁg:ivgpﬁbdominium - Section 2,
which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2024, and the reiated statements of revenues,
expenses and changes in fund balances and cash flows for the éar thign ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements. Q\\

"

tn our opinion, the financial statements referred to abov 'ﬁ?eagr}t fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of King's Court Condominium - Section 2 as of December 31, 2024, and the results of
its operations and its cash flows for the year then %ﬁtied in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of Americak 3
5

Basis for Opinion < /)
N

We conducted our audit in accordance with/;ﬂ iting standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Qur responsibilities unde;@j%' . standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial:Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of King's Court Condor@ﬁ’i’; im,-.Section 2 and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with the relevant eth'éé']:\-.\@;@}réments relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
nta

e,
y

S
4

evidence we have obtalned is suffisient aid appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Managfme%
Management is responsible for\.R\e preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation #and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of fipancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error. s

S\

.

In preparingthefinancial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
ol

t:fof the Financial Statements

or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about King's Court Condominium -
Section?‘%‘&za‘bili y to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial

statemen {3}3 available to be issued,.

g
N
2
St
g N




Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financ !,?atements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and tp‘issu audltors report that
includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assuranc{but is hot absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accord hee/@ith generally accepted

auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when.if exists. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for ofie res, iting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, mlsrepresen%at{ ns, 0|) the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a subs}a tiallikelthood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by{a ‘reas nable user based on the financial
statements.

~

In performing an audit in accordance with generaliyé%ﬁéegg_gd auditing standards, we:

+ Exercise professional judgment and maif tain p/r‘ofessional skepticism throughout the audit.

» |dentify and assess the risks of materlai%lsstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and\gerfd'ry "audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include exammmg on a tekt basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures

in the financial statements. 4

+ Obtain an understandmg bf <l tefnal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appkprt% in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effeé" tivengss’ of King's Court Condominium - Section 2's internal control.
Accordingly, no suclkn oplmjan is expressed.

+ Evaluate the apprgbriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial t“atements.

N

+ Concjude wh/efher in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggre §?e that raise substantial doubt about King's Court Condominium - Section 2's ability to
contlnue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We arere dare/d to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the p”l?nnec? scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
rhattefs that we identified during the audit.

Ay,



Disclaimer of Opinion on Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Americg:fééql,gj‘re tHat the information
on future major repairs and replacements on page 14 be presented to ppleﬁi‘bﬁt the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, aithou h not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, which considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with audi in@}ag ards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of mahagerent about the methods of preparing
the information and comparing the information for consis erﬁ?qy'th management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opini é_or provide any assurance on the information
pecause the limited procedures do not provide us{with:sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance. o ’




KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM - SECTION 2
BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2024

ASSETS
Operating Replac/\ﬁent -
fund ,A‘und > Total
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 21,798 $ /41 251 $ 63,049
Assessments receivable (net
of allowance for credit
losses of $10,222) 11 Gg > - 11,635
Prepaid expenses - 4,704
Total current assets $ (38 137/ 41251  § 79,388
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable . $ 59,203 § - $ 59,203
Assessments received in advance,ém‘_w 10,196 - 10,196
Total current liabilities 69,399 - 69,399
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) ¢ (31,262) 41,251 9,989
GJ/
Total liabilities and -
$ 38137 % 41,251 $ 79,388

See accompanying notes {o financial statements.



KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM - SECTION 2

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Year ended December 31, 2024

A,

Operating
fund
REVENUES A )\V
Assessments $ 71111 § «&1%;10 $ 85,621
Late fee income 582 - 582
Interest income - . /b 361 361
Other income 7,493 o - 7,493
79,1,6{6 \\) 14,871 94,057
N\, "",.'/'/‘{
EXPENSES
Administrative - 651
Bad debt expense - 3,818
Capital improvements 95,260 95,260
Electricity - 7,556
Grounds - 12,378
insurance - 6,481
Management fees - 6,664
Master association fees - 12,743
Professional fees - 1,690
Repairs and maintenance - 13,321
Snow removal - 1,460
95,260 161,922
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF { %
REVENUES OVER EXPENSé’S""" \) 12,524 (80,389) (67,865)
FUND BALANCES ya
- beginning of year ¢ 51,474 26,380 77,854
INTERFUND TRAN,@I—SQEF%V/ (95,260) 95,260 -
FUND BALANcE‘é{@iEHClT)
- end of year $ (31,262) § 41,251 3 9,989
_m 5

See accompanying notes {o financial statements.



KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM - SECTION 2
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31, 2024

Operating Replacemeh\
fund fung / ”/ Total
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING \7
ACTIVITIES zs,@ o
Excess (deficiency) of $ 12,524 ,389) $ (67,865)
revenues over expenses

Adiustments to reconcile excess (deficiency)
of revenues over expenses to net cash
provided (used) by operaling activities:

(Increase) decrease in: " N,
Assessments receivable 2\.\ - 2,836
Other receivable 51 - 5115
Prepaid expenses - (49)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable i, (2,736) - {2,736)
Assessments received in advance 1,114 - 1,114
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) // SN
BY OPERATING ACTVITIES g 18,804 (80,389) {61,585)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Interfund transfer (95,260) 95,260 -
NET CASH PROVEDEE)“(U%EQ
BY FINANCING ACTl\‘/iT-lE"S) (95,260) 95,260 -
NET INCREASE (DECRE?}SE) IN CASH (76,456) 14,871 (61,585)
CASH AT BEGiNNING OF YEAR 98,254 26,380 124,634
$ 21,798 $ 41,251 $ 63,049
SUPBIEMENTAL DISCLOSURE
Angome taxes paid $ - $ - $ -

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

o
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KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM - SECTION 2
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2024

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION, PURPOSE, AND MANAGEMENT

King's Court Condominium - Section 2, an unincorporated associatign, eX|st Q'for the private benefit
of its members having as its purpose the general upkeep and maintenance'of the common elements of the
development and any other common expenses of the unit owners. The Association, located in Baltimore,
Maryland, is comprised of 58 condominium units. &

The Association has engaged Conway Managemen[f anpany, Inc. as its agent to collect
maintenance fees for the unit owners, to administer the poI|c1 s’-of the Board of Directors and to assist in
the management of the Association's affairs.

NOTE B - DATE OF MANAGEMENT'S REVIEW

In preparing these financial statements, the Assogiétlon has evaluated events and transactions for
potential recognition or disclosure through {(date, mse(fed after completion of the final audit), the date the
financial statements were avallable to be 1ssbed \

CQOUNTING POLICIES

o 7
A summary of the mgmﬂcé At po?ﬁes consistently applied in the preparation of the accompanying
statements follows:

bty
1. Method of accounting)

The fir\\ancial‘/statements are presented on the accrual method of accounting in accordance
with‘gd'counting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

2.

Th “"“\j'\’ssociation uses fund accounting, which requires that funds, such as operating and
“i'”'épiacement funds, be classified separately for accounting and reporting purposes. The
operating fund is used to account for financial resources available for the general
- operations of the Association. The replacement fund is used to accumulate financial
resources designated for future major repairs and replacements.




KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM - SECTION 2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED y < ’>’

December 31, 2024

£
3. Income taxes <

Condominium associations may be taxed either as homeowners associations or as regular
corporations. For the year ended December 31, 2024, the Association elected to be taxed
as a homeowners' association. Under that elecgg Ee Assoclation is taxed on its
nonexempt function income, such as interest epr .at-30% by the federal government
and 8.25% by the State of Maryland. Exempszu‘. ctlon income, which consists primarily of
member assessments, is not taxable.

o

The Association's policy is to recognize a4y tax penalties and interest as an expense when
incurred, For the year ended December 31\\2024 the Association incurred no penalties
and interest related to income taxes/?Tax returns are subject to examination by the Internal

Revenue Service and State of Ma and fcar three years after they are filed,

T,
g

4. Member assessments /\
N

Association members /areji,subgect to monthly assessments to provide funds for the
Association’s operati ‘\g e pgfses and major repairs and replacements. Assessment
revenue is recogniz d-as, th related performance obligations are satisfied at transaction
amounts expected o be cllected. The Association’s performance obligations refated to its
operating asse éimenits-afe satisfied over time on a pro-rata basis using the input method.
The performance- obygahons related to the replacement fund assessmenis are also
satisfied over time ot a pro-rata basis using the input method. Assessments receivable at
the balance ;8heet date are stated at the amounts expected to be collected from
outstanding*fees from unit owners. The Association’s policy is to retain legal counsel to
help, fii the collection of unit owners whose assessments are delinguent. Any excess
assessgents at year end are retained by the Association for use in the succeeding year. An

/éallowance for credit losses has been set up as an estimate for those accounts which may
hot be collectible.

' “‘"'*Tl';é Association treats uncollectible assessments as credit losses. Methods, inputs, and
ssumptions used to evaluate when assessments are considered uncollectible include

control. The balances of assessments receivable as of the beginning and end of the year
are $20,875 and $21,857, respectively.

210-



KING’'S COURT CONDOMINIUM - SECTION 2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED P <

December 31, 2024

A

NOTE C - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTE/P}QQE

s
\\’:%

5. Common property (( >\‘/

Real property and common areas acquired from the deve!oﬁ%?yénd related improvements
to such property are not recorded in the Association;s*firiapcial statements because those
properties are owned by the individual unit owners @com}on and not by the Association.

8. Estimates {J

_\\:.&’ 4

The preparation of financial statements in“conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles requires management to méKe, estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported amounts of assets and Iiabigttés an\'\&g’f}ﬂi'sclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statemen{’ and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual ‘i*gsg_g;;s could differ from those estimates.

Y

N
As of December 31, 2024, tf}g/A\é”s’gg@Qﬁon maintained its funds in the following manner:;
Nk e
\<3'$§5 >/
A )) Type of

NOTE D - CASH

Institutiop™ account Cash
S
Enterprise )
Bank & T;gst Checking $ 21,798
y
Epterprise

' nk & Trust Money Market 41,251

$ 63,049

Fl::.;%)_‘/f_‘ni&*/
NOTEE - FU/TZUF{E MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS

/‘@iﬁ‘é%’ésociation's governing documents require that funds be accumulated for future major repairs




KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM - SECTION 2 | J‘
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED p < ﬁ

December 31, 2024

NOTE E - FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS - CONTINUED.

t{ember 31, 2024, for

P
The Association levied assessments of $14,510 during the year ’ﬁded
estimated future major repairs and replacements. The reserve st&y&wbeommends $35,000 of
contributions for the year ended December 31, 2024,

&

An outside consulting firm conducted a study in April 2024 to es;}nate the remaining useful lives
and the replacement costs of the components of common propéity=:-Thé table included in the unaudited
supplementary information of future major repairs and replacgz’m'eggs is based on the study.

o

The Association's governing documents require flnds to be accumulated for future major repairs
and replacements. Funds are being accumulated ith'ﬁe&geplacement fund based on estimated future
costs for repairs and replacements of commoryprope' y“ components, Actual expenditures and
investment income may vary from the estimated anjounts, and the variations may be material. Therefore,
amounts accumulated in the replacement fund mrg&%[]gt//ée adequate to meet all future needs for major
repairs and replacements. If additional fun s%?‘re”;riéeded, Maryiand legislation allows the Board of
Directors to increase assessments, regg@!§s§“13'§.o? any restrictions of the Association's governing
documents, in order to meet the funding 'requifé?ye ts of the reserve study.

P

ALY

NOTE F - MASTER ASSOCIATION FEES Y

The Association is part/of @‘?’de(lelopment known as King's Court Condominium Association, Inc.
(Master Association) in Baitim ré-fff\'ﬁ}‘sryland. The Master Association is responsibie for the maintenance
and operation of recreational facilities which serve the communities of the Master Association. The
Association is assessed an}t’lally for its proportionate share of these costs. In 2024, the Association was
assessed $12,743 foy these costs.

{

NOTEG - RElg{A ED

/\( 2

Th%gxgso\ﬁ'ﬁtibn retains Conway Management Company, Inc. as its managing agent. Additionally,

Conway M g?‘@"é)ﬁent Company, Inc. provided maintenance services for the Association. In 2023, the
Assocjation | g:/urred $7,712 of expenses for these services.

Biog
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KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM - SECTION 2

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ON FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND QQ §
REPLACEMENTS A N

December 31, 2024

(Unaudited)

the replacement costs of the components of common property. Replacx
estimated costs to repair or replace the common property components at t "e
current replacement costs have not been revised since that date and do not take ento account the effects of
inflation between the date of the study and the date that the components: \Slll require repair or replacement.

The following table is based on the study and preSents..significant information about the
components of common property. /9

éTIMATED ESTIMATED
< REMAINING CURRENT

USEFUL REPLACEMENT
COMPONENTS Q ”. LIFE COST
Asphalt 1 $ 123,700
Speed bump 1 5,000
Concrete curbs 1-15 36,750
Concrete walk 1-15 89,800
Entrance sign 9 3,800
Mailbox pedestals 1 11,000
Storm water drains A 1 15,000
Underground water main a\d brand] 15 734,800
Underground sewer piping 15 440,000
Reserve study P 5 1,800

&

TOTAL ‘ $ 2,551,250
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' KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC,
ARTICLES OF INCORFORATION

THIS i5 TO CERTIFY:

.y WHOSE POST OFFICE ARDRESS 15

THAT 1, JOCELYN SADCWSKY

10007 WOODKEY LANE, OWINGS MILLS, MARYLAND 21117, BEING AT LEAST TWENTY-ONE (21)
YEARS OF AGE, DO HEREBY DECLARE ‘MYSELJ-‘ AS INCORPORATOR WITH THE INTENTION OF FORMING
A COPRORATION UNDER AND BY VIRTUE OF THE GI::NERAL LLAWS OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND, AND
FOR SUCH PURPOSES DO HEREBY MAKE, EXECUTE AND ADOFY THE FOLLOWING ARTICLES OF
INCORPORAT ION:

Y ARTICLE |, THE NAME OF THIS CORPORATION SHALL BE: KING'S COURT
CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC,

VARTICLE 11, THE PERIOD OF EXISTENCE AND DURATION OF THE LIFE OF THIS

CORPORATION SHALL BE PERPETUAL.,

ARTICLE M. THE PRINCIPAL OFFICE FOR THE TRANSACTION OF AUSINESS OF THIS

W

CORPORATION SHALL BE 235 EQuITASLE BUILDING, BALTIMORE, MaARYLAND 21202, F. P, TUunNgY,

WHOSE MAILING ADORESS 16 5820 SOUTHWESTERN BOULEVARD, BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21227

SHALL BE DESIGNATED AS THE STATUTORY RESIDENT AGENT OF THIS CORPORATION, SAID RESIDENT

AGENT 15 A CITIZEN AND ACTUAL RESIDENT OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND,
ARTICLE IV, THE GENERAL PURPOSE FOR WHICH THIS CORPORATION 15 FORMED, AND
THE BUSINESSE OR OBJECTS TO BE CARRIED Of AND PROMOTED BY IT, ARE AS FOLLOWS:

v {A} TO QORGARIZE AND QPERATE A CORPORATION, NG PART OF THE NET EARNINGS OF

WHICH IS TO INURE YO THE BENEFIT OF ANY MEMBER OR OTHZR INDIVIDUALS

AV (B) TO PROMOTE THE HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE OF THE RESIDENTS AND OWNERS

WITHIR THE CONDOMIRIUM PORJECTIKNOWN AS "KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM™ LOCATED IN

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND ,

(C) To own, ACQUIRE, BUILD, OPERATE AND MAINTAIN RECREATION PARKS, CULTURAL

OR EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES, PLAYGROUNDS, SWIMMING POOLS, COMMONS, STREETS, FOOTWAYS,

INCLUDHNG BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES , AND PERSOMNAL PROPERTY INGIDENTAL THERETO, HEREINAFTER

| REFERRED TO AS "THE FACILITIES", AS SHOWN ON THE FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR KING'S

COURT ,

AID L AND LIMITEDR TO THOSE PURPOSES , THIS

F'OR THE GENERAL PURPOSES AFORESAID ,

1

7
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CORPORATION SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO EXERCISE ALL OF THE POWERS AND PRIVILEGES AND TO

FERFORM ALl OF THE DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE KInNG's COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION,

Jrr

ING., AS THE SAME ARE SET FORTH IN A CERTAIN DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS
',ITL‘ f\\[ . Ly 2240
pareo THE /07 DAY OF DA L 1973, AND RECORDED THE = 3 0AY OF
'{ P s T3 U VN A S
Movieeos el , 1973, 18 LigeER - AT FOLIO o b & AMONG THE LAND RECORDS
OF BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND, WHicH DECLARATION 15 BY THIS REFERENCE INCORFPORATED
HEREIN AS IF SET FORTH AT LENGTH,

ARTICL.E V. THIS CORPORATION SHALL BE WITHOUT CARITAL $TOCK AND WILL NOT BE

OPERATED FOR PROFIT, THIS CORPORATION DOES NOT CONTEMPLATE THE QI'STRIBUTION OF GAING,

PROFITS OR DIVIDENDS TO ANY OF ITS MEMBERS . THE MEMBERS OF THIS CORPORATION SHALL NOT

BE PERSONALLY LIABLE FOR THE DEBTS, LIABILITIES OR OBLIGATIONS OF THIS CORPORAT;ON‘

ARTICLE Vi, THE AUTHORIZED MEMBERSHIFS OF THIS CORPORATION SHALL CONSIST
OF THE FOLLOWING NUMBERS AND CLASSES:

(n) EVERY PERSON, GROUP g_F PERSONS OR ENTITY WHO 1S A RECORD OWHNER OF A FEE

INTEREST 1N ANY LOT OR CONDOMINIUM UNIT WHICH 15 OR BECOMES SU‘GJECT 8Y COVENANTS OF
RECORD TO ASSESSMENT BY THIS CORPORATION SHALL BE A CLASE A MEMBER OF THIS CORPORATION,
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT ANY SUCH PERSON, GROUF OF PERSONS OR ENTITY WHO HOLDS SUCH
INTEREST MERELY AS SECURITY FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF AN QBRLIGATION SHALL NOT BE A MEMBER.

CLASS A MEMBERS SHALL BE ENTITLED TO ONE VOTE FOR EACH LOT OR CONDOMINIUM UNIT 1N WHICH

THEY HOLD THFE INTEREST REQUIRED FOR MEMBERSRHIP.

(8) THERE SHALL BE CLASS B MEMBERSHIPS, ALL OF WHICH SHALL BE ISSUED 70
DEGLARANT, CHESAPEAKE HOMES, INC., A MARYLAND CORPORATION, OR IT5 NOMINEE OR
N(‘DMINEES. IN THE MANNER PROVIDED IN ARTICLE H1 oF THE DECLARATION HEREINABOVE REFERRED
TO. THE CLASS 3 MEMBEERS SHALL BE ENTITLED T(I) THREE VOTES FOR EACH MEMBERSHIP S0 HELD,
PROVIDED, ?—IOWEVER, THAT EAGH CLASS B MEMBERSHIP SHALL LAPSE AND BECOME A NULLITY ON
THE FIRST TO HAPPEN OF THE FOLLOWING EVENTS;

(I) WHEN THE AMOUNT OF THE TOTAL AUTHORIZED, I(SBUEDR AND QUTSTANDING

CLASS A MEMBERSHIPS gouals 1500, oRr

(ll) ON THE SEVENTH ANNIVERSAEN OF THE DATE OF THE EXECUTION OF THESE

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION] OR

.
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(1) uPON SURRENDER OF SA10 CLASS B MEMBERSMIPS BY THE THEN HOLDER
QR HOLOERS THEREGF FOR CANGELLATION QH THE BOOKS OF THiS CORPORATION,
ARTICLE VI, THE NUMBER OF D;RECTOF\'S OF THIS CORPORATION SHALL MOT BE LESS
THAN THREE (3}, AND THE NAMES AND FPOST ormcé ADDRESSES OF THE DIRECTORS WHO SHALL AcT

AS SUCH UNTIL THE FERST ANNUAL MEETING, OR UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THEIR SUCCESSORS ARE DULY

CHOSE?‘J AND QUALIFIED ARE:

NAME ADORESS ‘
1. JoceLyn Saocowsky 10007 WoOOKEY LANE, OWINGS MILLS, MasvyiLang 21117
2, CarRoLYN SAFFRON 4240 St VINGENTS DRIVE, BALTIMORE , MARYLANG 21215
3. PATRICIA S, WEINSTEIN 3910 SysiL. Roap, RANDALLSTOWN, MaARYLAND 21133
ARTICLE Vill. THIS CORPORATION RESERVES THE RIGHT TO AMEND, ALTER OR

REFPEAL ANY PROVISION CONTAINEDR IH THESE ARTICLES [N THE MANNER NOW OR HERFAFTER PRE-

SCRIBED 8Y STATUTE F-OR THE AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OF [NCORPORATION ANO FURTHER SUBIECT
TO THE APPROVAL OF BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND.

ARTICLE IX, INTHE EVENT OF DISSOLUTION OF THE CORPORATION, THE ASSETS OF
THE CORPORAYEGN; BOTH REAL AND PERSCONAL, MAY 8E OFDICATED TO AN APPROPARIATE PUBLIC
AGENCY TO 8E Deym‘so TO PURPOSES AS MNEARLY AS PRACTICABLE THE SAME A5 THOSE TO WHIiCH
THE‘;’ WERE REQUIRED TO BE DEVOTED BY THE CORPORATION, It THE EVENT THAT $UCH DEDICATION
1S REFUSED ACCEPTANCE, SUCH ASSETS MAY BE GRANTED, CONVEYED AMD ASSIGNED TO ANY NOM- *
PROFIY CORPORATION, ASSOCIATIGN, TRUST OR OTHER ORGANIZATION TOQ 8E DEVOTED TG FURPOSES
AND USES THAT WOULD MOST NEARLY REFLECT THE PURFOSES AND USES TO WHIGH THEY WERE A~
QUIRED TOQ BE DEVOTED BY THIS CORPORATION, THIS CORPORATION SHALL NOT BE DISSOLVED

WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF AT LEAST TWC;—-TI-HRDS (2/3) OF £ACH GCLASS OF MEMBERS
AND BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND,

ARTICLE X. INTHE EVENT THIS CORPORATION {1} (S CONSOLIDATED WITH ANOTHER
CORPORATION, OR (2) IS MERGED INTO ANOTHER CORPORATION, OR (3) SELLS, LEASES, EXCHANGES
OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERS ALL OR SUBSTANTIALLY ALL TS PROPERTY AND ASSETS, NO MEMBER OF

THIS CORFPORATION SHALL BE ENTITLED TO DEMAND OR RECEIVE PAYMENT OF ANY AMOUNT FOR HIS

‘MEMBERSHIP OF OR FROM THIS CORPORATION OF THE CONSILIDATED CORPORATION, THE CORPORATICHN

SURVIVING THE MERGER OFft THE TRANSFEREE PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE SUCCESSOR :
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et (A) O SHALL BE A CORPORATION DRGANIZED UNDER ANMD BY VIRTUE OF THE GERERAL [LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND; AND

(8) SHALL BE WITHOUT SAPITAL STOCK AND SHALL NOT BE QPERATED FOR PROFIT AND
{C) SHALL BE ORGANIZED FOR THE SAME PURPOSES AS SPECIFIED IN ARTICLE IV OF

THESE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION,

ARTICLE XI. AS USED IN THESE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, THE TERMS TEACILITIES",

NODEGLARANT' AND "LOTY SHALL HAVE THE SAME MEANING AS EACH 1S DEFINED TQ HAVE [N THE

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS HEREINABOVE REFERRED TO.

ARTICLE XIl. IN ADDITION TO AND NOT AS A LIMITATION OF THE POWERS SEY FORTH

HERE N, THE CORPORATION SHALL ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN A RESERVE FUND FOR REPLACEMENTS
i BY THE ALLOCATIGN AND PAYMENT ANNUALLY TO SUCH RESERVE FUND IN SUCH AMOUNTS AS ARE

ESTABLISHED 8Y THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. SUCH FUND SHALL BE DEPOSITED IN A SPECIAL
AGCOUNT WITH A SAFE AND RESPONSIBLE DEPOSITORY AND MAY BE IN THE FORM OF A CASH DEPOSIT
OR INVESTED IN OBLIGATIONS OF, OR FULLY GUARANTEED AS TO PRINCIPAL BY, THE UNITED STATES

OF AMERICA, THE RESERVE FUND $HA[’..L 8F FOR THE PURPOSE OF EFFECTING REPLACEMENTS FOR

ANY OF THE FACILITIES OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CORPORATION AND FOR SUCH OTHER PURPOSES

AS MAY BE DETERMINED 8Y THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

TIN WITNESS WHEREOFRF, | HAVE SIGNED THESE ARTICLES OF [NCORPORATION THE 0 A
DAY oF e s el 1073,
WITHNESS:
. O . ) . .
B N G SR ) : ‘l . ‘
772” 1 ( /',f. Sl e s P P :‘_.-/""\e’(':' " (SEAL)

JodELyYN SADOWSKY

ol e
BE I'T REMEMBERED, THAT oN THIS [/ D Hoav oF /Lmu—dn»{"*m/ 1973, PERSONALLY

APPEARED BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC {N AND FOR THE STATE OF MARYLAND

'\ OF BALT MORE, JOCELYN SAROWSKY, FARTY TOQ THE AFOREGOING, ARTICLES OF

s\ [NCGORP ORATEON,, KNOWN PERSONALLY TO ME AS SUGH, AND ] HAVING FIRST MAKE KNOWN TO HER

Y .

THE CONTENTS OF SAID ARTIGLES OF [HCORPORATION, SHE DID ACKNOWILEDGE THAT SHE SIGNED.
SEALED AND DELIVERED THE SAME AS HER VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED, AND SHE ACKNOWLEDGED THE

FACTS STATED TO BE TRUE AS SET FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND THE YEAR AND DAY FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN.

| OV
k,./,", o t.vv:"/i.. ‘/{L T

AQ@SMNT COUNTY SOUCITOR

—

=y MY COMMISSION ExPIRES: 7/1/74 - iRoTREM GuktlC

S
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KINCES COURT CORDOMTHIUM . SSQCTATION, THC.

approved mnd received for record by the State Department of Assessments and Taxnlion

of Maryland  November 73, 1973 at B30 ocleck A.M. as in conformity

w‘ith law and ordered recorded.

A 27740

;

2

Recorded in Liber(;)o / 7 y foiiof/ , one of the Charter Records of the State

Department of Assessments and Texation of Maryland.

mus tax paid §.20.00 . Recording fee paid §.0 00 Dl ann ,

To the clerk of the Senrrior " Courtof Baltimore City
T 1S WEREBY €ERTIFIED, that the within instrunment, together with all indorsements thereon,

has been received, approved and recorded by the State Department of Assessments snd Taxation of

Marsiand.
AS WITNESS my hand ond seal of the said Department at Baltimore. S
; /
A 7 > (//‘ ' - ) .
a—‘:_’i’.‘._.w{.,/_._t:_. ! Wb s __'_______“___:;"”"
- 4
/
il [![[f///f@/
GSs el
: RECE!V ED FOR i’é,.;‘:CORJ?
f[ MAR. & 1974 "'T 0"CLOCHK,
§ M. SAME LAY frennndy 1 Uu._R
R AL B 12 /{) nw/< e,
X | i" \I'“ﬁ\
out OF TRl RANHN Qs%r
= ' L) r\n ["!"'{ r\r'a Fr \.‘lh\,
=2 pALTINNRE DU
e HARYL ”lfl 5

"."{,‘,.,}."l" ” ‘i‘.‘\‘:;.' i,ifRK
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CONWAY

MANAGEMENT COMPANY INC

Income Statement - Operating

Kings Court Condo Section 2

Date:

12/9/2025

Time: 12:19 pm

11/30/2025 Page: 1
Current Period Year-to-date Annual
Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
OPERATING INCOME
INCOME
4101-00 Condo Fees $ 2,777.01 $ 3,025.00 $ 81,271.11 $ 82,643.00 $ 85,668.00
4240-00 Late Fees 45.00 - 450.00 - -
Total INCOME $ 2,822.01 $ 3,025.00 $ 81,721.11 $ 82,643.00 $ 85,668.00
Total OPERATING INCOME $ 2,822.01 $ 3,025.00 $ 81,721.11 $ 82,643.00 $ 85,668.00
OPERATING EXPENSE
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
7000-00 Office Expense 221.26 60.00 885.87 600.00 800.00
7060-00 Legal Fees - 500.00 637.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
7090-00 Insurance Premium - - 5,103.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
7100-00 Management Fees 547.00 547.00 6,017.00 6,017.00 6,564.00
7110-00 Master Association Fees - - 9,558.00 12,744.00 12,744.00
Total GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EX $ 768.26 $ 1,107.00 $ 22,200.87 $ 28,361.00 $ 29,108.00
UTILITIES
5010-00 Common Area Electric 633.04 665.00 6,925.06 7,315.00 8,000.00
5040-00 Water/Sewer - - 10,348.85 11,800.00 11,800.00
Total UTILITIES $ 633.04 $ 665.00 $ 17,273.91 $ 19,115.00 $ 19,800.00
GROUNDS REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
6100-00 Snow Removal - 750.00 2,330.00 2,250.00 3,000.00
6110-00 Grounds Maintenance 1,266.00 875.00 12,667.25 8,750.00 8,750.00
6320-00 Storm Drain Maintenance - - 4,727.00 - -
Total GROUNDS REPAIR AND MAINTENAN $ 1,266.00 $ 1,625.00 $ 19,724.25 $ 11,000.00 $ 11,750.00
BUILDING REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
6030-00 Repairs & Maintenance 2,994.50 500.00 4,144.50 3,500.00 3,500.00
6230-00 Plumbing 9,632.75 - 16,014.75 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total BUILDING REPAIR AND MAINTENAN $ 12,627.25 $ 500.00 $ 20,159.25 $ 8,500.00 $ 8,500.00
TAXES AND OTHER
7190-00 Audits/Accounting Fees - - 1,600.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total TAXES AND OTHER $ - $ - $ 1,600.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
RESERVES
7260-00 Reserves 1,209.00 1,209.00 13,299.00 13,299.00 14,510.00
Total RESERVES $ 1,209.00 $ 1,209.00 $ 13,299.00 $ 13,299.00 $ 14,510.00
Total OPERATING EXPENSE $ 16,503.55 $ 5,106.00 $ 94,257.28 $ 82,275.00 $ 85,668.00
Net Income: $ 13,681.54) $ 2,081.00) ($ 12,536.17) $ 368.00 $ 0.00

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025. All rights reserved.



CONWAY

MANAGEMENT COMPANY INC

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT | MAINTENANCE | CONSTRUETION

Assets
CASH
10-1000-00 EBT-Operating-4478
Total CASH:
RESERVE ACCOUNTS
12-1222-00 EBT-Savings-7108

Total RESERVE ACCOUNTS:
Total Assets:

Liabilities & Equity

CURRENT LIABILITIES
20-2100-00 Pre-Paid

Total CURRENT LIABILITIES:

EQUITY AND RESERVES
30-1222-00 Interest Income-EBT-Savings-7108
30-3100-00 Retained Earnings
30-3200-00 Reserves Equity

Total EQUITY AND RESERVES:

Net Income Gain / Loss

Total Liabilities & Equity:

Balance Sheet - Operating
Kings Court Condo Section 2

Date: 12/9/2025
Time:  12:19 pm

End Date: 11/30/2025 Page: 1
$3,466.43
$3,466.43
54,825.17
$54,825.17
$58,291.60
4,400.95
$4,400.95
275.25
52,852.57
13,299.00
$66,426.82
(12,536.17)

($12,536.17)

$58,291.60

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025. All rights reserved.



CONWAY

MANAGEMENT COMPANY INC

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT | MAINTENANCE | CONSTRUCTION

Description

OPERATING INCOME
INCOME
4101-00 Condo Fees
4240-00 Late Fees
Total INCOME

Total OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING EXPENSE

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
7000-00 Office Expense
7060-00 Legal Fees
7090-00 Insurance Premium
7100-00 Management Fees
7110-00 Master Association Fees

Total GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EX

UTILITIES
5010-00 Common Area Electric
5040-00 Water/Sewer

Total UTILITIES

GROUNDS REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
6100-00 Snow Removal
6110-00 Grounds Maintenance
6320-00 Storm Drain Maintenance

Total GROUNDS REPAIR AND MAINTENAN

BUILDING REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
6030-00 Repairs & Maintenance
6230-00 Plumbing

Total BUILDING REPAIR AND MAINTENAN

TAXES AND OTHER
7190-00 Audits/Accounting Fees

Total TAXES AND OTHER

RESERVES
7260-00 Reserves
Total RESERVES

Total OPERATING EXPENSE

Net Income:

Income Statement - Operating Date: 11/7/2025
Kings Court Condo Section 2 Time: 9:09 am
|
10/31/2025 Page:
Current Period Year-to-date Annual
Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
$ 16,450.01 $  15,367.00 $ 78,494.10 $ 79,618.00 $ 85,668.00
- - 405.00 - -
$ 16,450.01 $  15,367.00 $ 78,899.10 $ 79,618.00 $ 85,668.00
$ 16,450.01 $  15,367.00 $ 78,899.10 $ 79,618.00 $ 85,668.00
36.23 54.00 664.61 540.00 800.00
168.00 - 637.00 2,500.00 3,000.00
973.20 - 5,103.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
547.00 547.00 5,470.00 5,470.00 6,564.00
- 3,186.00 9,558.00 12,744.00 12,744.00
$ 1,724.43 $ 3,787.00 $ 21,432.61 $ 27,254.00 $ 29,108.00
627.04 665.00 6,292.02 6,650.00 8,000.00
- 2,950.00 10,348.85 11,800.00 11,800.00
$ 627.04 $ 3,615.00 $ 16,640.87 $ 18,450.00 $ 19,800.00
- - 2,330.00 1,500.00 3,000.00
1,023.50 875.00 11,401.25 7,875.00 8,750.00
- - 4,727.00 - -
$ 1,023.50 $ 875.00 $ 18,458.25 $ 9,375.00 $ 11,750.00
- - 1,150.00 3,000.00 3,500.00
- - 6,382.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
$ - $ - $ 7,532.00 $ 8,000.00 $ 8,500.00
1,600.00 - 1,600.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
$ 1,600.00 $ - $ 1,600.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
1,209.00 1,209.00 12,090.00 12,090.00 14,510.00
$ 1,209.00 $ 1,209.00 $ 12,090.00 $ 12,090.00 $ 14,510.00
$ 6,183.97 $ 9,486.00 $ 77,753.73 $ 77,169.00 $ 85,668.00
$ 10,266.04 $ 5,881.00 $ 1,145.37 $ 2,449.00 $ 0.00

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025. All rights reserved.



CONWAY

MANAGEMENT COMPANY INC

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT | MAINTENANCE | CONSTRUETION

Assets
CASH
10-1000-00 EBT-Operating-4478
Total CASH:
RESERVE ACCOUNTS
12-1222-00 EBT-Savings-7108

Total RESERVE ACCOUNTS:
Total Assets:

Liabilities & Equity

CURRENT LIABILITIES
20-2100-00 Pre-Paid

Total CURRENT LIABILITIES:

EQUITY AND RESERVES
30-1222-00 Interest Income-EBT-Savings-7108
30-3100-00 Retained Earnings
30-3200-00 Reserves Equity

Total EQUITY AND RESERVES:

Net Income Gain / Loss

Total Liabilities & Equity:

Balance Sheet - Operating
Kings Court Condo Section 2
End Date: 10/31/2025

$15,511.97

53,584.67

2,764.95

Date: 11/7/2025
Time:  9:09 am
Page: 1

$15,511.97

$53,584.67

$69,096.64

243.75
52,852.57
12,090.00

1,145.37

$2,764.95

$65,186.32

$1,145.37

$69,096.64

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025. All rights reserved.



CONWAY

MANAGEMENT COMPANY INC

Description
OPERATING INCOME
INCOME
4101-00 Condo Fees
4240-00 Late Fees
Total INCOME

Total OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING EXPENSE
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
7000-00 Office Expense
7060-00 Legal Fees
7090-00 Insurance Premium
7100-00 Management Fees
7110-00 Master Association Fees
Total GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXP
UTILITIES
5010-00 Common Area Electric
5040-00 Water/Sewer
Total UTILITIES
GROUNDS REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
6100-00 Snow Removal
6110-00 Grounds Maintenance
6320-00 Storm Drain Maintenance
Total GROUNDS REPAIR AND MAINTENANC
BUILDING REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
6030-00 Repairs & Maintenance
6230-00 Plumbing
Total BUILDING REPAIR AND MAINTENANC
TAXES AND OTHER
7190-00 Audits/Accounting Fees
Total TAXES AND OTHER
RESERVES
7260-00 Reserves
Total RESERVES

Total OPERATING EXPENSE

Net Income:

Income Statement - Operating
Kings Court Condo Section 2

Date:

10/9/2025

Time: 4:22 pm

09/30/2025 Page: 1

Current Period Year-to-date Annual
Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
$866.44 $3,025.00 $62,044.09 $64,251.00 $85,668.00

30.00 - 405.00 - -
$896.44 $3,025.00 $62,449.09 $64,251.00 $85,668.00
$896.44 $3,025.00 $62,449.09 $64,251.00 $85,668.00
74.66 54.00 628.38 486.00 800.00
60.00 1,000.00 469.00 2,500.00 3,000.00
227.00 900.00 4,129.80 6,000.00 6,000.00
547.00 547.00 4,923.00 4,923.00 6,564.00
3,186.00 - 9,558.00 9,558.00 12,744.00
$4,094.66 $2,501.00 $19,708.18 $23,467.00 $29,108.00
626.77 665.00 5,664.98 5,985.00 8,000.00
- - 10,348.85 8,850.00 11,800.00
$626.77 $665.00 $16,013.83 $14,835.00 $19,800.00
- - 2,330.00 1,500.00 3,000.00
371.00 875.00 10,377.75 7,000.00 8,750.00

- - 4,727.00 - -
$371.00 $875.00 $17,434.75 $8,500.00 $11,750.00
900.00 - 1,150.00 3,000.00 3,500.00
- 2,500.00 6,382.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
$900.00 $2,500.00 $7,532.00 $8,000.00 $8,500.00
- - - 2,000.00 2,000.00
$- $- $- $2,000.00 $2,000.00
1,209.00 1,209.00 10,881.00 10,881.00 14,510.00
$1,209.00 $1,209.00 $10,881.00 $10,881.00 $14,510.00
$7,201.43 $7,750.00 $71,569.76 $67,683.00 $85,668.00
($6,304.99) ($4,725.00) ($9,120.67) (§3,432.00) $0.00

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025. All rights reserved.



CONWAY

MANAGEMENT COMPANY INC

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT | MAINTENANGE | CONSTRUETION

Assets
CASH

10-1000-00 EBT-Operating-4478

Total CASH:
RESERVE ACCOUNTS
12-1222-00 EBT-Savings-7108

Total RESERVE ACCOUNTS:
Total Assets:

Liabilities & Equity
CURRENT LIABILITIES
20-2100-00 Pre-Paid
Total CURRENT LIABILITIES:
EQUITY AND RESERVES

30-1222-00 Interest Income-EBT-Savings-7108
30-3100-00 Retained Earnings
30-3200-00 Reserves Equity

Total EQUITY AND RESERVES:

Net Income Gain / Loss

Total Liabilities & Equity:

Balance Sheet - Operating
Kings Court Condo Section 2

Date: 10/9/2025
Time:  4:22 pm

End Date: 09/30/2025 Page: 1
$11,975.95
$11,975.95
52,337.58
$52,337.58
$64,313.53
9,494.97
$9,494.97
205.66
52,852.57
10,881.00
$63,939.23
(9,120.67)
($9,120.67)
$64,313.53

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025. All rights reserved.
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Kings Court Condo Il
2026 Approved Budget

Description 5% Increase
$381 Quarter
$127 Month

OPERATING INCOME

INCOME

4101-00 Condo Fees $ 89,916.00
4240-00 Late Fees -
Total INCOME $ 89,916.00

Total OPERATING INCOME $  89,916.00

OPERATING EXPENSE
GENERAL AND

7000-00 Office Expense $ 800.00
7005-00 Election Services $ 500.00
7060-00 Legal Fees $ 3,000.00
7090-00 Insurance Premium  $ 7,350.00
7100-00 Management Fees $ 6,760.00
7110-00 Master Association $ 13,530.00
7192-00 Replacement -
Total GENERAL AND $  31,940.00
UTILITIES

5010-00 Common Area $ 8,000.00
5040-00 Water/Sewer $ 12,500.00
Total UTILITIES $ 20,500.00
GROUNDS REPAIR AND

6100-00 Snow Removal $ 3,500.00
6110-00 Grounds $ 9,500.00

6320-00 Storm Drain Mainten.
Total GROUNDS REPAIR $  13,000.00

BUILDING REPAIR AND

6030-00 Repairs & $ 3,500.00
6230-00 Plumbing $ 8,000.00
Total BUILDING REPAIR $ 11,500.00

TAXES AND OTHER

7190-00 Audits/Accounting $ 2,000.00
$ 2,000.00

RESERVES

7260-00 Reserves $ 10,976.00

Total RESERVES $ 10,976.00

Total OPERATING EXPENSE $  89,916.00

Net income: $ 0.00
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KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION SECTION II
RULES
3/04

The following Rules are for the protection, benefit and well being of all residents of
the Kings Court Condominium Association Section I, Baltimore County, Maryland,
and their guests, and are adopted to further a safe, sanitary and pleasant environment of

the community.

As provided in Article XI, Section 2, of the Bylaws of Kings Court Condominium
Association Section II., "The Board of Directors shall have the power to adopt and
publish rules and regulations governing the use of the Common Area and facilities and
the personal conduct of the Members and their guests thereon and to establish penalties
for the infraction thereof pertaining to the maintenance or removal of unsafe or

unsanitary structures or conditions.”

In addition as provided in Page #11, Section 10, of the Declaration of Covenants,
Conditions and Restrictions, "The Board of Directors may adopt additional rules and
regulations pertaining to the use of Lots. Such rules and regulations may relate to the
use or storage of motor vehicles, motor homes, trailers, campers, boats and commercial
vehicles: the erection and maintenance of clothes lines, fences, awnings, fireplaces, grills,
decks, patios, lawn ornaments, swimming pools, play equipment, exterior lighting and
storm’ windows: or other uses or structures which the Board of Directors deems

appropriate.”

Kings Court Condominium Association Section il



OPERATING GUIDELINES

L PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION FOR CHANGE/IMPROVEMENTS

PREAMBLE:

No building, fence, wall or other structure shall be commenced, erected
or maintained upon the Lot, nor shall any exterior addition to or change
or alteration therein be made until the plans and specifications showing
nature, kind, shape, height, materials and Jocations of the same shall have
been submitted to and approved, in writing, by the Architectural
Committee of the Kings Court Condominium Association Section II. (See
Bylaws, Article XI, Architectural Control)

A. The homeowner shall submit in writing to the Architectural
Comimittee or the Board serving as the Architectural Committee an
application containing a detailed statement of the proposed change(s) or
improvement(s) to the Lot or to the dwelling in accordance with the
Preamble and, including, but not limited to: doors, windows and sliding

glass doors.

B. The Architectural Comunittee (herein oftenr sometimes called
the "AC") will have no duty to act on any application which does not
comply with the requirements of the application as stated in these
Operating Guidelines and the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and
Restrictions of the Kings Court Condominium Association Section IL.

C. No work shall commence until approval has been received in
writing from the Architectural Committee.

D. Construction must begin within three (3) months of the date of
the approval. Construction must be completed within six (6) months
after the start of the project. The AC may waive the time required for
weather related or financial reasons.

Kings Court Condominium Association Section 11
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PROCEDURE FOR PROCESSING APPLICATIONS

A. All applications shall be sent via Certified Mail return receipt

requested to:

Kings Court Condominium Association, Section II
¢/o Conway Management Company, Inc.

1660 Rebin Circle

Forest Hill, MD. 210560

All requests shall be marked with the date received by Conway
Management Company, Inc. All applications shall be acted upon
pursuant to Article Five, in the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions by the Architectural Committee within (60) days. Ifa
homeowner has not received a response from the Architectural
Committee within thirty days after the application has been submitted,
homeowners are encouraged to call Conway Management, to assure the
the application has been received.

All homeowners shall receive prompt written notification of decisions/
actions of the Architectural Committee concerning their applications. Said
notifications shall state the nature of the request, the reasons for the
findings of the Architectural Committee and whether said application has
been approved or denied.

Neo verbal requests for architectural approval shall be accepted by any
member of the AC, the Board or the Management Company.

APPEAL PROCEDURE

A.

Appeals of disapprovals must be submitted in writing, certified mail/return
receipt requested, to the Board of Directors within ten (10) business days
of the date of the disapproval.

Correspondence with the Board of Directors shall be mailed to:

Kings Court Condominium Association, Section II

¢/o Conway Management Company, Inc.

1660 Robin Circle

Forest Hill, MD, 21050

B. Upon the receipt of a notice to appeal, the Board of Directors will contact

the homeowner, in writing, within ten (10) business days to schedule a
hearing before the Board of Directors.

3
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The homeowner will be allowed a maximum of ten (10) minutes to
present his/her case at the hearing. At the conclusion of the hearing, the
Board of Directors shall render its decision and within ten (10) business
days, notify the homeowner, via certified mail, of its decision.

If a delay in the decision is expected (i.e. additional information or
research is required), the Board of Directors shall notify the homeowner,
via certified mail, of its position and an approximate time frame for a
decision, not to exceed thirty (30) days, shall be established. Upon
examination of additional information or research, the Board of Directors
shall then render its decision to the homeowner via certified mail.

C. Only one appeal per disapproval shall be heard.

IV.  Fine and Penalty Schedule

In the event a homeowner is found by the Board of Directors to be
in violation to the Rules or any provisions of the Declaration of
Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and Bylaws, the homeowner will be
notified in writing, by certified mail. The notice of violation shall detail
the nature of the violation and shall advise the homeowner that said
violation must be corrected within twenty-one (21) days of the date of the
notice. The Homeowner will also be warned against further violations.

Within ten (10) days after the date of mailing of the notice, the
homeowner may request a hearing before the Board. The hearing
procedure shall be as follows:

A. Within ten (10) days after the date of notice from the Board,
the homeowner may request a hearing before the Board. Said request for
hearing must be made in writing, sent certified mail, and be received by
the Board within said ten (10) day period. In the event the Board does not
receive the request for the hearing within said ten (10) day period, the
homeowner will be deemed to have waived his or her right to appeal.

B. Upon receipt, the Board will promptly schedule a hearing and
notify the homeowner of the date and time thereof. The purpose of the
hearing is to allow the homeowner to appear before the Board and
present evidence and argument as to why the Board's decision is in error
or should be modified. Hearings will be held at the regular meetings of
the Board. In the event the homeowner fails to appear at the hearing on
the scheduled date and time, his request for hearing shall be deemed

withdrawn.

C. The Homeowner will be allowed a maximum of ten (10)
minutes to present his case at the hearing.  Af the conclusion of the

4
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hearing, the Board will render its decision and will notify the homeowner
in writing via certified mail. The Board shall not take any subsequent
action on the same or substantially the same request.

D, I no hearing is requested the Board shall then institute such
legal action as it deems appropriate against the homeowner to ensure
compliance with the Declaration, Bylaws and/or the Rules.

E. If no hearing is requested or the Board denies the appeal, the
Board may impose up to a One Hundred Dollar ($100.00) fine for each
separate violation set forth in the violation notice. The Board shall notify
the homeowner in writing via certified mail as to the amount and nature

of all fines imposed.

Said fine(s) shall bear interest at the rate of Eight percent (8%) per
year. The amount of the fine(s) plus accumulated interest shall be carried
on the account of the homeowner on the books and records of the

Association.

F. Imposition of the fine(s) by the Board as set forth in paragraph
(E) shall in no way be deemed a waiver by the Board of its right to take
other action against the homeowner to compel compliance with the
Declaration and/or Rules. The Board specifically reserves the right o
take such action against the homeowner as it deems appropriate either
before or after a fine has been imposed pursuant to Paragraph (E) above.

The Board may, in the exercise of its powers, take legal action to
collect the amount of the fine(s).

In the event a title company, mortgage lender, attorney or real
estate agent requests a statement (excluding a Statement of Lien) from the
Association as to the fees and charges outstanding against the
homeowners property and any fine(s) imposed and accumulated interest
have not been paid, the statement from the Association shall so indicate
the amount of the unpaid fine(s) and all accumulated interest. No
statement indicating that all fees and charges have been paid will be
issued unless and until all fine(s) and accumulated interest have been

paid in full.
COMMON AREA USE RESTRICTIONS

A. USES

» Common Areas shall not be used except for recreational,
park, beautification or amenity purposes.

3
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B. ‘- BOARD OF DIRECTORS

»  Any Board Member that does not attend three consecutive
meetings will be asked to resign the position.

C ACTIVITIES

» No Noxious or offensive activities shall be carried on upon
any of the Common Areas, nor shall anything be done
thereon which may be or may become an annoyance or
nuisance to the neighborhood. Owners shall conduct their
activities such that no damage will occur to Common
Areas during any such activity. Should damage occur, the
Owner responsible will be held financially liable.

D. SIGNS

» No sign of any kind shall be displayed to the public view
on any of the Common Areas except signs used by a
builder to advertise a property during a construction and
sales period or signs used to enhance the quality of life in
the community subject to by the majority vote of the Board
of Directors.

E. TRASH & STORAGE

5. None of the Common Areas shall be used or maintained as
a dumping ground for rubbish, trash, garbage, yard waste
& grass clippings nor shall other waste be kept thereon,
except in sanitary containers provided by the community
in designated recreational areas. Personal belongings (i.e.
Fire Wood, Building Materials, Children's Toys or any
other personal belongings of a Lot or Member) shall not be
kept or stored on the Common Areas.

F. SEWAGE & DISPOSAL

» No private sewage disposal systems shall be permitted on
any of the Common Areas.

G. WATER SUPPLY

» No private water supply systems shall be permitted on
any of the Common Areas.

Kings Court Condominium Association Section Il



H. PARKING AREAS

1.

®

10.

No inoperable, disabled, abandoned or unregistered
vehicle shall be kept on any designated parking area or
Lot.
All vehicles must display current license tags and
registration. Additionally, no junk or inoperable vehicle,
commercial vehicle, travel trailer, trailer, house trailer,
mobile home, recreational vehicle, camper, camp truck,
boat or the like shall be kept upon any Lot or Common
Area.
No major vehicle repairs shall be carried out on any Lot or
any of the Common Areas or on parking spaces provided.
For the purpose of these Rules, commercial vehicle shall
mean any vehicle, which is over 3/4-ton capacity or any
vehicle, which exceeds the length or width of the parking
space. Any commercial equipment must be contained
within the confines of any vehicle.
Parking in Common Areas in front of lots shall be limited
to one parking space per lot. Statement of Policy: It shall
be deemed a common courtesy to allow residents to park
as close to the front of their unit as possible. Additional
parking spaces will be on a first come-first serve basis in
Visitor parking areas.
ASSIGNED PARKING has been approved by the Board of
Directors, One space per unit. The homeowners have
assigned spaces. Residential spaces are strictly for any
residents.'Anyone violating this section will be towed at
owner’'s expense.
Vehicles over 3/4-ton capacity or exceeding the length or
width of the parking space are prohibited. Vehicles shall
not use more than one parking space.
No double parking shall be allowed in the community.
Any vehicle parked in other than designated parking areas
or in violation of these Rules is subject to removal at the
owner's risk, cost, and expense. Such towing signs as are
required are posted on the Common Area. The temporary
removal or moving of a prohibited vehicle to another
location of the Community shall constitute a REPEAT
violation of these Rules. Notice is hereby given that
vehicles parked in violation will be towed to:

Sullivan’s Garage

7318 Golden Ring Road

Baltimore, MD 21237

(410) 686-8536

Homeowners and Tenants are responsible for informing
their guests of these parking Rules for all areas located

7
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within Kings Court Condominium Association, Section IL
11. No motorized vehicles shall be driven on the common
areas except for deliveries.
12. Vehicles must be parked within the white lines which are
painted on the parking lot.

I INSURANCE RATES

»  Nothing shall be done or maintained in or on any of the
Common Areas, which will increase the rate of insurance
thereoni, or result in the cancellation thereof. Nothing
shall be done or maintained in or on any of the Common
Areas, which is in violation of any law.

I COMMERCIAL ACTIVITIES

» No part of the Common Areas shall be used for
Commercial Activities of any character unless approved
in writing by the Board of Directors in advance.

HOMEOWNER LOT RESTRICTIONS

A. RESIDENTIAL USE

> All Lots are to be used for residential purposes exclusively,
~ except for such secondary nonresidential uses as may be
permitted, in writing, by the Board of Directors from time

to time.

B. USE RESTRICIONS

» No noxious or offensive trade or activity shall be carried
on within any Lot, nor shall anything be done therein or
thereon which may be or become an annoyance to the
neighborhood or to other owners. No grills are allowed in
front of the units unless it is approved by the Board of
Directors in writing.

C. TRASH

1. No burning of trash and no unreasonable or unsightly
accurnulation or storage of litter, new or used building
materials or trash of any kind shall be permitted within or

on any Lot.
2. Trash and garbage containers shall not be permitted to
remain in public view except on days of trash collection.

8
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Trash must be kept in a sealed container or a secure bag
and must be stored in the back of the house.
Trash can be placed outside the day before collection but

not before 4:00 PM.

D. LOUD NOISES

1. No loud or unusual noises are allowed. Musical

instruments, radios, television, record players,
phonographs, hi-fi sets, amplifiers and the like shall only
be used in such manner as not to disturb persons on other
Lots or the Common Areas.

There shall be no loud or unusual noises and no musical
instruments, radios, televisions, record players,
phonographs, hifi sets, amplifiers and the like used in
such a manner as to be heard on any neighboring Lot or
the Common Areas between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and
8:00 a.m. (Per Baltimore County Law)

E. LOT MAINTENANCE

>

The owner of each lot shall keep his lot, and all
improvements thereon, in good order and repais,
including, but not limited to:
e The seeding, watering and mowing of all lawns
and yards "
o Keeping all sidewalks neat, clean and in good
repair
e Pruning and cutting of all trees and shrubbery
s Painting (or other appropriate external care) of all
buildings and structures on the lot
The above should all be done in a2 manner and such
frequency as is consistent with good property
management and maintenance.

F. SNOW & ICE REMOVAL

1. All sidewalks directly in front of each Lot must be cleaned

of ice and snow within 24 hours after precipitation has
ended. Members are encouraged to clear ice and snow off
sidewalk in such a way as not to damage sidewalk surface,
ie. Calcium Chloride. Any damage to sidewalk surface as
a result of snow and ice removal will be the financial
responsibility of the owner of the Lot.

Snow removal for the roads are maintained by Baltimore
County. All questions and concerns regarding roads
should be directly to Baltimore County at 410-887-3560.

9
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G. PETS

1.

The maintenance, keeping, boarding and/or raising of
animals, livestock, or poultry of any kind, regardless of
number shall be and is hereby prohibited on or within any
Lot except that this shall not prohibit the keeping of two
dogs, two cats and/or caged birds or domestic pets,
provided that they are not raised or maintained for
commercial purposes and the Board adopts these
limitations as a "reasonable number of pets".

Each pet must be kept inside its respective Owner's Lot
and may be walked on Common Areas under the control
of the owner and obedient to the owner's command. No
pet may be staked to a fixed object in front or side of Lot or
the Common Areas.

Pets may be kept or chained outside of the dwelling in the
rear yard of a lot for not more than four (4} hours in a
twenty-four hour period.

Pet owners are responsible for all damage, destruction or
litter sustained in the Common Areas or other Lots as a
result of their pets activities.

Pet owners shall not own or harbor a pet which disturbs
the peace and quiet of the neighborhood or which is
vicious or a danger to any person.

Pet owners are required to take immediate steps to remove
pet waste from the Lots and Common . areas in an
appropriate and sanitary manner.

A, If a Pet Owner does not take immediate action,
homeowners may notify the Management
Company in writing the date the viclation took
place along with the complainers name and
address (This resident will remain anonymous).
The Management Company will then issue the
Pet Owner a warning letter.

B. If the Management Company receives a 2nd
complaint, the Board will then impose a $25.00
fine. The Pet Owner will be given the
opportunity to present evidence and argument
at the next scheduled Board Meeting. After the
meeting, the Board will decide whether to
uphold or waive the fine and the Pet Owner
will be notified by Certified Mail. All fines are
in addition to monthly Association fees and are
subject to the same collection costs involved in
processing the action.

10
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H. PET HOUSES

s

No pet houses or structures may be placed on any Lot or
Common Area.

L SIGNS

1.

No sign of any kind shall be displayed to the public view
on any Lot except (a) one (1) sign of not more than six (6)
square feet advertising for sale or rent or (b) signs used by
a builder or developer to advertise the property during the
construction and sales period.

Special occasion signs (i.e. arrival of a new baby, special
birthday, etc.) are permitted in the front yard ONLY and
may be displayed for one week only. Real Estate signs can
be displayed as long as your house is for sale.

J. ALTERATIONS

>

No alterations, construction, addition, remodeling or
removal on any Lot shall be commenced or conducted
except in strict accordance with the provisions of the
Declaration aforesaid and the Articles of Incorporation and
By-Laws of the King Court Condominium Association,
Section II. {See Architectural Rules)

K. ANTENNAS

1.

o

o @

Qutside television or radio aerials, antennas, satellite
dishes or other device for reception or transmission, shall
be allowed on Lots, however the Board of Directors has
authority to determine the location of such an Antenna.
Nothing herein shall restrict an Owner's right to place a
satellite dish antenna. The satellite dish shall be no more
than twenty (30”) inches in diameter and of a dark color,
preferably gray, dark gray or black. Manufacturers may
vary.
Dish Antennas of a larger diameter are PROHIBITED.
Installation of Satellite Dish Antennas shall not be placed
forward of the front wall of the house.
All wires shall not be visible from the front of the unit.
All roof installations will be preformed by a competent
installer.
All problems arising as a result of such installations are the
responsibility. of  the  Homeowner. Any and all
maintenance of such devices are the responsibility of the
11 ‘
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homeowner. In the event the owner removes such device

the area will be restored to its original condition prior to
installation.

7. All homeowners will submit a plan to the Board of
Directors on where the satellite dishes will be installed.

8. If the unit is sold the device must be removed unless the
buyer accepts the responsibility for the maintenance and
upkeep of same. Any cost to remove such device will be at
the expense of the owner.

L. ATTIC FANS

1. Only roof mount attic fans shall be allowed. Attic fans
shall be allowed only on the back slope of the roof and two
to four feet from the peak. Fans shall be black in color.

2. Wind turban and gable mount attic fans shall not be

allowed.

M. FLOWER BEDS & GARDENS

1. All landscaping plans for new flowerbeds or gardens must
be submitted to the AC or the Board of Directors for
approval. Considerations for new beds, gardens, or trees
are required as a precaution to insure that damage is
avoided to any underground utility lines (i.e. electrical,
sewer, cable TV, telephone) that may affect other residents.
Transplanting potted plants or flowers to existing beds or
gardens would not require approval by the Board of
Directors. Hedges shall not be erected or maintained in
front of any Lot.

2. Vegetable gardens can be no larger than fifteen (15) square
feet and must be located in the rear of the Lot.

3. Garden Borders shall be approved on a case-by-case basis
and may not exceed eight (8") inches in height from the
ground surface.

4. All gardens must be kept in good condition or they will
have to be removed by the owner.

N. FLOWER PLANTERS & BOXES

1. Homeowners should submit a plan to show the placement
of the flower boxes or planters.

2. Flower planters are allowed only on the inside of deck
railings.

3. Flower boxes may be attached to the front of units under
the windows if they match the color of existing exterior
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and are no more than six (6) inches in height and all
attachment hardware are concealed.

4. All flower planters and boxes must be kept in good
condition or they will have to be removed by the owner.

O. LAWN ORNAMENTS

» Seasonal lawn ornaments will be allowed. No lawn
ornaments shall be erected or maintained on any Lot
without written approval from the Board of Directors.

P. ARTIFICTAL GRASS

»  Except for small doormats, the front of the house may not
have any artificial grass, indoor/outdoor carpeting of any
kind on the porch, steps, walkway or decks.

Q. WOODPILES

1. All woodpiles should be placed ten (10') feet or more from

any foundation.

2. Wood shall be split and neatly stacked. All Wood storage
facilities shall not exceed 6' in height x 8' width x 2' depth
and must be approved by the Board of Directors or
Architectural Committee prior to construction.

3. A maximum of one (1) cord of wood may be stored on a
four to twelve inch non corrosive pallet or platform and to
a height of no more than six (6') feet.

R. SWING SETS

1. All swing sets must be kept in good condition or they will
have to be removed from the yard by the owner.

S. POOLS

1. No swimming pool except wading pool under two feet in
height may be placed on any Lot. All pools must be
empfied by dusk.

2. No fixed base pools are allowed.

T. HOT TUBS

» Al hot tubs must be approved prior to the installation by
the AC or the Board of Directors.

13
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U. CLOTHESLINES
> No permanent clothesline may be erected.

V. PATIOS

» Al patios must be approved by AC or the Board of
Directors. Patio materials include but are not limited to:
crushed stone, brick, flag stone, concrete pavers or
interlocking brick, concrete slabs, field stone or slate.

W. HOUSE EXTERIORS

1. No items of material (i.e. towels, rugs, clothing) of any
kind shall be hung from any exterior portion of the house,

porch, deck or shed. ‘
2. Any changes to the exterior of the house shall be approved

by the Architectural Committee or the Board.

X. ROOFS

1. The selection of roof colors for repair or replacement shall
be as close to the existing color as possible.

2. Roof replacements shall be approved by the AC or the
Board of Directors.

3. When submitting for roof replacement, a complete listing
of the all materials with the manufacture and color

numbers.
Y. REPLACEMENT WINDOWS AND SHUTTERS

1. Windows may be replaced as need with the same style as
is currently on the unit,

2. Homeowners should submit with their application a
photograph or photocopy of the window style they are
selecting.

3. All windows and shutters must be kept in good condition
or they will have to be removed or replaced by the owner.

Z. WINDOW TREATMENTS

1. Window treatments shall include blinds, draperies,
curtains, shutters and mini-blinds. Blinds or mini-blinds
should be hung according to the manufacturer's
recommended installation requirements.

2. Window treatments should be appropriate to the home's

14
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color scheme and in relation to the general appearance of
the commumity.

3. Temporary window coverings (i.e. bed sheets, blankets, or
other linens) may be hung when a home has been
occupied by new residents. Absolutely no newspapers
shall be used as window coverings.

4. Temporary window coverings shail be allowed for no
more than thirty (30) days after occupancy of the home.

AA. STORM DOORS*

1. All storm doors shall be approved by the AC or the Board
of Directors.

2. Storm doors shall be factory finish white or painted to

maich the existing trim or door color of the house,
Homeowners should submit with their application a
photograph or photocopy of the storm door style they are
selecting.

* Skeiches of approved types are included in these Guidelines

BB. SHEDS*

1.

™

e

All sheds shall be approved by the AC or the Board of
Directors.

Sheds may be made of wood or plastic (Rubbermaid).
Sheds will have shingled roofs of the same color and style
as those on the house.

Sheds constructed of wood shall have an exterior of the
shed consisting of vinyl siding,.

The maximum height of a shed shall not exceed six (6') feet
from ground level.

Sheds may be 10' x 10’ x 8" in dimension.

There shall be no storage outside of shed.

All sheds must be kept in good condition or they will have
to be removed from the yard by the owner.

Baltimore County Building Codes are very specific
regarding sheds and must be adhered to.

* Sketches of approved types are included in these Guidelines

CC. AWNINGS

1.

Retractable awnings are allowed, but shall be installed
only on the back of the house and must be at least 10" in
width.

All Awnings shall be approved by the AC or the Board of

15
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Directors.

Homeowners should submit with their application a
photograph or photocopy of the awning.

All awnings must be kept in good condition or they will
have to be removed by the owner.

Portable Gazebo (tents) is permitted on a temporary basis.
When not in use, they must be taken down.

DD. DECKS

1.

All decks shall be approved by the AC or the Board of
Directors. It should consist of weather treated wood.

EE. FENCES*

L

2.

All fences must be approved by the AC or the Board of
Directors.

All fences shall be constructed of clear pressure treated
lumber.

All fences shall be limited to the rear yards. Fences shall
not extend beyond the front of the rear line of the house.
Except for end of group units, they can go as far as the
front line of the unit for their side yard.

Fences shall only be four feet in height. Except for the units
whose rear yard runs horizontal with the pool, their fences
can be 5 with 1" lattice

Pickets may be 1"x4" or 1"x6", and shall match the existing
privacy fence picket if it is maintained.

Fences shall be constructed in a "board on board" style or
“butt board fence” style,

A. Board on board fence is when boards are staggered on
both sides of the fence as in the accompanying Hlustration.
B. Butt board fence is when the boards are butted tight
together on outside of fence, as in the accompanying
illustration (page?2)

Fences must be kept in good condition. Broken or missing
boards must be repaired or replaced.

*Sketches of approved types are included in the back of these Guidelines

FF. DECK & FENCE STAIN

1.

All requests for staining must be submitted to the AC with
color samples, manufacturer’s name and color name.
Written approval must be received before any staining
takes place.
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GG. RAIJLINGS

1. Wrought iron railings may be added to front stoop and
steps. The railing must be thirty-six inches (36"} high.
2. Railings must be approved by the AC or the Board of

Directors.
3. All railings shall be well maintained and be properly

attached to the house or porch.

HH. BUG LIGHTS

> Bug lights shall be approved on a case by case basis.

II. LATTICE AROUND AIR CONDITIONER

1. Lattice work may be placed around Air Conditioning unit
provided it is no higher than the unit.
2. Lattice must be kept in good condition or will have to be

removed from the yard by the owner.

1. SPOTLIGHTS

> Spotlights must be situated on the rear of the home so that
the use does not create a nuisance to neighbors.

17
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KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM~SECTION 2

ARTICLE I

Name and Location

Sagtioh 1. Name snd Yocation The name of the condominium is
King;s Court Condominium-Saction 2.l Its principal office'is 10j
cgtedfat‘5820‘$outhwastqrn.Bgulevazd, Baltimore, Maryland 21227.
" L “  ARTICLE IT . |

Definitions

Section 1. Declaxation “Declaration" as used herein means that
ce/}aln Declaration made the /2 day of ‘}Lﬁij‘ | . 1974, by
chasapeake Homas, Inc., a Corporatlon organized and existing under
the Laws of the State of Maxyland, pursuant to Article 21, Section
llwlol through and—%ncluding Section 11-128;'Annotated Coda of

, | r -
Mazyland, ae amended. in 1974, . by which cextain described

' property including'lana 'ié'éﬁbmitted to a Condominium

Reglme and which Declaration ig recorded among the Land Recoxds
of Baltlmore County, Maxyland, immediately prioz hereto and to
‘which these By-Laws are appanded.

Section 2. Other Definitions Unless it is plainly avidant £xom.

the context that a different meaning is intended all other terms
used.heréin‘éhall'have the same meaning as they are dafined to

have in the Declaratxon or in Article 21, Sectxon 1ll=- 101 Annotatad

‘

Coda of Maryland as amended in 1974.,
 ARTICLE IIT
LIz k-2t . Ownexship

[

%thi@ﬁzh?¥ Owners Every persgon, ¢group of persons, corporation,
othex

trust or/legal entlty, or any combination thareof which owns a

[3

condominium unit within the aondominiumc-—-——- ahall be a member:
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lisection 1. place of Meotings Meetingas of the Council shall be
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of the Council o£ Unit Owners, hereinaftey ecalled the "Council",
provided, however,'that any pereon, group of persene,'corporationy
trust ox other lagal entity,Aor'any combination thereof, which
holds such interest solely as security for thelperformance of an
obligation shall not be an owner.

Section 2, By-Laws Applicabmlltv The provisions of thase By~

Laws, are applicable to the Condominium. "The term "Condominium”
as used herein shall ine¢luds the land, as well as the improvements
theraon. In construing these'Bvaaws, and the government of the -
uoﬁdeminium ﬁursuaht thereto, the provisioes.ef Axticla 23 of fha‘
Annotated Coda of Maryland 1957,_as amended, pertalnlng to the
government of regular bu51ness corporat;ons, ehall be conELdered i
as”goyern;gg to the extent not 1nconsmstent with the provisions
of Article'2i Saction 11-101, et seq.; {pertaining to Condominiumg
the Declaratlonand these By-Lawg, the condomlnlum heing cons;derec

the corgoratlon and the owners being considered the stockholders, .
This ouncil | shall be unincorporated as prov;ded in Article 21,

Section 11-109. " ARTICLE IV

Meeting of Owners

held at the principal office or place of business of the condo~ -

minium or at such other suitable place convenient to the Council

ae'may ba designated by the Boaxrd of Directors.

Section 2. Annual Meatings The fivst annual meating of the
Council of the condominium shall be held within one hundred twenty

(1.20} daya after fifty percent (50%) OFf the units si—r——-—— L0

the condominium - - have been sold and title to the
same has been conveyed, or on the 318t day of January , 1975,
whighevex shall f£ixst oceur. Thereagtex, the annual mestings of

-,
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the Council of the condominium shall be held on tha first Sunday
in Febxuany of each succeediﬁg year. At such meeting there shall
be elacted by ballét of tba Unit Owners,@ Board of Directofs in ac-
cordance_with the'reqﬁifements of Section 5 of Axticle V of thesa
By-Laws, The Council'may.also transact such other business of
the Cbndominium as may properly come befora them.

Saction 3. Special Maatinqs It shall bé the duty of the Pregi-

dent to call a special meeting of the Council as directed by re-
solution of the Boaxd of DLrectors or upon a petxtxon signed by

Co-Ownexs representlng at least twenty parcent (207) of the total

VOtES of the Condom1n1nm ; s 3- having baen presented .

[T e T s W -:.‘;;

to the Sacretary. The notlca of any specxal meating, shall state

tha tima,and place of such meeting and the purpose thexeof, No
business shall-be transacted at a special meeting except as stated
in the notice unless by consent of four-fifths (4/5) of the Unit

Owners prasent, either in person or by proxy.

Saction 4., Notice of Meetings It shall be thé duty of the
Secretary to mail a-notice of each annual or special meeting,
staging tha'puﬁbdéq thersof as weli‘as the time and place whera-
it is to be held, to each Unit Owner of recoxd, at his address as
it'appears'on the anership Book of the-condomiﬂ;um, or if no

such address appears, at his last’ known place of adéress, at least

flfumn/( gut.not more than ninety (90) days prior to such maating.
Service may also be accomglished by the aélivery of any such
notice to the Unit:Owner:iat his condominium unit or last known ad-
drass, Notice by either such msthod shall be considered as notice
sarvéa. Attendance by aUnit Owner at any meatxng of the Council
shall be a walver of notxce by him of the tlme, place and purpose’

thereof.
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‘total wvotes of the Condeminiim : shall ba re-

r;ghte. -The‘vote of the Unit Owners representing fifty~-ona percent

s . . 'L‘BERS u b i LAk N
D3 7/74s. - BL-KCC2: .

Section 5. Quorum The presence, eithexr in person or by proxy, .

of owners representing at least fifty-one parcent {(51%) of thev-

quisite fox, and shall constitute a quorum foxr the transaction
of business at all maetings of the Council. If the number of
votes at a meeting drops below the quorum and the question of

a'lapk of a quorum is xaised, no buaiﬁeee may thereafter be trans-—

acted.

At every meetlng ef the COuncxl, each of the
UMLt Owners shall have the right to cast one vote for each unit
'whlch ‘ha owns on’ each queetlon. The vctes +u*-- establlshed in

Paragraph 120f the Daﬂermunn _ shall be appllcable to voting

(51‘7) of tha total votes of the Condom:l.nlum

————4————~in pexrson or by proxy, shall decide any queetlon brought -
before such meating,. unless the quest;on is one upon which, oy

express prov1910n of statute Declamﬂuon-*u——————w-or of theee

By~Lawe, a different vote is requlred ;n which case such express
provision ehall govern and control. No;tmit(hmer_ehail be'eligibié
to vote -or to be élected to the Board of Directors against whom thd
‘Cowncil has recorded a statement of Condenﬁhiem-niee:eﬁ his unit and the amoun§

necessary to release the Lien has not: been paid at the tine:offthe neéting.?@

Section 7. Veto Powsr of Daveloper " Up to and inecluding the time

to Purchagers for value
when Daveloper has sold and conveyed/ 90% of all units

" in g the Condominium it shall have| -
a rlght to veto any action taken by the Council, the Boaxrd of Di-

rectors,‘and any offlcere, employees or agents of the Council,
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i Section 8. Proxies A'Unﬁt(%mermay appeint any othek Unit Ownex,

RS 461 w\sit_;'jj‘ R

D3t 7/74: BL~KCC2

g mortgagee or lessee,
the Developar (as defined in the peclaration }, Management Agent /|

as his pfoxy. In no case may any Unitéhmer, except fox the De-
vaelopear or the Management Agent, c¢ast more than one vote by proxy
in addition-ﬁo his own vote, Any proxy must ba in writing and
must be filed with the Becretary before the aﬁpointed time of
eachtmeeting. The Prexy is effective oniy for a maximum period of

~180 days following its issuance, uhless granted to a mortgagee or

lessee. It may be revoked ‘'soohey by a written notlce of rewxmtlon

?flled W1th‘ﬁhe Secretarxé%g ?E:Eye death of the Unit Owner.
E C .

e

Dlreatore _
Segtion l Number and gualifgcation The affairs of thetrondo~
mxnium shall be.governed by ‘the Board of Directors composed of at
least threa (3} parsona and not moxre than nine. (9) persons,.a

majorlty of whom, aftex the first annual meetlng of owners, shall.

he Unit Owners.

Segtion 2. Initial Directors .The initial Diractors shell‘be‘
salected by the Developer and nead not-belmit(%ﬁers. . The names
of the Diractors who shall act asrsuch from the date upon which
the ﬁgclaﬂﬁjon" is recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore
County, Maryland, until the first annual meaﬁing of tha Council
or until such time ‘as their BUCCEBSOYS are duig chosen and qualifidd
are‘ae'foliowsé‘ | |
- Morton J. Macke

F. P. Tunnay
Floyd Grayson

Section 3. Powers and Duties The Board of Directors shall have.

0—5.-
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. and the Declaratlon.

of lxans therefoxr in a manrner consistent with 1aw and the pro-

visions of these By-Laws ‘and the Declaration.

D3y 7/74: BL-KCC2 - )

éll the powers and duties necessary for the adminiétration of the-
affairs of the candomlnxum and may do all such acty and things as:
are not by. law ox by these By—Laws directed to be exercised and
done by tha Council., The powars and duties of the Board of Di-

ractors shall include but not be limited to the following:

. To provide for the-
(a) care, upkeap and surveillance of the condominium

and its gepnexal and limited common elements and services in

a mannar cons;stent with law and the ptoVLsions of these By-Lawa

(b) to establlsh and provida for tha collechion of assess—."

mants from the Unu:Ommxsand for the assessment and/br enforcemant

() desxgnatlon, h;rxng and/or dlsmlssal of the parsonnel
nacessaxry for the good worklng order of the condomlnlum
énd~for the prbper.cara,of the1gaﬁpral‘orrlimited common eleménts
and ﬁo providé‘services for the project in a manner consistent
w;th‘lah'éndkﬁhe'éfﬁv;siona of these By-Laws and the peclaration.

(d).to p;omulgate and anforce such rules and regulations,
and such restrictions on, or reguirements, as may 53 deemed propek
raespecting the usge, occupaﬂcy and maintenance of the project, and
the useidf"tha généiai“éﬁd limited commén elements, as are de-
signétad, to pravent unreasonable interference with the use and
cccupancy of the cqndominimﬁ-u———%w and of the general and limited
common elements by the/gxg;sr all of whic¢h shall be consistent

with law and the provisions of these By-Laws and the Declaration.

‘fox the Condominium a professional Management Agent at a rate of.

Sac@ipn 4. Management Agent The Board of Directors shall employ.

-G
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compensation established by the Boaxd of'Di;ectors to perform

such duties and sexrvices as the Board of birectors sghall authorizey_

including, but nbtlnecessarily limited to, the dutieé set out in -
subsections {a} through (d) of.Seqtion 3 of this Article.. The
éouncil shall not employ any new Management Agent Qithout first
obtaining written consent from the holders of all first mortgagas

on the condominium units and tha Council shall not undextakse "gelf-

management" ox otherwxsa fa11 to amploy a professlonal management

such flrst mortgages.

Electlon and Terms of Offzce;

T

named here;n shall éxplre when thaxr 5uccassors have been alectad*
‘atatha'flrst"annual meatzng of the'Council‘and are,duly quallfled.
At the f;rst annual maetlng of the Councll the term of offlca of .

the Dlrector racelvxng the greatest numbar of. votes shall be fixed
for three (3) yaars.f The terms of off;ce of tha Dzrector ‘recaiv-
1ng‘the‘sedqnd greataat humbex of votes shall be fixed at two{2)

yeafS'and the tearm of office of ﬁhe.othgx Directcrror Directoxrs

shall ba fixed at one {l)} year. At the expiration of the initial
texm of officelof aach raspacﬁiva Director; his successor shall
bqelected t9 servs a term ofntﬁree_(é)uyeérs.
hold offica until their successors have baen'eleqted and hold

their first meeting.

Section 6. Vacancies

Vacancies inlthe Boaxd of Directors caused
by any reason other than the removal of a Direcﬁox,by a vote of
the Council shall be filled by vote of the majority of the re-
maining Diréctoxs, even though they may cgnstitute lesg than a
quoxum; aﬁg aaoh-paﬁaoﬁ 80 elected shall be;a Pirector until a

walf -

The Directors shall

The term of th@ Dlrectorc-

o,
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successor is elected by the Council at the next annual meeting. to:.
sexrve out the unexpired portion of the term.

Seétion 7. Rémovél_of Directoxr At a regularx q: special meeting:

duly called, any Director way be removed with or without cause

by the affirmative vota of the majority of tha entire Council ahd

.. a  Bucceggor may then and there by elected to fill the vacancy.
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thus craatad. Any Director-whose removal‘haa baen:proposad bl
the COuncll ‘shall. ba given an ~opportunity to be heard at the

meet;ng The ' tarm- of any Pirector. who .has ‘an unrelessed Statement

of Llen recqx&ed agalnst R m— e _ shall’ be‘auto-
matxcally termlnated and the ramalnlng Dlractors shall appoinﬁ

hlS successor as prov;ded in Sectlon 6 of this Artlcla.

o
Section 8. CQmpensation Except for those Dzrectors namad as such

in Section 2 of Artxcle v of thesa By—Laws and any of theix suc—'

cessors eleeted prxor ‘to tha” flrat annual meetlng of the Councxl

no compansatlon shall be paid to Directors'fox
their servicéé és Directors.i Aftox tﬁa fixst annwal meating of
?hé Council; no rgnumaration'shali be paid to any Director who ish
also a Unit Ownex for services performed by him for the Condominiwn
in any.bther'capacity unless a resolution'autﬁorizing such re~
nume;aﬁion shall have bean'édopted_by tﬁe Boaxrd of Directors he-
fore the services arxe undertéken. |

+

Saction 9, Orqanizatidnal'Meetinq The first meeting of a newly

electad Board of Dlractors shall be held within ten (10) days of
electlon at such place as shall be fixed by the bDirectors at the
meetlng at which such Directors were elected and no notice shall_
ba necessary to the newly elected Directors in order legally to

constitute such meating, provxdad a ma;ority of tha vhole Boazd.
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of Directors shall be prasent.

Section 10. Reqular Meetings Reqular meetings of the Boaxd of

Directors may be held at such time and place as shall be determineg
from time to time, by é majority of the Directors, but at least
two. {2} such meetings shall be held during each fiscal yeax.
Notica of regular meatings of tha Boaxd ef Di;ectorﬁ shall be
:glVen to each Director, personally ox by wail, telephone or tele-

graph, at least six (6) deya priox to the'day‘named.for such meet~

ing, .o

Saction 11. Special Meetinqs SpecialAmeetings of the'Board of

||8sgtion 13, Quorum

Dlrectore may be called by the President on thras (3) day notice -
to each Dlrector, g;ven personally ox by maml telephone ox tele-f 
graph whxch notxce shall state the time, place (as hexeinabove B
providsd) and purposa of the meeting. Specxal meetlngs of the
Board of Dlrectors shall be called by the Presxdent ox Secretary
in llke manner and on llka not:ae on the wrltten xequast of at
least three Dlrectors." o | |

Section 12. Waiver of Notige Before; or,at} any meeoting of the

Boa#d of Directors, any Directorlmay, in writing, waive notice

of 'such meetingAand sucﬁ waive; shall ba deemed equivalent to the
giviﬁg of such notice. Attendanee by a Director at any meeting .
of the Board of Directors sﬁall be a waiver of notice by him of
the time;lplace and. purpose thereof. If all the Directoxrs are
present at any meetiné'df the.Board of Diéeétors,_no notice shall
ba reﬁuired and any business may be transacted at such meeting.
At.all meetings of the Board of Directors a
majority'of the Directors shall constitute a quorum for the traps«
action of buainess, and the acts of the majorit? of

the Directozs.

present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the.

P Y
=
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acts of the Board of Directors. If at any meeting of the Board’. .
of Directors there bs less than a guorum pressent, the majority

of those present -may adjourn the meaeting from time to time. At
any quch meating, any business which might have been transacted -
at the meeting as originally called may be transacted without
fu;ther-notice.: _

Section 14, Aétiog Without Meating An? action by the Board of

Directors required or permitted to be taken at any meeting may

ve taken without a meeting if all of the members of tha»Bbard of |

Directors shall‘individually or collectively consent in writing

Such wrxtten consent or consents shall be flled

.

tdisuchléction.
wlth the mlnutes of the procaedlngs of the Boaxd of Dlrectors.

Sectlog 15. Fidelity Bonds.

all offlcers and amployees of the condomxnlum handlxng ox responsxl

for COuncll or trust funds shall furnlsh adaquate fidallty bonds.‘,:T

The premxums on Buch bonds shall be pa;d by the CQndomlnLum.
| . l ARTICLE VI

Officers

Thea principal officérs of the Council
shall be a Praesident, a Vica P;esidant, a Secﬁatary and a Treasurel
all of whom shall ba 'elected by the Boaxrd of Di::ectors.‘ The
officers, other than tha'Presi§ent of the Council need not be
Unit Owners.The Directoxrs may'appoint an assistant secretary and
an assistant_treasuref and such othar officaﬁs as in their judg-
ment may be necessary.l The officers of secretary and treasurexr
may be £illed by the same person,

Section 2, Rlaction of Officers The officers of the Council shall

1

be elected annually by the Board of Directors at the organizational:

=10-

The Board of Dlrectors may regquixe thaL

Le
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meeting of each new Board and shall hold office at the pleasure;
of the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Removal of Officexs Upon an affirmative vote of a

majéritk of the ﬁembera of the Board of Divectors, any officer

may be xemoved, either with or without cause, and his successor
olected at any regulay meeting of the Board of Directors, or at
any”specia;.ﬁ@eéinglbf'the Boaxd of Directors called for such purf

posea. i o B

Section 4. Prasjdent Tﬁe President shall ba the cﬁief executival
officex §f the Council and a ﬁember-of the Boaxd of'Directprs.
Ha:shéll preside at:all‘meatingé of the cQuncilAand of the Boa;d_'
'He shéll'hava all:of'the éeneral ﬁowers and duties

]

whi.ch are usually vested in the office of president of a corpoxra=

of Dzrectors.

txon 1ncluding but not llmlted to the power to appolnt committeas

from among tha ownershlp £rom txma to tlme as ha may, in his

1 dxscretlon, dsclda is approprlate to assxst 1n the conduct of the

affalrs of tha 00qncil.

Section 5. Vice President Tha Vice president shall take the place

of:thé President.and pe;fbrm his duties Qheneéér.tha Praesident
shail?ba.ahsent or unable to act. xf neithex the President nox
theVVica‘President is able to'act, the Boaxd éﬁall appoihﬁ some

otheerember“of the Board to do so on an interim basis, The.vice-
President shall élso éerform such other duties as shéll from time -

to time be imposed upon him by the Board of Directors.

|section 6. Secretaxy The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all

the. Board of Directors may direct; and he shall,

maetings of the Board of Directors and the minutes of all meetings

of the Council; he shall have chaxga of the

"Ovmership", "Mortgagees™ and such other books and papers as

in gensxal, paz=

11l
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T with’yhe épproya15of.£he Council,.

. |l'the Council ‘of Unit Owners of the condominium: ~° = may indemnify -

: shallrnot ba liable to the Unit Owners for any mistake of judgment,

form all the ddties incidental to the office of Secrétary {ncluding
counting the votes at meetings of the Council.

Section 7. Preasurer The Treasurer shall have responsibility fox

Council funds and securities, and shall be-respénsible for keqping
full anq écéurate accounts of all receipts and disburseménts in
books belonging to the Council. He shall ba rasponsible for the
dapbsit'oﬁ g;l moneys and othexr valuable effects in the name, and:
to the eredit of the Cbuncil in such depositqries as may from

tima to time be designated by the Board of Directops}

Saction 8. Compensation The Boaxd of Directérs shall have the
powexr to fix the. compensation for all offiqers of the Council,
ARTICLE VII -

Liability and Indemnification of Officers and Diractors

section 1. Fiability amd Indemnification of Officers and Hirectors

avery officar'and“director'of the Council égainat any and‘ail ex=
penses;:including couhsél £eas,_reasonably'incurred.bg or imposea
uéonﬂﬁny 6ffiqer‘or direcfor'in connection with any adtion, suit.
or otﬂer pr;ceading; includiﬁg the settlement of aﬁy such suiﬁ or
procéading if épprovad_by the then Board of Directors of the
CQuncil:to.which ha may-ba mada a party by reason of being or
having been, an offiéer or directox of-thg Council, whether ox

not such paﬁsoﬁ is an ofificer or director at the time such ax=

penses are incurred.  The officers and directors of the Council

negligence, or otherxwisa, except for their own individual willful
misconduct ox bad faith. The officers and directors of the Council.
shall have no personal liability with respect to any contract or.

othex commitment.made by them, in good faith, en behalf of the.

-12=
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Council or the condominium project, except to the extent that
such officexrs ér directors may also be Unit Ownexrs,
and the Counéil‘shall indemnify and forevex hbld each such

officer and director free and harmless against any and all lia~
bility .to éthers on account of any such contract or commitment.
Any'right to ‘indemnification providgd for herein shgll not he
sxclusive of any other rights to which any officer or difactor
ofg;ha éouncil, or:formeiloffice;_or director of the Council may

be entitled.

' Section 2. Common or TInterested Directors The Directors shall

‘.;‘ exexcise thelr powera and dutles in good faith and with a view. to

CARDIN Anp
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tha Lnterests of the Gouncxl ,,Noicontract-or ther transaction
between the COuncil and ona or more of its'Directors, or between
tha COuncll and any corporatlon,‘flrm or assoc;atxon,‘lncludxng
the Davalopar “in which’ one ox more of the Dlrectors of thxs
COuncLl are d;rectors oxr offxcars, oY are pecun;arxly or otherwxsé
Lnterested Ls elther void ox voxdable bacause such Dirxector. or'
Digectors are present at the meating of the Board of Directors,
6¥ any‘éommittée thereof; which authorizes ox approves the con—.
tract ox transécﬁién; ox beéause his ox their votes are counted
fo#-such purpose, if any of the conditions specified in aﬁy of
Eha:fo;lowing subparagraphs exist;;

| (a) The fact of tha common directorate or interest is dis-

closed or known to the Board of Directoxs, or a majority thereof,

[lox noted in the Minutes, and the Boaxd authorizes, approves ox

ratifias such'contfact ox transaction:in_good faith by a vote
sufficient for tﬁe purposa; or

(b} The fact of the.common diractorate or interest is dis-
closed ox known:to the Unit Owners, ox'a majority thereof, and they

-L3=
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approve‘or ratify ﬁﬁe contract or transaction in good faith by a’
vete‘sefficient_for‘the purposa; oxr

| {c} The centradt‘or ﬁransaction is commerciaily-reéeonable
to the Council at the time it is‘authorized, ratified, approved
or executad. | -

© Common or Interested Directors may be counted in determining

the'presence of a quorum of any meeting of the Board of Directors,
oi-cemmittee-theredf whicﬁ authorizes appreves or ratifiesrany
contract or transactlon, and may vote thereat to author;ze any
contract or transactlon with llke force and effect as if he were't

not such director or offlcer of such other corporatlon or not so .

xnterested.
L ARTICLE VIIT
Management

Sectlon l. Manaqement and Common Expenses The Councxl shall

R

manage, operate and maxntaln the condominlum progect and for the,
beneflt of the condominlum unlts and the Uhlt(hmexs thereof shall

enforce the provxsions hereof and may pay out of the common ex-

pense fund herain elsewhere provmded for the followlng, whieh

itemization shall not act as a ;imitatiqn on the Council;

l -(e) The cost of providing water, sewer, garbage and trash
ceollection, electrical gas and othex necassaxy utlllty sarvices
forx the common alements and, to the extent that the same ars not

separately metered or billed to ©ach mwme—eie unijt, for the

et ——— units .

(b} The cost of.fire and extended liability insurance on

the condominium =————ms and the cost of such other insurance as.

Jthe Council may effect.

. (o) The cost of the services of a persoh or firm to manage

=14
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the project‘to.the extent deemed advisable by the Council, to-
gethex with the services of such other peﬁsonnel as the Board of:’
birectors of the Council shall consider necessary for the opera-
tion of the condominium project.
'(d) Tha cost of providing such legal end accounting services
as may be considered neeesaary to the operation of the Condamindm, |
‘v(e) The cost of painting, maintaining,'replacing, repairing
and landsiugeng tha general and limited common elements and such

equipment for the general and limited common elements as the

Board of Directors shall detexmine are necessary and proper, end

the Board of Dlrectors shall have the exclus;ve rlght and duty to ;

acqulre the same, provided however, that nothxng harein contalned

shall requlre the ‘Council to paxnt repaxr, or otherwlee malntainL

the'experlor"or ;ntexiqr;pf BNY wemree——miees unit ox any fixtures _

Lot

‘ (f) The cost of any and all other:materlals, supplies, 1abor,

' servxces maintenance, repalrs, taxes, assessments ox the like .

whlch the CQuncil is requlred Lo secure to pay for by law, or
OLhGIWLSE, or wh;ch in the dlscretlon of the Board of DLIGCtDrS
shall ba nacesgary or proper for the operation of the general
and limited common elements; proﬁided, howaver, that if any of
thegaforemeptioned'are provided or paid foi the benefit of a
particular condominium unit or-units, tha cost thereof shall he

N

specially assessed to the Unit Owner or Owners thereof in the

manner provided in subsection {g) of Section 1l of this Article. .

{g) The cost of the maintenance ox repaix of.any
unit in Ehe avent such maintenance or repair is reasonably necesw.
saxy in the discretion ox the Boaxd of Diractors to protect the
genehairand_limitedrcommon ayxeas of_to_preserve the appearance or’

~15=
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value of the Condominium sew—w— or is othexwise in the interest-

of the ganeral welﬁare of all Unit Owners; -
provided, howaver, that no such maintenance o:-;epair shall ba
undertaken.without a resolution by the Board of Directors and not
withaut rqasonablé wriﬁten notice to‘tha Unit Owner Qf tha re———
e N LE proposad to ba maintained; and, pxovided,.further,
that the éosﬁ thereof shall be assessed against the swe—wmete———
unit on which such maintahanda or repaix is parformad and, when
80 assessed a atatement for tha amount thereof shall ba rendered;
promptly to the then Unit Ownexr of Sald*“;“—*;-*;—; unxt at which
txme tha assassment shall become due and paéabla and a contlnulng,
l;en and obllgation of sald UnltCMnerin all Qespecta as . provided |
in Artlcla IX of these By~Laws. |

(h) Any amount necassary to dlscharge any llen or encumbrance _

levme‘ agalnst the Comﬂmunlmnp-m———-——~or any portlon thereof

‘Wthh may,ln the 0p1n10n of the Board of Dxractors, constltute a"

lien agalnst any of the general or limited common elements rathar
than thé interest_of'thé Unit Ownex of any individual condominium

unit.

Segtion 2. Manéqemaﬁt Agent The Council may delegata any of its
duﬁies, powers or'functions to the Manaéément Agent, provided
that such delegation shall be revocabla upon threes (3) months
wpitten notice. The Councll and the Board of Directors shall not
be liaﬁla for any omission or improper exercise by the Management

Agent of any such duty, ?ower or function so delegated,

Section 3. Duty to Maintain Except foxr maintenance reguirements
herein imposed upon the Council, if any, the Unit Owner of any
e ynit ghall at his own expense, maintain the exteriorx.

and interior of his sem——mewemw unit and any and all equipment,
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a.Ppll'kﬂncés70.:: figtu:as”tﬁerein ;ituated and its otherrappurtenancesm
in good order, conditicn and repair, and in a clean and sanitaryw
condition,‘and shall do all redecorxating, painting and the like
which may at any time ba necessaxylto maintain the good appearance
of“his'e———é—ﬁ¥—-41uni£ ahd éuch appurtenances, In addition to
the foregoing, thé Unit Owner of any . unit shall at his
own expense,maintain, repair ox raplaée any plumbing fixtures,
patié oxX sundecks, heating and air conditioning equipment, lightiﬁc
Afixfhras refrlgaratora,JfreaZera.sdlshwashers, dlsposala, ranges

and/or othex equxpment that may ba in, or. appurtenant to such

condomlnxum unxt. ;$JL,,f;;..,

Owner R ' ‘ :
Sectlon 4 quht of Dntrv Emﬁlﬁhlt/ -shall and does hereby grant

rxght of entry to any person authorized by the Board of Dlractors,

gency orxgxnatxng‘Ln, qr

threatanlng, his unxt whatherﬂthe Unl_meaf;s presént at,the.;w

JED

-tlma or not

|} e the Devaelopar, ox. the Unit Owners Of mee—eme—iimmees units in

Sectlon 5. Easeméﬁts fﬁr Utiliﬁgeé‘aﬁa‘kaiétéé‘Pﬁfpﬁses The éonaj?
domlnlum —ey through xts Board of Directors, is authorlzed
and empowerad to grant and shall from time. to tlme grant suchfﬁl
licenses, easements and/or rights of way fpr sewar lines, watef.
lines, electrical cgbles, telephone cables;fgas lines, storm
drains; under?ﬁo?ﬁd'conduits and/og auch other purposes related
to‘ﬁhe proyision of pgblic utilities to the‘Commmdnhm\Regﬁmh

ox othexr similar Condominium Regimes, as may be considered

maintenance, presexvation and enjoyment of the general and limited

common elements ox for the'preservation of the health, safety,

convenience and/or welfare of the Unit Owners,

, ‘ ]l

necasséry and appropriate by the Board of Directors for the ordar 1yl
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the subseguent sections : of the cgndohiniuﬁ . Regimes:

known as King's Court Condominium.

Section 6. TLimitation of Liability The Council shall not be liable

for any failure of water supply or other services to be obtalned
by the Council or paid for out of the Common Expeﬁses, or
for injury or ﬁamage to personsor propertf caused by the elements
or'by the Unit Owner of ANY m—— unit, or any other person,
ox resultihg frbm électricity} water, snow,-or ice which may leak
or flow from any portlon of the general or lim;ted common elements|
or from any pipe, dra:m, condu:l.t, appla.ance or equlpment. The
Counczl shall not be llable to the Unnzawmrof .any

unlt for loss or damage, by theft or otherw;se, of artlcles whlch'
may be ‘stored upon ‘any of the general or 11m1ted common elements.
Ho dlmlnutlon or abatement of cqnmm qumse ‘ assessments, as

hereln elsewhere provxded, shall be claimed or allowed Eor

lnconVLence or dlscomfort arlslng from the maklng of repalrs or ol

flmprovements to the general or llmlted common elements or from

any actxon taken by the Councll to comply w1th any 1aw, oniumnce;

or wmth the order or dlrectlve of any munlcipal ox other

governmental authorlty.uA . :_” “ﬂ?f“fﬂfu'*  f,f‘ """ '*?fﬂu
ARTICLE IX

Condominium Fees/Assessments

Segtion 1. Annual Condominium Fees/Assessments '(hereinafter
Ovmer ’

called "Asseasments"), Each Unit/ shall pay to the Council,
. quarterly,sum equal to one~fourth {1/4) of the Unit Cwner's

proportionate share of the sum regquired by the Council pursuant
and Common Profits
to the Percentage Intervests nxcamnn Expenses/ as set forth in Exhlbxt 3

of the Declaration, to meet its annual expenses,.lnqludlnq but in

noc way limited to the following: ; }

|
|
|
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{a} The cost of all operating expenses of the Condeminium
and services furnished, including charges by the Council
for faclilities and services furnished by it; and
(b} The cost of necessary management and administration,
including fees paid to any Management Agent; and
{c} ‘'the amount of all taxes and assessments levied againat|-
the Council or upon any property which it may own or which it is
otherwise required to pay, if any; and
ﬁ_“',jd)_ The . cost of f;re and extended llability insurance on
the ?nxnxty and the cost of such cther 1nsurance as the Council
may(effect and | _ o o .
) ?;‘jejr The cost of furnlshlng water, electricity, heat, gas,

garbage and trash collection and/or utillties, to the extent

furniahed by the | Councll, and

"“tg): The estimated cost of repalrs,‘maintenance and
replacements of the Condomlnium E——— includlng general and
llmlted common elements, to be made by the Council. '

(h}) The cost of all operatlng expenses, repairs,

maintenance and replacements for roads, curbs and walkways.,

b

—_—

The Developer shall not be required to pay the above

referred to assessments for each unit which it owns subsequent

to the declaraticn of the  Condominium . Regime, However,

the Developer will pay.eny deficit between the actual operating
expenses of'the_Cbndanhﬁum«~w—-—-—~ and the assessments collected
from the Unit Owners for the period between the declaration of the

Condominium*" . ' . Regime and December 31, 1975,

-19=-
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The Board of Directors shall determine the amount of the
assessment annually, but may do so at more frequen£ intexvals
should circumstances so require. ‘

The Board of Directors of the Council shall make reasonable
efforts to fix the amount of the assessment against each unit
Owner of each asseasment period at least thirpy (305 days in
advance of such date or pefiod, and shall,‘at that. time, prepare’
a; roster of the Councll and assessments appllcable thereto which

shall be kept 1n the Offlce of the Councxl and shall be open

ertten nOtch of the assessment shall thereupon be sent toeadl
The omission of the Board of Dlrectors before the
explratlon of any assessment perlod, to flx the assessments
hereunder for that or the next perlod, shall not be deemed a
walver or modlflcatlon 1n any respect of the prOVlSanS of thls e
VArsecle, or a reie;se of any!knt ammm from the obllgation to pay‘
_the assessment, or any 1nsta11ment thereof for that or any
subsequent assessment perlod but the assessment fixed for the.
precedlng perlod shall contxnue untll a new assessment is fixed.

No UnltCWmm:may exempt himself from llablllty for assessments by

a walver of the use or enjoyment of any of the common elements, .

or by abandonment of any unit belonging to him.

Sectien 2. Special Assessments ‘In addition to the regular

assessment authorized by this Article, the Council may levy in

the cost of any construction or reconstruction, unexpected
repair or replacement of a described capital improvement located.

upoﬁ the Property _including the necessary fixtures and personsl.

to 1nspection by any Unlt(xmerupon reasonable notlce to the Board.‘

any assessment year a special assessment or assassments, applicable

to thatlyear only, for the purpose of defraying, in whole or in pax

VAL
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property related thereto, or for such othexr purpose as the Boaxd' -

of Directors may conslder appropriate, provided that any such

assessment shall have the assent of the owners representing

two-thirds (2)3) of the total votes of the Condominium. A

meeting of the Unit Ownmﬁ;shall ba duly called for thise purpdse,

written notlce of which shall be sent to all owners at least Fiftee

(15) days, but not more than forty-five/

~Section 3. ReserVe for ﬁéﬁiéceméhfs

des;gnated from txme to txme by Lhe Board of D:rectors and

(45) ,
_ days, in advance of

such meeting, whlch notlce shall set forth the purpose of the

“The Counc;l”éhall establlsh

;and malntain a reserve Fund’ for replacements by the allocatlon

Jand payment quarhaﬂy'to ﬂuch resérve, fund of an amount to be T

»

accaunt Wlth a 1endlng 1nst1tut10n the accounts of which are

'lnsured by an agency of the Unlted States of America, oxr may, .

Soldin the dlscretlon of the Board of Dlrectors, be 1nvested An the .

obligations if, or fully guaranteed as to princ;pal by, the

United States of America, states, municipalities, or counties.

The reserve for replacements may be expended only for the purpose

‘of effecting the replacement of the common elements and equipment

of the Condominium and for operating contingencies of a non-recurring

nature, The amounts required to be allocated to the reserve

for replacementé may be reduced, by appropriate resolution

of the Board of Directors, upon the accumulation in such reserve

full replacement value of the COmmmunmmxnegme '

-

for replacements of a sum equal to twenty percent (20%)‘of the

as such full
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replacement value is annually determined by the Board of Directors for
casualty insurance purposes. The proportinate interést of any Unit Owner in
any reserve for replacements shall be considered an appurtenance of his

unit and shallnot be 'separaté]..lthittﬁram, assigned, transferred or other-
wise Separated from the unit to which it appertains, and shall be deemed to

be transferred with such unit.
' {a)

“Bection 4. Non-Payment of Assessment. A Unit Owner shall be liable for all

assessments, or installments thereof, c:cmmg due while he is the owner of a
R

‘ ,a voluntary grant the grantee shall be Jo:mtly ami severally liable

Iarxi Records of the County where 1:‘he um.t J.S ‘_Loc:ated, staung tha descmptmn -

of the un:Lt, the name of the record Owner, the amount due and the period
for Whlch the assesament was due, The statement of condanm:.mn lien shall
be engned and verified by an off;cer or agent of the Oounc:_'l. of Unlt Owners

as Speclfied in the By-Laws and then may be recorded. On full payment of the .

' assesment for which the lien is claimed the Unit Owner shall be entitled to

a recordable satisfaction of the lien. -

(c) Any assessment, or .mstallment f:hereof, not pald when due shall bear
interest, fram the date when due until pald at the rate not exceedmg 8
percent per annum.. o

D Pm
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(d) The Council shall notify the holder of the first mortgage on any

unit for vhich any assesswent levied pursuant to these By—mws

“becomes delmquent for a period in excess of thirty (30) days, and in any

othar case, where the Unit O«mer is in default with respect to the
pexformance of any other obligation hereunder for a period in excess

of thirty (30) days. _
Section 5. Assessment Certificates. 'I‘he Council:shall, upon.dmani, at

any time furm.sh to any Um.t (‘Mner‘ 11able for any assessment 1ev1ed

' -_pursuant to the By-Laws (or any other- party 1eg1tumtely mterested in the -
-same) 2 a certlficate in wmtmg signed by an offlcer of the Council, sett:.ng
- _.form the s!:atus of sald assessmant, .e., whether the same is pald o

' unpa.ul Such certlflcate shall be conclusive ew.dence of the payment of "

certlfmate so del.wer:ed.

Sectlon 6 Acceleratlon of Installments. ) Upon default in the payment of

any one or more quarterly mstalhnents of any assessmant 1efv1ed pursuant

to these By-]’..aws ' or any othar msballrrent thereof - the entire balance )
-oﬁ Bald assessment may be accelerated at the opiu.on of tha Board of Dn:ectors,
and be declared due and payable in fuil.

- s
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Section 7. Enforcement. The lien may be enforced and foreclosed by the

Council of Upit Owners, or any other person specified in the By-Laws, in

the sama manner, and subject to the same requirements, as the foreclosure

of rortgages or deeds of trusts on re_el property in the state contammg
a power of salé, or an assent to a decree. Suit for any deficiency
follo'w:i.og foreclosure may be mﬁutained in the same proceeding and suit
to reoover a money judgnent for.unpaid assessmwents may be maintained |
w:.thout waiving the lien securmg the same,’ Nc actlon may be brought '

to foreclose the lien unless brought withm ﬂnree years follcmng the

': recordatlon of the statement of condammum lien. No action may be

brought to foreclose the lzen except after ten days' written notlce to Um.t

‘Owner glven by Reglstered Mail - Return Rece;.pt Requested, to the

address of the Unit Owner shown on. the books of the Council of Urut Owne::s.

Sectxcn 8.. Suborﬁmatlon and’ I*brtgagee Protectlcn

: (a} Notmthst&admg any other prov1s:|.ons he.reof to the
oontrazy,‘ the J.len of any assessment 1ev1ed pursuant tc these By~]:.aws
vpon’ any um.t in’ the Reg:me shall be subordmate to, and shall in no way )
affect the rights of the holder of any bﬁebtedness secured by any
recorded f:u:st n‘ortgage, meam.ng a mortgage with priority over other
wortgages, upon such ;.nte.rest‘, made in good faith and for value received,
provided, hs:mever that such. subordinaf;ion shall apply only to assesaments
wiﬁch have become due and payable pricr to a sale or transfer of such
unit pursuvant to a decree of foreclosure, or any other prcceed:mg in lieu
of foreclosure. Such sale or transfer shall not relieve the purchaser

at such gale of the unit fram liability for any asseserrent thereafter
becaning due,

28—
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nox from:the lien of any such subsequent assessment, which said’
lien, if any claimed, shall have the same effect, and be enforced
in the same manner, as proviged herein.

(b) No amendment to this Section shall effect the rights
of the holder of any such mortgage, ox the indebtedness secured
thereby, recorded prior to recordation of such amendment, unless
the holder thereof, of the indebtedness secured thereby, shall
join in the execution of such amendment .

,'(ol The Board of Dlreotors may, in thelr sole and absolutef

dlscretlon, extend the prov;s;ons of th;s Sect;on to the holders B

of a mortgage, or the 1ndebtedness secured thereby, not otherw;se

entltled thereto.l“7"‘ﬁs

SECtlon 9, No Declaratlon in Trust Nothlnglmueln shall be con-f-f

strued as a Declaration in Trust for' the enforcement of the llen

above provmded for.; :'fl;”f'f;‘j§3f .i:ﬂqf

_Sectlon 10 Deflnltion As used hereln the term "mortgage" shall'L

_lnclude deed of trust and the term "Holﬁer“ or "Mortgagee“ shalli

1nc1ude the party secured by any deed ‘of. trust or any beneflciary"

thereof. 1 -

Sectlon 11. Foreclosure of Assessment Llen _Poreclosure of the ,

assessment llen shall not take place until after the mortgagee
of that unit is notified pursuant to Section 4 of this Article
and_ the said'morﬁgaeee is giveh fifteen (15) days to obtain
compliance hy_the_unit-owner with hhe assessment requirements
herein before stated.

ARTICLE- X~ Use Restrictions
Section 1. Residential Use ALl —e—— units shall be used

for residential purposes exclusively except for such temporary
non-residential uses as may be permitted by the Board of Directors
from tiﬁe to time, Nothing in thig Section, or herein elsewhere,
shall be eonstrued‘to erohibit the Developer from using

units which Developer owns for promotionel or display purposes as

—25=
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"Model Apartments" or from leasing any unit ox units which

Developer owns.

Section 2, Occuoanoy, Ete. The right.to use or occupy eny

unit withiﬁ the‘Condominiumfm*;————reside therein permanentlf
or otherwise,‘and the right to seil, lease or otherwise transfer
or convey‘any—v-——-—-—— unit may be subject to such uniform
objeotlve standards relating to financial respon51b111ty and/or

character as may now or hereafter be set forth ln these By-Laws.

No such restrictaon shall be based upon age, race, relxgion, flwi

'femlly oomposmtlon,tsex or place of national origin.. The

prov;s;ons of thls subseotion shall not apply to transfers made

solely for the purpose of securlng the performace of an

obllgation, transfers 1nvolv1ng a foreclosure sale or other ;

alieu of fore—p“

Section 3. Prohibited Ueee and Nulsances

‘ (a) ‘No nOXLous or offensmve trade or actlvity shall be

- unit

'smtuate thereon, nor shall anythlng be done thereln or. thereon

:Wthh may be or become an annoyanoe to the nexghborhood ox. the

other Unit Owners.

(b} There shall be no obstruction ofnany general or limited

common elements, except as herein provided., Nothing shall be

stored upon any general or limited common elements, except as
herein provided, without the approval of the Board of Directors.

Vehicular parking upon general common elements may be regulated

Ibyirhe'Board of Directoré.r-Parking spaceg may be assigned by the

Board of Directors for use by the Unit Owners of particular wnits.

=26
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{a) 'Nothing shall be done or maintained in any —

unit, or upon any general or limited common elemente, which will

increase the rate of insurance on any w————— unit or general
or limited common elements, or result in the cancellation thereof,
thhout the prior wrltten approval of the Board of Directors.

Nothing shall be done or maintained in any —————— . unit ox-

-upon general or limited common elements which would be in

.violation of any law. No waste shall be committed upon any

general or llmited common elements.

No structural alteratlon, constructlon, additlon or n

elements shall be commenced or conducted except in strict -
accordanoe w1th the prov1smons of these By-Lawe. )

‘  (e) The malntenance, keeplng, boarding and/or ra151ng
of anlmals, 11Vest0ck,.or poultry of any klnd regardless of B

number,‘shall be “and’ 1s hereby prohlblted Wlthln any

unlt, or upon any common elements, except that this ehall not -\

prohlbit the keeplng of twa dogs, two cats and/or caged blrds:?'
“as domestic pets; prov;ded that they are not kept bred or
malntalned for commercial purposes, and provxded further that the
keeplng of such dogs, cats and/cr caged blrds will not constltute
such type of noxious or offensive activity as covered in sub-
section (a) of this Section. All dogs must be kept inside their
respective Unit Owmer's uwnit. and may be walked on fhe.ccmmon
elements, ohly on a leash,

| (f) Except for such signs as may be posted by the
Developer for promoticnal.purposes, no signs of any character
shall be erected, posted or displayed upon, in, from or about
any s————sme— unit or the general or limited common elements;
provided, however that one temporary real estate sign of custonary

and reasonable d;mansxons may be displayed upon, in or from any
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s——————— unit placed upon the.market for sale or rent. The

provisions of this subr~section shall not be applicable to the

holder of any Deed of Trust or mortgage in the process of enforcing
his lien by foreclosure. One professional sign of a doctor,
dentist, lawyer or certlfled public accountant is permltted 850
long as it ig no more than one {1). foot by one (1} foot and is
located on the ingide of the ————wae— unit window.

_(q) Except as hereln elsewhere prov1ded, no junk vehlcle,

‘or other vehicle, onvwhidh current reglstration plates are not

=

1dxsplayed traller, truck, oamper, camp truck house trailer,

boat or the llke shall be kept upon any general or lxmited common
elements,_nor shall ﬁhe repalr or extraordlnary'maintenance of o

;automoblles, or other vehlcles, be carrled out thereon.: )

"f No part of the general or limzte& common elements shall_'ﬂ

fbe used or commerc1a1;act1v1t1es of any character.‘ ThlS sub-=‘

b <

and no unreasonable or unsightly

: laccumlatlon or storage of 11tter, new or used bulldlng materlals,‘or
'trash of any other klnd shall be permltted w1th1n anya-m—»———m——q e
unit ox upon any general_or 11m1ted common elements. Trash-and
garbage containers shall not be_permitted to remain ie public
view, except withinlfhe rear exclusive use easements hereinafter
provieed for, |
{31} No structure of a temporary charecter, trailef, tent, -

shack, barn or other outbuilding shall be‘maintained dpon any of 1
the general of 1imited.common elements at any time. Outdoor |
clothes dryers or clothes lines shall not be maintained upon any
CARDIH A0 of the general or limited'eommon elements at any tinme. -
WEINSTEIN, P.A,
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(k) No outside television or radio aerial or antenna, or
other aerial or antenna, for reception or transmission, shall ba~
maintained upon  any ——————— unit or upon any general or
limited common elements without the.prior written consent of
the Board of Directors and in no event shall such aerial or
antenna be located so as to extend upward above the highest
point of the m—w— . ynit to which it is attached. ¥No .

aerial or antenna shall be placed on the ocutside of any

unit except on the rear building wall of said unlt.

Q‘:;”(l) Decks, porches, patlos and platforme shall be maintained

»

ﬁln a neat, safe and orderly manner, and no iteme or material
,shall be hung over the deck ralling, or on the outer eide of

'saad deck WLthout the written approvai of the Board of Directors.

(m} The owner of ‘each Z- : un;t ehall have the right

to store flrewood on the deck or patlo prov;ded that such wood

'le kept in a covered wood storage box etalned to match the deck.

" {n) The deck or patlo of each ————i—m unit may be

equlpped with an aWnlng for protection from the elements, which
-awning nay also haVe ‘side panels fox privacy. All awnings must

ﬁbe approved by the Arohltectural Control committee as hereinafter

provided.
{0) Between 113100 p.m. ena 9:00 a.m., there shall be no

loud or unusual noises; and musical instruments, radios, televigion

record players, phonographs, hi-fi sets and amplifiers shall be

used in such manner as not to @isturb other Upit Owners.

{(p} The use or storage of water beds in any unit, may be
permitted by the Boaxd of Directors if requested by the ypit
Cwnex in wrltlng. '_

(q) Outdoox cooking is strictly prohibited on any of the
general or limlted common elements, except in the reax exclusive

ugse easement areas with charooal burners.

[ S,




Thi'

CARDIN Ano
WEINSTEIN, PA.
ATTORMEYS AT LAWY
SUITE 304

G4 1S REITIASTOWN ROHS
JALDARE, WO, 21218

011 3paerans

LBERS 6. ha 58

D3Y 7/741  BL-KCC2

{r) 'Exclusive Use Easement Areas. Fences approved by the

Board of birectors in accordance with established standards may

only be installed within the exclusive use easement area located

to the rear of the dwalling} provided,-however,‘that the Unit Owner

shall thereafter be responsible at his sole expense for all

maintenance of said fence.

Further, the maintenance of all balconles, patios and doorsteps -
and maintenance
and the waterxng/of all lawns, plants and landscaplng within the

“exclusive' use easement -areas. shall be performed by each Unit - :

?mer"at hlS expense, together w1th removal from all prmvate

walkways w1thin the GXClUSlVe use easement areas of all snow up

to two {2") lnches ln depth and ‘the’ malntenance of any plants

.ox landscaping not orlglnally planted by Devekmer Except as

hereln“provided, no Unu:cmnm:or group of Cmners ii'shall bulld,.

plant or malntaxn any matter or thlng upon, over oF under the Tl

‘common elements,'except w1th the express permLSSLOn of the

Board of Dlrectors, flrst obtalned in wrlting, nor shall any .
Unu;0wne:place trash, garbage, excess materlal of any klnd on

or about the common elements, nor burn,_chop or cut anythlng

on, over or above the cominon- elements, except in . locatlons

deSLgnated by the Board.

{s) Front Exclusive Use Easement Areas. The front exclusive use
Unit

easement area is to be maintained by each  /Owner. The Council of Unit Owners

resexrves the right to mow the grass in the aforesaid front exclusive use

-easement area. All uses of the front area are specifically limited by the
_restrictive covenants recorded in the Land Records of Baltimore County,

Maryland and listed in the Declaration in parvagraph 14  thereof., The

right to plant in this front area is specifically prohibited.

=30
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{t) The method of trash collection shall be established by the
“-Council of Unit Owners subjec“ o the approval of Baltlnore County,
anhﬂﬂ

{u} There shall be no violation of any rules for the use
of the general or limited common elements which may from time to
time be adopted by the Board of‘Directors and promulgated among
the.Uhit(hmerd by said Boafd in writing; and the Board of

Dlrectors is hereby, and elsewhare in these By—Laws, authorizad

:'ad0pt ‘such ‘zules:

) Archltectural Control

Sectlon 1.' Archltectural Control Committee 4aj Except for the

.1mprovements to any

llmlted ‘ommon elements accomplished

purgoses of proper malntenance and repalr, or as ctherwxse 1n

these By—Laws prDVLGed, 1t shall be prchxblted to 1nstall, erect,

or construct‘ény llghtlng, shades, screens, aWnlngs, patio covers
‘decorations, fences, aerials,'antennas, radio or telev1sion
broadcastxng or receiv;ng devices, slabs, 31dewalks, curbs,
gutters, patlos, decks, platforms, porches, dr;veways, fences,.
wallshcg go.make any .change or .otherwise alter, including any

alteration in color, in any manner whatsoever, to the exterior

of any —————— unit oxr upon any of the general ox limited

common ‘elements within £heannrqr until the complete plans
and'specifications, showing the location, nature, shape, height,
"material, coior,'type'cf construction and/or any other proposed

form of change, including, without limitation, any other informati

specified by the Board of Directors, or its designated gommittea,

-31~

.Orlglnal_constructlon of the —————-u—————*units sltuate wzthin 2

attach, apply, paste, hlnge, screw, nall, bulld, alter, remove 31

concurrently with sald orlglnal constructlon, and except for :»;i !

o
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location w1th1n sixt

'Sebﬁioh.l‘ﬂ

'1 hlch shall be mandatory, to the extent reasonably avallable. "

. o peerS G 6.4 TR by

shall have been submitted to, and approved in writing as to
harmony of external design, color and location in relation to
surrounding eﬁructuree'and topography, by the Board of Direqtore‘
of-the Council, or by an "Architectural Control Commitﬁee“
designated by it. '

{(b) In the eventlthe Board of Directors, or its designate
COmmittee, fails to approve, or disapprove, such design and

(60) daye after sald plans and speclficatlon 3

to the completlon thereof, approval;WLll not be requlred, and

thls Artlcle w111 be deemed to have been fully complled Wlth-

ARTECLE XII

Insurance S

Insﬁraneelﬁ The Board of Directors may obtaln and

malntain, to the extent reasonably avallable, at least the

follow1ng, except thh respect to paragraph (a) of thlS Sectlon e




R, )

y CARDIN Anp
WEINSTEIN, P.A,
ATTORHEYS AT LAW
ST 303
015 RUITINIIONH ROAG
? RE, MO, 21213

™ SEIGD JBeeF4NY

CD3 T/ T4 BL=KCG=2w
. . b

‘Vllablllty 1nsurance has been arranged by the Developer Ca

"_fand fldellty coverage as requlred by Sectlon 15 of Artlcle;e'

|
\ )

.

(a) public liability insqrence with a "Severability of
Interest" endorsement in such amounfs and in such forms as may bej
.‘considered appropriate by the Board of Directors including, but
not limited to, watex demage legal liability, liability for

. property of others, and any and all otherlliability incident

to the ownership and/or use of the Condominium Regime or any

portlon thereof, Notice is hereby glven that such publlc

'.necessary to comply thh any appllcable law: and o
(c)

flnsurance‘for other rlsks of a 51m11ar or dlSSlmllar nature

such other polic1es of lnsurance, 1ncludlng

‘}V of these By—Laws,'as are or shall hereafter be consadered

Directorsi
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Séction 2. Limitations  Any insuuance obtained pursuant to the-~
requxrements of ‘this Article shall be subject to the follow1nq
pr0V1510nS. - ‘

(a) all poliuies shalllbe‘written or reinsured with a
comﬁany or companies licensed to do business in the State where
the Condomlnlum Regime 1s located and holdxng a rating of _
"AAA +“ ox better in the current edition of Best's Insurance Guide,

{b} .

excluSiVe authority to negotlate 1osse° under sald '

o' thelr mortgagees, as hereln permztted,"

&nd any no other insurance" br 31m11ar clause 1n any pollcy

ﬁe?Council

obtalned.b‘ pursuant to the requlrements of thls
Art;ale shall exclude such policies from consideration.

{d) such policies shall contain no provision relieving the
insurer from 1iabi1i£y because of loss occurring while the hazard'.
is increased in the buildiné, whether.or not within thé control
or knowledge of the Board of Difectors and shall contain'no

prov;slon rellevxng the insurer from liability by reason of any -

breach of warranty or condition caused by the Board of Directors

or any Unit Owner, e ‘ and/or their respective
CARDIH Ao agents, employees, tenants, mortgagees or invitees or by reason
WEINSTEIN, R.A. ; ) .
mromasarw || OF any act of neglect or negligence on the part of any of them.
S 301 - . . ‘ . . . L
6815 RIETINTOWH ROAD
TN I I
i —
Tt SO0 3ise7dT)

34w
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- fox- non-payment of premium) without at least thirty (30) days
'prior written notice to any and all insureds'named thereon,
. ineluding any and all mortgagees of the units.

' notwithstanding any provisions thereof which give the carrier

vsettlement,

”Insurance Trustee) or when din confllct w1th the prov151ons o
;of any Insurance Trust Agreement to whlch the Councll may

Lbe a party, these By-Laws or the provxs;ons of Artlcle 21, 2-*

fby the 1nsurer as to any and all clalms agalnst the Counc;l,

CLERS LB | the 00 | | o

1 .
S . X »

(e} all policies shall provade that such policies may not:

ba cancelled or substanitally modified {including cancellation

{£) all policies .of casualty insurance shall provide that,

the rlght to elect, to restore damage in 11eu of maklng a cash'

such-optlon';

pr; r wrltten approval of~the Board of Dlrector

s (or any

all pOIICleS shall contaln a Waiver of subrogatlon

- =35~
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Endorsements, oto.
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'J

The Board of Directors, at

'the‘request of any Unilt Owner or at the reguest of the
;-mortgagee of any unit, shall'promptly obtain and forward to

such Unit Owner or mortgagee .[(a) an endorsement to any of the

policies aforementioned in this Article showing the interest’

' of such Unit Ownex or mortgagée as it may appear; and (b)

certlflcates of insurance relatlng to any such policies;

Section 1.

duly"certlfledlby‘theﬂA
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destruction is caused by any €asualty not herein required to be .
insured against, then the repair or reconstruction of the |
damaged general-and limited common elements shall be
accomplished. promptly by the Council as a Common Expense; = and
the repair ox reconstruction of any ————————unit shall be
accomplished prompily by the Council at the expense of the

Uhiﬁ Owner of the affected unit. The ratable share

of the expense of such repalrs or reoonstructlon may be

" éassassed "and the‘llen or ﬁhe_same shall have‘all the priorltles

ine Artlcle IX of these By-Laws

-

:prov;ded fo

peen

: ;Sectaon 3. Restoratlon Not Requlred In the event more than

.two thlrds (2/3) of the entlre ‘Property

15 substantlally damaged or destroyed by fire or

.other casualtyr,_. and all Umt Owne.r “of. the (bndcmm_mn Reglme

ﬁo not promptly resolve to proceed thh

repalr or reconstructxon, then, and 1n that event the Condomlnium

the same proportlons as that prev;onsly establlshed for ownershlp
or appurtenant und1V1ded 1ntere$ts in the general and lxmlted ‘

common elemente, and the condomlnlum prOJect

l.jt?f[_ shall be subject to an actlon for partztion at. the ‘suit of the

: uut OMEE of any unlt, or the holder of any llen
thereon, in which event, the net proceeds of sale, together with.
the net proceeds of any insurance paid to thelCouncil-——~—-—--
-——f+f-m;—;——-or-ite Unit Owner in common, shall be considered as

one 'funﬂ; and ehallnbe divided among tneUhit(%méfs of all the

—————00it8 in the same proportion as that previously

CARDIN Anp established for ownership of appurtenant undivided interests in _ |
WEINSTEIN, P.A, . . .
ATYORNEYS AT LAW the general and limited common elements after first paying out
FER S ' N . .

6618 ATITIRTONN ROAD ’ L . a ST - %
FALTIMORE, WD, 21218 ' ' :

' Y 388eP4N)
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of the share of the ynit Owner of any e———w———_ unit, to the

‘extent such share lS sufflclent for the purpose, all liens upon-
‘sa:.d-—-——-—---—-—- unlt. .

- ARTICLE XIV

Fiscél Manaéement

Section 1, Fiscal Year The fiscal year of the Council shall

begin on the first day of Jahuary every year, except that the

flrst f:.scal year of the Councll shall begn.n at the date of the

CARDIM AHD
WEINSTEIN, P.A,
ATTORNEYS AT LAY

suTe 304
6518 MIBTRIIOWH ADAD
(TR X LD

Tau 60 Jeeered

. =38~
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: and records of the condomlnium ehall be audltled by an: 1ndependent

ﬂ séékiénvd.

: bus;ness hours and for‘purposes reasonably related to ﬂmur'

[ lseotion 1.

{duly ealled'fof such purpose in accordance with the provisions of"

BT ARy

D3: 7/74: BL-KCC2

Section 2. Books and Accounts Books and accounts of the Council

shall be kept under the direction of.the‘treasurer in accordance
with-gedd accounting practices. - The same shall include books with

detailed accounts,' in chronological oxrder, ef receipts and of the¢
expenditures affecting the condominium project and its administra-
tion and shall spectify the maintenance and repair expenses of the
general and.limited'éomﬁon elementsland‘servicee and any other

expehses incurred,  That amount of anf assessment required for

payment on any capltal exPendltures of the Council shall be credit+4

e' uponrthe booksfo 'theYCOuncil to the "Pald—ln—Surplue“zeccount i

as a capital contrlbutlon by thelmltbmmms.

Sect;on 3. Audltlng At the close of each flscal year, 'the'beoks

Certxf;e.'” ie- Aem‘untant whose report ehall be prepared ‘and

LInspectlon of Books

R

Councxl,

‘ The books and accouqts of thef?

5 and vouchers accredltlng the entrles made thereupon,

shall be avaalable for examlnatlon_by theuh;t(hmers

and/or tmelr duly authorlzed'agents or attorneys, durlng normal

lntere—.'

' ARTICLE XV
Amendment

"Amendmeh%e These By—Laws may be amended by the aff;rﬁ

mative vote of - Uhlt Ownersrepresentxng 15% of the total

voteslof the Condominium, at any meeting of the ynit Owners
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" aforesaid; and only after th:u:-ty {30} days prior written notice.to the

f séctidh ..

COmmon elemnta of the Oorﬁcmm.mn

ul\ll,l\u L VI I

D3z 7/74: BLr 002 _ IR . d

Article 21, Section 11-184 of ‘che Amnotated Code of Maryland, as amended
in 1974, effective only upon the recordation among the Land Records of

Baltlmore county, Maryland, of an amendment to these By-laws settmg forth guch
amendments to these By-Taws and the applicable prOV.‘LS;L‘OnS of the statute

institutional holders of all first mortgages on the units in the Condaninium,.
Arendments may be proposed by the Board of Directors or by petition signed’
by Unit Owners repxesenting at least:'mirty percent (30%) of the total votes

of the Oondmunmn. A descr:.ptlon of any proposed anendment shall a.cccmpany

Notice to Counc:.l

Owiiérs'hip'Bcﬁok. 'I'he Councll shall mamtam a currmt roster of

nanes and addresses of each Un;t Owner to whlch not:.ce of meet.mgs of the 2
Cot _ nit o ahal],furrush-the Counc:.l with tlus
_ No‘Umt: Owner Tay ‘vote at meet.mgs of the Oounoil unt11 thig -

mfomnatmn.

mfomatlon :Ls f\rnlshed .

A.Unlt Onmer who rrortgages ha.s unrt: shall notlfy the

Secretaryof the Board of Dlrectors of the narre and address of hls mortgagee;
anci the Counc:.l. shall mamtam Buc:h mforma.t:.on 1n a book ent:..tled
"Mortgagees of Units" |
' . ARTICLE XVIX . |

'Nbftéagées"

Section 1., Change in Percentage Interests in Comon Elements. The consent:

of &1l mortgagess, obtained in advance in writing, is mandatory if the Council
should adopt: any change in the pm-—rata interest of the Unit Owners in the

~405
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' statements and review budgeLs of the Condominium,

. to rent any

. Section'i

i_ . K _AUKRSM5J hﬁ};uu
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Section 2. Right to inspect Books ALl mortgagees shall have the.

rlght to 1nspect the books of the Condomlnlum, obtain flnancxal

Section 3. Notice of Meet;ngs All mortagagees shall have the rigHt

‘to notification of and attendance at all general and special meet-
ings of the Coun011.~—uuw————v- and shall be permitted to express

any ﬁiewarat'such meetings as they may wish to convey to the Councill

Section 4. Rental by Mortgagee All mortgagees shall-have the'-

right,

notW1thstanding any prOV151on therein to the contrary,*

1'or unlts'whlch such'mortgagee or .

mortgagees'may own through forclosure sale or voluntary sale, £reei'

from any restrlctlon herein agalnst le331ng. o L' : o ,{

Sectlon 5. Flre Damage The Board of Directcrs shall notlfy all

mortgagees 1n the event that any.__w_______‘ unlt suffers flre.jf

damage n excess of $1 900 00 or damage‘to the common elements xn

excess of $10 000 00

AR'I‘ICLE XVIII S

uCompllance t:

‘;.‘

Compllance These By-Laws are eet forth 1n compllance

B} and 1nclud1ng Sectlon 11-128 Annotated COde of Maryland, as
; amended ln 1974. - - .

: Sectron 2. Conflxct These BY"LEWS are subordlnate and subjeot

w1th Lhe requlrements of Artlcle 21, Sectlon ll~101, through . ;

.

to all provxslons of the Dechnmtlon' and to the provmslons of .

Artlcle 21, Sectaon ll»lOl, through and 1nclud1ng Sectlon 11—128

Annotated Code of Maryland as mmﬁﬁed u11374. ‘ All of the:
terms hereof, 'except where clearly repugnant to the context ‘
ehall have the same meaning as in thelxmlmatxm or the aforesaid
statute, In the event of any confllct between these By-Laws and

the peciaration . the provisions of the peclaration shall control

in the event of any conflict between those By~Laws and Article 21,
Section 11l-101, through and incluéing Seatlon 11~129 Annotatéd.

Code oftMarylend, as amended’ in 1974, e———r e the provision s

-]
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to. Condominium Regime <

",Agent for ‘tha' puzpose of"
jforth.above,
[ romptiy . eite wien on

1TaxationaE;Al‘ .f{”' ‘{3{34a7fu-”

’of these By-Laws shall be determined_to be 1nVa11d,. void or

: . O UBtRD ML

D3¢ 7743 BL-KCC2 -

the statute control,

Section 3. Resident Agent

Mlchael H. Mannes, 721 Howard Road

Baltlmore, Maryland 21208,'a resident of Ealtlmore County,

shall he deSLgnated as the person

authorized to accept service of process in any action relating

or to general or limited common

-elements, as awthorized under Article 21,

Section 1l-1l1ie,

Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended in 1974. The Board

of Dlrectors may, at 1ts descretlon, substitute another Re51dent

prQV1ded thatyproper notzficatlon of such changa be

aryland Department of Assessments and

Sectlon 4.

—~4 2

such serV1ce'of prqcess as set '

Severablllty In the event any PrOVlSlon or prOVL81ons

-l
.
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- Rﬁc d 1&?gﬂ}tnessJUEetﬁgﬁ9$4hiievfé"set my hand and offmcxal seal..

i

/

~Seetion 6.

Captions The captlons contained in these By-Laws

'are for convenlence only, and are not a. part of. these By—Laws and
‘are not intended in any way to llmlt or enlarge the terms and
_ provisions of these Bwaaws.

Section 7.

Gender, eto, Whenever in these By-Laws the context

=10} requlres, the 81ngular number ‘shall include the plural and

the converse; and the uge of any gender shall be deemed o

1nclude all genders. '.";

'.On thi_"the /‘71_ day of 9“47& - 1974
{J 67 u£47;¢¢4vt) ; the underslgned Notary Publlc,

personally appeared Morton J. Mdcks, who acknowledged hlmself

before me, R

to be the Pre51dent of Chesapeake Homes, Inc., a corporation,

and that he, as such Pres;dent, belng authorlzed ‘50 to do,' '
executed the foregomng 1nstrument for the purposes there1n,,.~~”:
contalned by sxgnlng the name of the corporatlon by hlmself

VL

as Pre51dent.

v U2y, Clony i B S
.&eil to (7’ ,)j )&ZM o g'g . rm\ e;\.\
T . k ety L«/-Lx_/ J \’/ (‘6 A.e;( -? ‘

Jotary Pule ’%ncmﬁ\

700175

My conmission exp;res

REVIEWED FOR BALTIMORE COUNTY
/isa,ﬁsfmw;s}; .

ﬂmf,,vw )
‘ASSISTANT COUNTY SGLGIOR
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‘
FIRST SUPPLEMENTARY DECLARATICN OF COVENANTS , CONDITIONS
AND RESTRICTIONS

|
This First Sugylementary peclaration, made this E:ﬂk day %
of yovember, 1375 by ‘Chesapeake Homes, Inc., a Maryland corporationi
hereinafter sometimes called the "peclarant”: %
WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Declarant is the owner in fea simple of certain
land to be developed by it, which land is located in the Four~
teenth Elaction District of Daltimore County and shown on the
Plat entitled ”Plaﬁs;?dsiction 11, Phase I, King's Court”

recorded or intended to be recorded among the Land Records of

in Liber EHK J. ¢y folio's 13 & ég .
paltimore County /contemporaneous with this Declaration, and

"A-1 and A-27 ‘
which land is more particularly described in Exhibits /attached

hereto ond made a part herecf; and

WHEREAS, Declarant has previously recorded a Second Amended
neclaration of Covenants and Restrictions in the Land Records of }
Baltimore County in Liber EHRJr 5410 page 262 et. seg., Mnendad
Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions recorded i
among the aforesald Land Records In Liber 5410 page 218 et. saq.,i
and Declaration of Covenants, conditions and Restrictions recordadf
among the aforesald LandRecords in Liber 5311 page 563 et. Seq.; and

WHEREAS, the aforesaid Declaration and Amendments thereto |
all touched and concerned certain land previously owned by the !
Declarant which land was subjected to a &cheme of development
designed to provide for preservation of the values and anenitiea

in development of said land into a community, all as recited in

the aforementioned Declaration and amendments thersto; and

- : '
Por: C_LL,,‘.J)/I //c“’ . -
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WHEREAS, Declarant is permitted to annex additional propefty
as shown on the development plan of King;s Court filed with
Baltimore County, Maryland and in addition to cause such ann&xaéions
of subject property to be made, Declarant may also make additiohs‘
and modifications to the covenants and restrictions as may be
necessary to reflect a different character or use, if any, of
such annexed property, all as described in the Second Amended
peclaration of Covenants and Restrictions hereinabove referred
to;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Declarant hereby declares that the real

"a-1 and A-2"
property described in Exhibits/ hereof is and shall ke held.
transferred, sold, leased, rented and used and occupied subject
to the covenants, restrictions, easements, assessments and liens
{somutimes referred to as "covenants and restrictions™} heresin-
after set forth.

ARTICLE 1

Section 1. Definitions. The following words when used in this

Declaration shall have the following meaning:
{a) "Association” shall mean and refer to the King's

Court Condominium Association, Ine., and its sSuccessoOrs.

{b} "The Property" shall mean and refer to all such exisiinq.f ::

properties as described in Exhibits A & Band additions thereto, as

are subject to this Declaration or any supplemental Declaration'“:

under the provisions of Article II hereof. -

{c} "Lot* shall mean and refer to all parcels or property -
which are part of "The Property™ and shall include condominium

units which may be situate under the property.

-

racilities® or "Facilities®™ shall mgan.

and refer to all real property owned by the Association for the

{d) ™Recreation:

benefit, use and enjoyment of its members, including but not

limited to cultural, educational and recreational facilities.
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parks, playgrounds, open spaces, pools, commons and bike trails, |

including buildings, structures and personal property incidental

. thereto, and other common facilities.

e

{(a) ™Owner® ahsll mean and refer to the record owners,

i
i
whether one or more persons or entities, of the fee simple title
]
i
]

to any lot, within the boundaries of the land described in Exhibit
and A-2"
°A-1/including contract sellers, but excluding those having such '

b

interest solely as securlity for the performance of an obligation

unless and until any auch mortgagee has acquired title pursuant
to foreclosure or any proceeding in lieu of foreclosure.
{f) *Member” shall mezn and refer ko every parson, group of

persons or entity who holds membership in the Asscciation of any

class.

(g) ‘"peveloper” shall mean and refer to the Declarant,

Chesapeake Homes, Inc., a Maryland corporation, and ita successors

i
H
1
1
.
'
“
'
!

ARTICLE II

Section 1. Property Subject to Declaration. The raal property

which ig and shall be held, conveyed, hypothacated or encumbured,

sold, leased, rented, used, occupied and improved subject tc thia
Declaration is located in the County of Baltimors, State of

Maryland, and is more particularly described in Exhibit B attached

hereto and by this reference made a part hereof,

Section 2. *nnexed property subject to Declaration. The real

proparty which i8 annexed to the property described above in
Section 1 is and shall be held, conveyed, hypothecated or encumberéd,
sold, leased, rented, used, occupied, and improved subject to this;

Declaration and is located in the County of Baltimore, State of |
"A~l and A-2" :
Maryland, and is more particularly deseribed on Exhibits /attached,

hereto and by this reference made a part hereof.

o gy peem . g

ARTICLE IIX

‘Section 1. Membership. There having been added to the original

tand subjected to the aforementioned Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions 23,3749 acres by this Firpt Supplementary !

R )




Th we ek s e tt a e

MM L0/13/75
F5D

LBERS 590 PeE0B S

Declaration, and now shall be 396 Class B meﬁberships, all of which.

shall be issued to the Declarant or its nominee or nominees. Thé

Class B members shall be entitled to three votes for each member— |

ship so held, provided, however, that each Class B membership

shall lapse and become & nullity on the first to happen of the

i
i
i
!

i
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following avents:

(1) when the aggreqate of the total authorized
issued and ocutstanding Class A membership
equals 3963 or

(i1} seven (7) years from the date of the incor-
poration of the Association; or

(i1i) upon surrender of said Class B memberships by
the then holder or holders thereof for cancel-
lation on the books of the Association.

ARTICLE 1V

Saection 1. HMortgagees pProtection in Foreclosure.

{a) Any first mortgagee who obtains tirle to any unit in
a condominium or home in a homecwners association within the
King*s Court project which unit or homa has membership in this
Augociation pursuant to the remedies provided in the martgage
or foreclosure of the mortgage, shall not be liabla for such
members’ unpaid dues or charges which accrue prior te the
acquisition of title to such uynit or home by the Mortgagee.

Section 2. Mortgagees right to make payments. First mortgageas

of units or homes which are owned by membars of this Asgocliation
may, jointly or singly, pay taxes or other charges which are in
default and which may or have become a charge against any Associn~
tion property and may pay overdue premiums on hazard insurance
policies, or secure any hazard insurance coverage on the lapse

of a policy, for such property and first mortgagees making such
payﬁents shall be owed immediate reimbursement therefor from this

Association.

Section 3. Priorities - first mortgagees. No provision of the
Articles of Incorporation of this Association or the covenants,
conditions and restrictions of thias Association gives a member ox

any other party priority over any rights of first mortgagees of

units or homes which are members of this Assoclation pursuant to

their moftgages in the case of a distribution to members of in-
‘surance proceeds or condemnation awards for loss to or a taking

2f the property of this Aszociation.

— 4

|
|
1
|
! :
|
1
b
!
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ARTICLE V :

Section 1. Existing Covenants and Restrictions. The Declarant

has previously recorded the following covenants, conditions and

restrictions on the property described in Exhibit B attached hereto

and hereby subjects said property described in Exhibit B to the ';

i

Coveonants and Restrictions contained herein and subjects the

"A-1 and A-2"
proparty described in Exhibits/ to the Covenants and Restrictions
previously recorded as well as to the Covenants and Restrictions
contained herein;

{a} peclaration of Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions dated September 26, 1972 and recorded amcng the
Land Records of Baltimore County, Maryland, in Liber EBKJr. 5311
page 563 et. seq.

(b} Amended Declaration of Covenants, Conditions
and Restrictions dated September 20, 1973 and recorded among the
aforesaid Land Records in Liber EHKJr. 5410 page 218 et. seg.:
and

{¢c) Second Amended Declaration of Covenants and

Restrictions dated November 15, 1973 recorded among the aforesaid

Ry

Land Records in Liber EHKJr. 5410 page 262 et. seofq.

All of the aforementioned documents are incorporated haraiéxj
by raferance as if the same were fully reproduced. ' .}

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Chesapeake Homes, Inc. atﬁan;
land corporation, has on this 5 day of Novembéf,lB?S c;;aéd
these presents to be executed by William C. Ray, its_Pfesidaﬁg;.
attested by Leois Siner, its Assistant Secretary, and its . ‘i‘
corporate seal to be hereunto affixed; and does hereby appoint R

William C. Ray as its true and lawful attorney~in-fact to acknow-
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ledge and deliver these presents aa the act and deed of gaid

Chesapeake Homas, Inc,

AT
. . v ',\'\ .....r,‘: '

ATTEST: . . CHESAPEAKE HOMES, mc.,‘

Sim e o l-;.a | Byt ////4&”6 /)/’ lﬁsg%}".

Loia Siner, Asst. Becretary ﬂllliam C. Ray, P&asidéht

APPROVED FOR BALTIMORE COUNTY
REQUIREMENTS

STATE OF MARYLAND, COUNTY OF BALTIMORE, 3S51:
1 HEREBY CERTIFY that on this S/ day of November,1975,
before me, the scobscriber, a Notary Public in and for the County
and State aforesaid, personally appeared William C. Ray who is
personally well-known to me as the person named as attorney-in-—
fact cn the foregoing First Supplementary Daclaration of Covanants
Conditions and Restrictions, and by virtue of the authority vested
in him by said instrument, acknowledged the same to be the act
ind deed of Chesapeake Homes, Inc., a Haryiand corporation.

WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal the year and day first

above written.

,/‘ . e
Y ///'/’r/ o /
i Nof;a;y ?ublic B

ﬁy Commission expires: 7///,?%/ . B S
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MCA ENGINDERING CONPORATION

CONIULTING
ENGINEERS

120 Cromwatt Onidge Rood, Bashimire, Marytend 31204 « Tor {304 B Y-0000

DESGCRIPTION

9.5463 ACRE PARCEL, PLAT I, SECTION I, PHASE I, KING'S COURT,

NORTHEAST SIDE OF KING AVENUE, NORTHWEST OF PHILADELPHIA

ROAD, FOQURTEENTH ELECTION DISTRICT, BALTIMORE COUNTY,

MARYLAND.

Beginning for the same at a point on the northeast aide of ¥ing

Avenue, as proposed to he widened to 70 feet, sald point being shown and

designated 1886 on "Plat I, Section II, Fhase I, King's Court'" recorded

or intended to be recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore County,
said point being also the northwesternmost corner of the Highway Widening
Area as ahown on the Burea of Land Acquisition, Plat to Accompany
Acquisition of Highway Widening in Fos, Baltimore County, RW-75043-2,
running thence binding on the southwest outline of the land shown on said
firat mentioned plat, four coursen: {1} N 40° 52¢ 40" W 840,16 foet,

{2) S 28" 06' 40" W 167,74 feet, {(3) N 61° 53" 20" W 269.00 foet, and

(4} 5 28" 06" 4

0" W 143.97 feet to a point on the northeast side of said King
Avenue, as shown on said firat mentioned plat, thenca binding on the northeast

side of said King Avenue, {5) N 62° 28! 46" W 80.00 feet, thence bindirg on the C.

north and northeast outlines of the land shown on said first mantior;ad plat,

fiflteen courses: {6} N 27* 31t 14" K 30,00 fcet, (7) northeasterly, by a curve to t.ha

Water Suppiy 3 Sowarage o Orainage » hghweys @ Struclures ® Devatopments B+ PFlanning B Roports
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right with the radius of 322.00 feot, the diatanca of 298.47 feet, the chord of said
arc being N 54° 04 32" K 287.90 feet, {8) N 80° 37* 49" £ 118. 03 feet, .
{9) northeut-arly, by a curve to the left with the radius of 478.00 feet, the distance
of 237.20 feet, the chord of sald arc belng N 66 24' 53" £ 234, 77 feat,

(10) N 39° 20* 00" E 258.29 foet, (11) S 50° 40' 00" E201.91 [aat,

{12} S 00° 58' 00" W 13.11 feat, {13} 3 10" O1' 40" E 192,52 fuvet,

{14) 5 40* 52' 40" E 50,01 feat, {15} 5 26" 41" 48" W 42,88 feet,

{16) 5 10° 01" 40" E 115.69 foet, (17) S 10" 51' 24" E 34,71 feet,

(18) 5 40° 52" 40" £ 116.54 'feet, {19} 8 48" 52' 00" W 81,34 feat, and

{20} 5 43° 30' 54" E 393.58 feet, thencea binding on the northwest outlins

of the 0.6371 acre Resarved Parcel as shown on said first mentioned plat, thres
courses: {21) § 46° 29' 06" W 89,57 feet, (22) southwesterly, by & curva to tha

left with the radius of 720,00 feet, the distance of 83.08 fast, the chord of naid arc
being S 43° 10' 46" W 83,03 feot, and (23) southwesterly, by a curve to the laft
with the radiua of 29. 00 foet, thae distance of 19.26 feet, the chord of sald arc belng
S 20° 51" 00" W 18.91 feat to a point on the northeast sida of said King Avenua ‘
and on said Highway Widening Area as shown on the aforementionad Plat RW —75043-‘2;?;.‘
thenca binding on the northeast aids of said King Avenue and sald Highway Widening |
Area, (24) northwesterly, by a curva to the left with the radius of 705,00 feet, tha
distance of 153.50 feet, the chord of said arc being N 54° 21 48" W 153.20 feat, .
to the place of beginning. A

Containing 9.5463 acrae of land.

CAE:mpl 1.0, 01-62031-B October 13] 1975
W.O0. 11573-X

Pace 2 sr2
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MCA ENGINEERING CORPONATION
GO SULTING
LNLGINLEERS

T e aeett Blontgs Foak Battanns e, Blacyband 2120« Tei U30F) H200 G000

Lo

DESCRIPTION

13.8286 ACRE PARCEL, PLAT If, SECTION II, PHASE I, "KING'S COURT",

NORTHWEST OF PHILADELPHIA ROAD, NORTHEAST OF KING AVENUE,

FOURTEENTH ELECTION DISTRICT, BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND,

Beginning for the same at a point on the southwest outllne of the land shown on
the plat titled ""Amended Plat, Section 1, King's Court” and recordsd among the Land
[tucords of Baltimore County in Plat Book E, L. K. Jr, 37, page 31, st the distance of
577.8% feet, as measured N 41° 04' 00" W along said southwest outline {rom a point in
Philadelphia Road and [rom the southernmost corner of the land shown on said plat, sald
beginning point being shown and designated "874' on the plat titled "Plat iI, Section II,
Phase [, King's Court' and recorded or intanded to be recorded among said Land Recordg,-I
rupning thence binding on the southwest and northwest outline of the land shown on paid

first montioned plat and binding also on the easternmost outline of the land shown on the

R
ES

plat last herein referred to, four courses: {1} N 41° 08' 00" W 366,58 feet,

(2) N 61° 44* 14" E 203.80 fest, (3) N 10° 17" 10" E 274,41 feet, and

{4} N 34" 18" 52" E 463,24 [eet, thence still binding on the o.utlinaa of said last
mentioned plat fifteen courses: (5} N 77* 43" 49" W 260,60 feet,

(6) S B6* 25' 02" W 560,09 feet, (7) S 11° 58' 39" E 530, 34 foot,

(B) S 43° 07" 13" W 116,26 foot, (9) 5 51° 44t 27" W 102,39 feet,

{10) 3 39" 20’ 00" W 25.26 feet, (L1} 5 50° 40* 00" E 201,91 foot,

Waler Guppiy @ Bewerags @ Orainage b Highwaye @ SBlructures @ Devolapmants b Planntng @ Roports
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(12) S 00° 58' 00" W 13,11 fest, (13) 5 10° ol 40" E 292 52 foet,
(14} 8 40* 52t 4on 5; 50 01 fnot sy s 26° 41' ;B" W 42, 88 fset,

(16) 310° o' 40" E 115.69 feet, {(17) 5 10° 511 24" E 34,71 {eet,

(18} S 40° 52" 401 E 11.(;‘54 feet, and (19} N 48° 521 00" E 431,59 foot
to the place of baginn.{.ng.

Containing 13,8286 acres of land,

HGWimpl J. 0
W.0. 11573.%

“;nmm,,

\.g\‘ QF ”f?y

Pree 2oF2

ACA BHONEGRING CORPONATION

1-62031-8 November 20, 1975
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MATZ., CRILDS 4 AS3OCIATES, ING, £dmund P, Haila

CONSULTING Marmran B, Myrrrnbon
EMHGINEERS Bernnrd 9, Myalt, Jr,
Paul Loe

1020 Cromwell Bridge Rtd., Baltimora, Md. 21204, Tel 201/623-0900 Frag F. Mirmiran
Paut S. Smaion

DESCRIPTION

EXHIRIT"B"

44,1456 ACRE PARCEL, SECTION ONE, "KING'S CQURTY, NORTHWEST SIDE

OF PIILADELPIIA ROAD, NORTHEAST OF KING AVENUE, FOURTEENTH

FLECTION DISTRICT, BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARY LAND.

Deginning for the sama at a point ir Philadelphia Road and in
the [irst or S 46° 27' 54" W 2908.20 foot line of the 112.i6534 acre parcel
described in the deed from L{:wis‘ M, Hess, Jr., and wife to Poplar Invest-
ment Company, dated December 30, 1957 apd recorded among the Land
Records of Daltimore County in Liber G.L.B. 3292, page 174, sald beginning
point being diatant § 46% 27" 06" W 528,56 feet, as measured along sald
first line from the stone marked "I and herestofore set at the beginning of
sald 112.1654 ncre parcel, said beginning point being also at the end of tha

first or § 54° W 208.7] foot line of the land described in the deed from The 7/

Land Record Holding Company to Robert E. Marcheck and wife, dated

June 5, 1970 and recorded among said Land Records in Liber O.T.G. 5099,
page 23, running thence in said Philadelphia Road and binding on a part of i -
the firat line of said 112, 1654 acre parcel, (i} S 46° 29 06" W 1656, 00 fem!,:

thence for new lines of division eight courses: {2) N 41° 08' 00" W 944,47
Il

Water Supply B Sewerage @ Orainsge P Highwsys B Stryciuroe @ Davelopraonts B Panning B Roposts
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foat, {3) N 41° 44 147 E 203.79 faat, (4} N 10° 1T 10" E 274.41

{5} N 34° 18 52 E 547,24 fsel, {6) N 80° 3% 43" E 244.7% faet,

(Y N 41° 56t 29" E 324,47 fest, {8y N 13> 51 408" E 118.96 foet,
(9) N 39° 51' 14" E 54,53 fuat to 2 point on the southwest side of
fourth or last line of sald 112.165%4 acta

pucel,

gouthwast side of Duck's School

usEnS 590 psE0Th

School House Road, as called for in sald first mentioned deed, and in the
thence binding on said

House Road and on 3 part of sald fourth

faet,

and

v

Buck'a

line, (10) S 670 561 37" E 882.11 foet to 2 | inch plpe heretofore set at the

end of the third or N 48-3/4° E 16-1/2 foot lins of the land conveyed by

Benjamin M. Buck and wife to the School Commissioners of Daltimore County

by deed dated June 23, 1859 and recorded among the aforementionsd Land

Records in Liber G. H.C. 27, page 156, thencea binding revarsely on sald
third line, (11) 5 45° 18" 20" W 16,50 feat to 3 1 inch pipe heretofore pet,

thence binding reveraely on 2 part of the second or N 45° W 330 foot line ol

gald last mentioned land, {12y 5 49° oC¢' 45" E 119.16 feat to a 1 inch pipe

herstofore set at the end of the third or M 54° B 78.9 foot line of the second
[

parcsl of the land conveyed by Thomas Borchardt and wife to John C. Devlin

and wife by deed dated May 20, 1942 and recordad among said Land Racords )

in Liber C.H.K. 1233, page 18, thence binding reversely on said laat
mentioned line and continuing the same course to and reversely along the
third or N 54° E 50 foot lina of the first parcel of the Jand conveyed by’

gald laat mentioned deed, In all, (1M 8 46 31Y 10t W 157,11

o PAcg.2 of 3
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in the fourth or § 33* E 208.70 foot line of the land described in the

"heretofore sct at the beginning thereof, thence still binding reversely on

MAYY, CHILDG A ADDOCIATOD, i,

Ls35590 MEEOTS N

pipe herctofore sect at the beginning of said last mentloned third line, and

aforementioned deed to Marsheck, thence binding roversely on a part of

said fourth line, (14) N 40° 28' 50" W 4,22 [eet to the 3/4 inch pipe

.

the outlines of sald land two courses: (15) 5 456° 31* 10" W 208.71 feetto

2 1/2 inch pipe heretofore set, and passing over a 1 inch pipe haretofors

set at the distance of 201.2! feet, (i6) § 40° 28' 50" E 208.99 [eet to the ‘

place of beginning.
Containing 44. 1456 acres of land. .
Being a part of the land conveyed by Lewis M. Hess, Jr., and

wife to Poplar Investment Company by deed dated December 38, 1957 and” ™

recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore Capnty.jn Liber G.L.B. 3292,
\\\‘:‘e OF Ma ,;"—.,, o
v;

& |
page 174, ‘ & "\_f 1y
#* N 5!
p 3
74'0 mo'oe‘*f

SURNE®

%"m-mmﬂ“\*
ceme - F.0. 862031-A September 26, 1

. : R |
. hea'd Cor pagord DEC 4 1G7S :WLK

) Pre Blzece JI Krdlive, Je., Clerk
Mol ot 21 Woeedfene
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.DECLARAY{ON OF
COYENANTS, CONDIT{ONS AND RESTRICT{CNS

THIS DECLARATION, made th!saé‘nBay of J\cif'f; , 1972,
by” CHESAPEAKE HOMES, INC., a Haryland corporation (“CHESA?EAKE“), beclarant.
WHEREAS, CHESAPEAKE Is the owner In fes simple of certaln land to be
developed by It, which land Is located In the fourteenth Etecrion district of,
B;It!morc Coun;y shown on the Plat entitled King’s Court recorded or Intended

to be recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore County in Liber No, zf}éﬁffgﬁgr

fotio Ho.é?(?, and whlch tand Is described Tn Exhibie A attached hereto and

made a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, certaln areas. are shown as open space areas on the aforesald Plat
which areas are a part of the common areas herelnaftcr deflned; and

WHEREAS, the Declarant contemplates the development of the land herelnafrer

_d:scrlbcd with Condominiums and the establishment of Counclis of Co-Owners ta

Ladminlster the comnon areas and to make assessments of the ownars of units to be

constructed on said Tand for the maintenance of sald common areas. The condo-

minfum projects wiil be estabilshed accordling to Article 21, Seetion 1174, et seq.

of the Annotated fode of Haryland (1957 Edltion); and

WHEREAS, the Oeclarant now and hereafter covenants sald common areas to

be subject to certaln protective covenants, conditions and restrlictions hereln-

after set forth:
NOM, THEREFORE, the Declarant hereby declares that all common areas as
herelnafter defined of the land herelnabove specifically described shall be he id

sold and conveyed subject 1o the Following covenants, conditions and restyic-

tlons, all of which are for the purpose of enhancing and protecting the valua,

des{rabi]tty and attractiveness of the subject property and for the use, beneflt

and enjoyment in common of the owners. This feclaratlon Is also made for the

purpose of defining the responsibilitles of those persons who shall become
owners of units located on the tand herelnrabove described, These covenants
conditions snd restrictions shall run with the real property and shall be binding

on ail parties having or acquiring any clight, title or ;nterest In the described

tand or any part thereof and shall tnure to the benefit of all the owneps of the

‘>Indlv!dual condsainlum unlts.

e S T N
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Sectlon 3

Section Z
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ARTICLE 1

DEFINITIONS
Heommon Areas't shall me=an all areas other than the Individual
condominlum unlts which will be crcqtéd ori the Tand and shall be
refarred to as the general cormon elements as that term Is deflned
in Article 21, Section 117A{g) of the Annotated Code of Haryland
(1957 Edltion}. The following shall comprise the general common
areas: Streets, curbs, sldewalks, entraécc walks, parking areas,
lawn areas, trees, shrubbery, condults, sewers, water malng, storm
drains and other Tlnes, exterfor llghtTng,‘yards, arcas designated on
the aforesald Plat as open spaces, and other devices and areas ratlon-
ally of common use and necessary to the upkeep, use and safety of
the bulldings, and all other condults and wire outiets and utility
lines regardless of locatlion.

Himprovements!' shall mean all structures, pools, fences, etc., if

any, on the herslinabove-described common areas for the common use

) ana enjoyment of the ownerg of the Ind{vidual condominlum unlts.

"Counclls of Co-Owners'' shall mean the Counclls which will be ) o
established to malntaln the cc«mén areas and to otherwlse adminlster
the’ Condominlums pursuant to Article 21, Sc;tlon HTALF) of the
Annotated Code of Haryland (1957 Edition). The Councils will be
governed according to the appl&cablc provlslons of the Haryland
Korizontal Property Act (ArticTe 21, Section 1174, at sea.) and the

Master Deeds and By-laws, which will ba exgcuted and recorded at a

* future date.

Section &~

.Scct!on g

"Declarant™ shall’mean and refer to Ehesapeake Homes,. fnc.,its

suceessors and asslgns, If such suecessors or asslgns should acgquire

any of the herelnabove-descrlbed properties from the Declarant,

Woneers' shall meap and rafer to the owners of Individual condominium
unlts which shall e restdential structures withln the boundarles of
the Bcrelnabove~descr1bed land, who also will owm proportionately a1}

eommon areas. Until such tlme as Individual condominlum unlts are .
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establIshed by the recordlag of the Haster Decds and By-Laws, pur-
suant to Article ZI, Sectlon 1178 of the Annotated fode of Haryland
{1357 €dition}, Owner shall mzan the owner of ownars of the Tand
shown on th; Plat herelnabove referred to and its or thelr fuccessors
and assigns.
ARTICLE L}
USE RESTRICTIG#;S
Ho tand hereinabo;c,set forth as open space areas shall be used except for
recreatioasl, park, beautlflicatlon or amenlty Fupposes or sedlment control,
The streets and parking arcas shail be utilized solely for the movcﬁcnt and
parking‘oF motor vehlcles and for pedestrian movement, The sidewalks and
entrance walks shall be used solely for pedestrian traffic. The surfaces of
the front and side yards of individual condominlum units are included: In the
common areas, as hefefnabove defined, but the uyse of such surfaces shall be
Ilmited to the owners of the units binding thereon. All other yards and parks
way be used fn common by the 5wners of the lnd{vldugi condominfum units.
No noxlous or offensive activitles shall be carrfed on upon any common
area, nor shall anythlng be done thereon which may be or may hecome an annoysnce
of nuls2nce to the nelghborhood.
Ho sign of any kind shall be displayed to the public view on any common
area except one (1} sign of ot mare than one hundred (i090) square feet
advertising the property for sa]e or rent, or signs used by a bullder to advertlse
the property durfng the construction and sales perlod.
No anlmals, livestock, or poultey of any kind shall be ralsed, bred or
kept on any common area cgcept that dogs, cats or other houschold pets may be
kept provided that they are not kept, bred, or maintalned for 3 commerclal prr
pose and provlded that this provisfon Is not In confllict wfth any lease or
agreement between the owner of any Individue) condeminlum ualt and hls tensnt.
Ho common area, except as shown on the herelnbefore referred to Plat shall be

vsed or malntalned as a dumplng ground for rubblsh, trash, garbage, nor shall
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other waste be kept except {n sanltary'contalners. All Inclnerators oF other
equiprent for the storage or disposal of such materlal shall be kept In a

clean and sanltary condltion. Hethod of trash collectlion shall be subject tb

approval of Baltimore County.

ARTICLE 111
BUILLDING RESTRICTIONS
No Improvements other than Improvements normally used In connectlon with

recreational and park areas shall be bullt on open space areas previously

deseribed,

ARTICLE |V
MATHTENANCE
The maintenance of the tommon areas wlil be the responsiblilty of the

Councils of Co~Owners of the Condominfums. The owner of each unit will have

one vote In the deliberations of the rcspect;vc Counciis of Co-Owners. Further-
more, the officers of the Counclis of Co~Owners will be elected by a majority
vote of the members of the Counclis of Co-Owners. All ﬁnmmon areas will be
' maﬁn&a!ncd. through assessment-s determlned b?f the raspcr.:tlve Counclis of Co~
Bwners. The sssessments will be paid mcnthfy. The assessments wlll be shared
equally, the amount to be computed by dividing the a%.Scssmcnt established by
the respective Counclis b? the tota] number of ualts Tn the particelar Condominfum,
Such assessments shall include monthly payments to a General Cperatlng Rescrvﬁ l

and way alse laclude payments to & Reserve Fund for Replacements., The assess-

’ ment attributable to each Eadividual unit shall constitute a Tlen on such unlt,

and In case of default, the Councils of Co-Owners shall be entitled to enforce
sald lien according to the laws of the State of Haryland.

In accordance with Its oblligation to malntaln the common aress a5 aforesald,
the respective Councils of Co-Owners shall SUPchl;c, manage, operate, examine,
iq$pcct, care for, preserve, replace, restore and malntaln the opc& space areas

and the Improvements sltyated thereon, If zny, In sccordance with reasonsble
T erre FICAC26Z 2l-b- pON
0SS 2evax  2E26252 2L~ MM
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park and optn:$pa'cc malatenance standards.
The respective fLounclis of Co-Dwners shall assume responsibility for
f } . the contlinulng preservation and care of all comnon areas and lmprovements
[: . thereon, If any, Including but mot tmlted to the removal of trash, debrls
and fallen trees, stumps and high grass whlch could reasonably be cxégcted
to contribute to accldent, laJury or generally unsafe or uﬁsanltgry conditlons.
%he Councils of Co-Owners shall particularly be responsible for keeping the .
© streets, curbs, sldewalks, gutters Snd parking l;ts in 2 good state of repalr
and Battlmore County shall have no obilgation ko malntaln any of tﬁ: aforegelag
commen areas. .
ARTICLE V
EXPANSION
beclaramt, its successors and assigns, If such successors or x$slgns should
acquire any of the hereinabove described propertles from Dcclarant; alse
reserves the right to add to sald Condominium the units and comwon aress that
might be estab!lshcq fn the future on the lfand described In the attached
f | Exhibic s, '
ARTICLE V1
GERERAL PROVISIDNS
Sectlon T+ Fallure to enforce any covenant or restrictlos hereln, shall in no
" event be deemed a walver of the right to do ss thereaftar. ‘
Section 2 lavalldation of any one of these covenants or resteictions by
Judgment or qéurt sédcr shall In no wise affect any other provistens
which shai! remaln [n fu!ilforcc and effect.
Sectlon 3 .The covenants and restrictions of this Deciarétlon shall run with
and blnd the Tand In perpetuity, uniess redevelopment is In accordance
with appilcable laws, ordinances, codes, zpnlng and pollc}as of the
State of Maryland and Baltlmore County and such redavelopment 1s per-
mitted to take place without the covenants, condltlons and restrictions
stated hereln.

Sectlon 4 These Covenants may be amended by proper Instrument Tn writing executed

N
1
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by seventy~flve percent {753} of the Condominfum Dwners or the owner
of the property, approved by Baltimore County and recorded among the

Land Records of Baltimore Eounty.

WITNESS the hand and seal of the party to this Seclaratlon above written.

. body corporate.

AS WITNESS my hand and Hotarlal Seal.

STATE OF MARYLAND, COUNTY OF Befli—is | tomwit: ©

| HEREBY CERTIFY that on this oA day of W ., 1972, bafore
@z, the subseriber, a Hotary Publlc, In and ’r‘or.thc County and State ar’orcsa!‘é,-
pcrsénaﬂ‘j; a;ppc:ared‘ JERONE S, CARDIN, Presldent of CHESAPEAKE HOHES, INC., and

he acknowledged that the foregolng Instrument Is the act end deed of said

A
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John €, Chlide

Awsaciaten

i Ronaid W. Groyles
. Robert W. Cxaban .
. Wilileiy £. Franaswick

MATE, CHILDA A ABROCIATAS, INC, Egdmund F, Halla
CONSULTING Morman F. Harrmann
ENGINEERS Becnard 5. Hyalt, Jdr,

Peaul Los

10R0 Cromwsil Bridge Rd., Baltimors, Md. RN204, Tal FO1BRB-0300 Fred F. fAlrmlesn
Paulf 5, Smaton

DESCRIPTION

EXHIBIT "A"

44. 1456 ACRE PAJRCEL_; SECTION ONE, "KING'S COURT", NORTHWEST SIDE

OF PHILADELPHIA ROAD, NORTHEAST OF KING AVENUE, FOURTEENTH

ELECTION DISTRIGT, BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND.

Beginning for the same at a point in Philadelphia Road and in

the first or § 46° 27* 54" W 2908.20 foot line of the 112,1654 acre parcel

deecribed in the deed from lLewis M, Hess, JIr., ‘and wife to Poplar Invest-
ment Commpany, dated December 38, 1957 and recorded among -the Land
Records of Baltimore Counfy in Liber G. L.B. 3292, pa;ge 174, said beginning
point being éistant s 46°' 297 06" W 528, 56 feet, 23 measured along said
first line from the stone marked "I and heretofore set at the beginning of
said 112,1654 acre parcel, said beginning point being also at the end of the
first or § 54 W 208.71 feot line of the land described in the¢ deed from The
Land Record Holding Company to Robert E. Marcheck and wife, dated

June 5, 1970 and recorded among said Land Records in Liber O.T.G, 5099,

page 23, running thenafe in said Philadelphia Road and binding on a part of

the firat line of said 112.1654 acre parcel, {1} § 46° 29" 06" W 1656, 00 feet;

thence for new lines of division eight courses: (2} I 41% 0B' 00" W 944,47
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feat, {3) N 61° 44' 14" E 203,79 feet, -(4) N 10* 17" 10" E 274,41 feet,

{5) N 34° 18' 52" E 547.24 feet, {6) ™ 80° 35 43" E 244.79 feet,

{7} N 41" 56' 29" E 324,67 feet, {8) N 13° 51F 40" X 118,96 feet, and
(9} N 39° 51' 149 E.54,53 feet to a peint 01;1 the southwest side of Buck's

'School House Road, 28 called for in said first mentioned deed, and in the

fourth or last line of said 112,165 acre parcel, thence binding on said

" gouthwest side of Buck's School House Road and on a part of said fourth

line, '(10) 5 67* 567 37" E 882,11 feet to a 1 inch pipe heretéfore ‘get at the
end of the third ‘or N 48—3/4" E 16-1/2 foot line o{ the land conveyed by
Benjamin M. Buck and wife to the School Commissionera of Baltimore County
by deed dated Juns 23; 1859 and recorded among the aforementioned Land
Rcco‘rds' in i;iber G.H.C. 27, page 1:9.0, thence !;inding reversely on said

thiz;i lne, (L1} S 45° 18F 20 W 16,50 _feet to 2 1 inch pipe heretofore set,

e second or N 45° W 330 foot line of

A
said last mentioned land, (12} § 49* 00" 45" E 119,16 feet to a 1 inch pipe

thence binding' reversely on .a.‘gart of th

heretofore set at the end of the third or N 54" £ 78,9 foot line of the second
parcel of the.land.convayad by 'I’hor.nas Borchardt and wife to John C.: Devlin
a..nd wife by deed dated May 20, 1942 and recovded an'.xong said Land Reco'rda
in L.iber C.H.K, 1235, page :'38, thence binding reversely on said laét
mentioned line and continuing the same course to and reversely along the
third or N 54° E 50 foct lite of the flrst parcel of the land conveyed by

gaid last mentioned deed, In all, (13) 8 46° 31f 10" W 157,11 feet to a 1 Inch
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pipe herctofore set at the b zinning of said last mentioned third line, and
in the fourth or 8 33 E 2(8. 70 foot line of the land deecribed in ti.e
aforementioned deed to Marsheck, thence binding reversely on a part of
sald fourth line, (14 N 40° 28' 50" W 4,22 fest to the 3/4 inch pipé
heretofore set at the Seginning thereof, ;hence still binding reversely on
ti;m outlines of said land two courses: (15} § 46° 31' 10" W 208.71 feet fo

®w 1/2 inch plpe heretofore set, and passing over a 1 inch pipe heretofore

‘ sat at the distance of 201,21 feet, (16} S 40* 28' 50" E 208.99 feet o the

place of beginning.

Contzin 44, 1456 atres of land.

Being a pert of the land conveyed by Lewis M. Hess, Jr., znd

wife to Poplar Investment Company by deed dated December 30, 1957 and

recorded among the land Records of Baltimore County.ip Liber G, L.B. 3292,
SO e

e O Ag e,
S Py,
page 174, .?}é,‘?* (L:’*a
. v F o
§ E
£* %
A5 <
%o 9 &
v, [ AR
’?ar,, thras i{:‘“ s 3
HGW:impl J.0, #62031-A September 26, 1972

7
Beo’d for recorda NOV'{ '{052 até;e_@
Zor Eluor 5. Eahline, J., tlewk




IN THE CIRCULT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CCUNTY

STATE OF MARYLAND:
SCT.

COUNTY OF BALTIMORE:
I, BLMBR H. KAHLINE, JR., Cletk of the Circuit Court for

Baltimore County, do hereby certify that the aforegoing ia a true
photo copy of the original Declaration

taken from the Records of the said
Circuit Court for Baltimore County as recorded-in Liber FHK, JR No. 5311
Folio 563 , cne of the Land

Records of Baltimore County

IN TESTIMONY WHERECF, I hereto
set my hand and affix the peal of said
Court thlsal day of Sepltember A.D.,

1976

7 t v i Y
\ZZ}W,C of A /\ BTN Q}J
Clerk of the Circa'&it Court foy
Beltimore County
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
10/23/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT  Nelson Hannahs
PHONE N FAX R
Harford General Insurance Agency {AIG No. Ext): (410) 560-3553 (AIC, No): (410) 560-3375
1407 York Road EMAL . COl@harfordgeneral.com
Suite 201 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Lutherville MD 21093 INSURERA : Brethren Mutual Insurance Company 13501
INSURED INsUREr B : Hartford Fire Insurance Company 19682
Kings Court Il Condo Association INSURER C :
C/O Conway Management Company, Inc. INSURER D :
1660 Robin Circle INSURERE :
Forest Hill MD 21050 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  CL24102352195 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
><| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| cLams-mave OCCUR PREMISES (Ea ocourrence) | § ©00:000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000
A BOP0077619 12/16/2024 | 12/16/2025 | personaLaADV INDURY | § EXCluded
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
X| poLicy S’ER(?T' LoC PRODUCTS - COMP/OPAGG | § 2,000,000
X| otHER: Directors & Officers Occurence/Aggregate $ 1,000,000
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $ 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED .
A D ALY - SCHED BOP0077619 12/16/2024 | 12/16/2025 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
>¢| HIRED S¢| NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE
DED | | RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER | OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? I:I N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
Property Coverage o .
A BOP0077619 12/16/2024 | 12/16/2025 |Building Limit/Ded $5,198,844/10,000
Wind/Hail Ded $10,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

B)Fidelity Bond# 30BDDHM2376 10/01/23 to 10/01/24 LMT $34,500/Ded $1,000

100% Guaranteed Repl. Cost / Equip. Brkdwn Incl / Ord. or Law Incl / Infl. Guard Incl / Single Entity (Walls-In)/Bett&mprv NOT Incl / Sep. of Ins. Incl /
Waiver of Sub. Incl / 59 Total Units / PMC is listed as additional insured on Fidelity Bond/30 days notice of cancellation.
Owner: ; Loc: 9670-9676 even Baron Place/1-63 King Richard Court, Baltimore, MD 21237; Loan#:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Conway Management
1660 Robin Circle

Forest Hill MD- 21050

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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I. EXECUTIVE STATEMENT

This Repair and Replacement Reserve Schedule Report has been
developed for King’s Court Condominium, Section Il, for the specific
purpose of reviewing the major components and developing a Repair and
Replacement Reserve Schedule based on our research and observation of
the property. Our report contains two different methods of reserve analysis.
The first section presents the Component Method and the second section
presents the Cash Flow Method.

The difference between the component method and cash flow method is the
component method lists all features of the property that will require repair or
replacement over the normal useful life. The estimated cost of the
component method’s annual contribution is based on the owner’s
requirement to fund repairs or replacements at the time of the site analysis.
This may result in short term higher contributions to catch up short falls in
the reserve account. The component method has no means of readjusting
the annual contribution after a component is repaired or replaced. For
example, a roof requiring to be replaced within the next ten years will require
an annual contribution of 10% for each year. After replaced a normal useful
life of a roof system is 20 years, which results in an annual contribution of
5%. The cash flow method considers the activities on the property and the
expenditures expected over the next 30 years. Thereby, allowing an
adjustment to the annual contribution rather than over funding the reserve
account.

The examination was made following accepted visual inspection standards
and did not include testing of any equipment or physical conditions unless
specific reference is made to such testing. Unless otherwise stated, we have
reported only on those items that we were able to observe visually in Level |
& Level Il evaluations. The inspection did not include removing portions of
construction to expose concealed conditions. The report is intended to fairly
present our professional opinion of the condition of the facility and the
component parts to which reference is made in the report Level | and Level
Il as of the date of this inspection. The report is also based on the information
provided to us of the age, materials, equipment, and construction techniques
that were used subject to the qualifications expressed in this report. Property
Diagnostics, Inc. relies on the owners to submit information pertaining to the
replacement activities and attentions of site components.

3|Page www.PDIRESERVES.com | 301-261-8473
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Reserve to Preserve®© J April 3, 2024

Based on the findings in each of the specific areas reviewed, professional
judgment was used in forecasting the remaining life expectancy of the
systems and components scheduled in the body of this report. The estimated
cost of each component has been identified. The same basis and judgment
were used in describing any existing conditions based on estimated cost of
all necessary or recommended repairs. This report, therefore, does not
constitute or represent a warranty of the property’s condition and should not
be viewed as such. Rather, the report reflects our professional opinion based
on the methodology specified above.

PROPERTY DIAGNOSTICS, INC.
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Il. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

King's Court Condominium, Section 2 is situated at King Richard Court in
Rossville, Maryland 21237. The condominium was delivered in 1974 and
consists of 59 Units. The study assessed commonly owned components
including but not limited to:

Asphalt drive parking bays
Concrete walks and curbs
Entry sign

Mailbox pedestals
Underground piping

iIll. COMPONENT METHOD/UNDERSTANDING
YOUR CHARTS

YV VYVYVY

The following charts are typically broken down into the following categories,
grounds, building envelope, building interior, mechanical/plumbing and electrical
components where applicable.

The charts identify and quantifies the component items, the estimated cost to repair
or replace those items, and the target date with which those repairs or replacements
are projected to take place. The annual contribution is the total cost for repair or
replacement, divided by the repair cycle or target date. This cost has been presented
in today’s dollars and has not been extrapolated to a future date.

The chart delineates Reserve/Replacement items. Some items must be totally
replaced in a given year. However, many of the items, in practice, will be repaired
or replaced in phases. An example would be a reserve figure to replace concrete
walls shown as a total amount to be spent in ten years, where sectional replacement
is likely.

The identified remaining life for each component is merely target dates and are

solely based on our experience and expertise. Observing the conditions of the
component or supported information.

5|Page www.PDIRESERVES.com | 301-261-8473
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Chart Headings:
Column 1, entitled “ITEM?”, is a list of commonly owned site components. Each
chart is followed by a narrative describing the intended work for the component
listed in this column. The purpose of the narrative is for the owners to have a better
understanding of the intended work, which supports the estimated repair or
replacement cost.
Column 2, entitled “QUANTITY”, refers to the number of all reflected units of
measurement for the material or system furnished or installed. Following the
QUANTITY, applicable units of measurement are abbreviated, as follows:

Ea = Each or part of total system.

SQ = Square of roof or 100 S.F.

SF = Square Foot

LF = Linear Foot

SY = Square Yard

LS = Lump Sum-Total costs of those items needed to make the description
(task) operational when finite quantities are not defined.

Lot = Entire system where quantities are not defined or are inter-dependent.
Unit = Each or part of total system.

Sys = Mechanical system complete, including attendant mechanical work to
make system function.

LOB = Life of Building

Column 3, entitled “NORMAL USEFUL LIFE”, this figure is a conceptual number
of years, which a given item or system can be expected to last at the time of
installation. This figure is by using professional judgment and through observations
made in the field.

6|Page www.PDIRESERVES.com | 301-261-8473
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Column 4, entitled “ESTIMATED REMAINING LIFE”, this figure is the estimated
time that an existing item or system can be expected to remain useful. This figure is
derived by using professional judgment where items or systems show unusual wear
or unusual preservation, or if the items are new by subtracting actual age of the
existing item or system from the “Normal Useful Life.”

Column 5, entitled “TARGET DATE?”, reflects the numerical year of replacement
for the component.

Column 6, entitled “CURRENT REPLACEMENT COST”, reflects the estimated
cost to replace and install an item or system or to perform the described work task.
This figure is calculated using industry-accepted standards, comparing various
industry sources, and using professional judgment. Property Diagnostics, Inc. refers
to Means price guides, Dodge price guides, and our in-house database. These figures
are for conceptual purposes only and are not based upon detailed engineering or
architectural analysis, bid documents, or detailed physical surveys.

Column 7, entitled “CURRENT FUND”, reflects monies presently assigned to
replacement of the indicated system or item in the Replacement Reserve Fund. This
figure is derived by those parties responsible for distributing funds or by Property
Diagnostics, Inc. as directed by those responsible parties.

Column 8, entitled “Required Fund”, represents those funds needed to reach the
Current Replacement Cost. The figure is calculated using the “Current Replacement
Cost” less the “Current Fund.”

Column 9, entitled “ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION”, reflects the component method
of funds that should be set aside on an annual basis to have the item or system fully
funded at completion of the expected useful life period. This figure is calculated by
dividing the “Required Fund” by the “Estimated Remaining Life.”
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KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM, SECTION 2
REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT RESERVE - SUMMARY
PROPERTY DIAGNOSTICS, INC.

CURRENT
REPLACEMENT CURRENT REQUIRED ANNUAL
ITEM COST FUND FUND CONTRIBUTION
A. Architectural Grounds $1,461,650.00 $96,304.76 $1,365,345.24 $162,323.10
TOTAL: $1,461,650.00 $96,304.76 $1,365,345.24 $162,323.10
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KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM, SECTION 2
A. ARCHITECTURAL GROUNDS
PROPERTY DIAGNOSTICS, INC.
NORMAL ESTIMATED TARGET CURRENT
USEFUL LIFE REMAINING LIFE DATE REPLACEMENT CURRENT REQUIRED ANNUAL
ITEM QUANTITY (Years) (Years) (Year) COST FUND FUND CONTRIBUTION
1. Asphalt - Mill & Overlay 6185 SY 20 1 2024 $123,700.00 $96,304.76 $27,395.24 $27,395.24
2. Speed bump 4 Ea 20 1 2024 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3a. Concrete Curbs - 25% 370 LF 50 1 2024 9,250.00 0.00 9,250.00 9,250.00
3b. Concrete Curbs - 75% 1100 LF 50 15 2038 27,500.00 0.00 27,500.00 1,833.33
4a. Concrete Walk - 25% 1,910 SF 50 1 2024 22,920.00 0.00 22,920.00 22,920.00
4b. Concrete Walk - 75% 5,740 SF 50 15 2038 66,880.00 0.00 66,880.00 4,458.67
5. Entrance Sign 1Ea 25 9 2032 3,800.00 0.00 3,800.00 422.22
6. Mailbox Pedestals 5 Ea 30 1 2024 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00
7. Storm Water Drains 3 Ea 40 11 2034 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 1,363.64
8. Underground Water Main & Branches Lot 40 15 2038 734,800.00 0.00 734,800.00 48,986.67
9. Underground Sewer Piping Lot 40 15 2038 440,000.00 0.00 440,000.00 29,333.33
10. Reserve Study 1Ea 5 5 2028 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 360.00
TOTAL: $1,461,650.00 $96,304.76  $1,365,345.24 $162,323.10
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A. ARCHITECTURAL GROUNDS

Chart Item

1. Asphalt - Mill & Overlay

2. Speed Bump

3.  Concrete Curbs

10|Page

Repair/Replacement Description

The estimated replacement cost in the asphalt section
represents the cost to remove all loose materials from
existing surfaces, and repair alligatoring and potholes.
Deteriorated areas should be removed with a minimum
of a 4” base to reach firm support. The removed areas
should extend at least 1’ into good pavement outside
the damaged areas. It is anticipated that approximately
10% of the loose asphalt material will require this type
of removal; holes will require being backfilled with
dense graded hot asphalt plant mix; and a topcoat will
be required to be applied to vertical surfaces. Large
cracks will be cleaned and filled with fine sand and
asphalt mix. After all surfaces are prepared, a new
application of 2” asphalt topping should be applied.

The estimated cost is based on replacing asphalt
speed bumps with new speed bumps to match existing
materials.

The estimated replacement cost for concrete curbs
includes removal of the existing concrete and
replacement of new concrete. The concrete line-item
replacement fund should be considered a draw fund.
Concrete never requires full replacement at one time.
However, it does require sectional replacement. Over
the life span of the concrete, it is anticipated that all
concrete will be renewed at least once.
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Reserve to Preserve© April 3, 2024

A. ARCHITECTURAL GROUNDS

Chart Item

4.  Concrete Walk

5. Entrance Sign

6. Mailbox Pedestals

7.  Storm Water Drains

8. Underground Water Main
& Branches

Repair/Replacement Description

The estimated replacement cost for concrete walks
includes removal of the existing concrete and
replacement of new concrete. The new concrete will be
reinforced with a rebar material and rated for 3,000 psi.
The concrete line-item replacement fund should be
considered a draw fund. Concrete never requires full
replacement at one time. However, it does require
sectional replacement. Over the life span of the
concrete, it is expected that all concrete will be
renewed at least once.

The estimated replacement cost for entrance signs is
to replace the existing entrance signs with new signs
of similar style and quality. Sign replacements are
subjective, in that a replacement sign can vary due to
the size and quality the property wants to present.
Should the property desire a more elaborate sign
system, the estimated replacement cost should be
adjusted accordingly.

The estimated replacement cost is for replacement of
the existing mailboxes with new mailboxes of similar
style and quality.

The storm water drains should never require full
replacement. The fund is to maintain the storm water
drains in good order.

An allowance has been added to the reserve schedule
to repair and replace underground piping as needed.
This would include the wastewater piping, domestic
supply piping, and stormwater management piping.

11 |pPage www.PDIRESERVES com | 301-261-8473



i ' Level |
Property Dlagnostlcs, Inc. King’s Court Condo, Section 2

Reserve to Preserve© April 3, 2024

A. ARCHITECTURAL GROUNDS

Chart Item Repair/Replacement Description

9.  Underground Piping An allowance has been added to the reserve schedule
to repair and replace underground piping as needed.
This would include the wastewater piping, domestic
supply piping, and stormwater management piping.

10. Reserve Study The reserve schedule has included costs for updating
the reserve study on a cyclical basis.
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IV. CASH FLOW METHOD/UNDERSTANDING
YOUR CHARTS

The Cash Flow Method incorporates the repair and replacement needs of the property
over the next thirty years, to include anticipated repair/replacement of components and
materials that are performed sectionally. A percentage of components replaced
sectionally are ascribed in the thirty-year chart. The Cash Flow Method allows the
Association to reserve funds to maintain the property based on the estimated
requirements over the next thirty years.

The Cash Flow Section of the report extrapolates requirements stated in the Component
Method section of the report.

The UNINFLATED CASH FLOW BREAKDOWN table has the following column entries.

- The first column reflects the calendar Year (2024 thru 2053) for each of the
30 years during the life of this report.

- The second column, entitled Total Replacement Costs / 30yrs, shows total
projected expenditures for each Year.

- The third column, entitled Yearly Contribution, depicts the figure given to
Property Diagnostics, Inc. used to complete this table.

- The fourth column, entitled Current Fund based on King’s Court Condo,
Section II's Contribution, shows cash on hand or the Condo’s current, or
projected Reserves based on $4,072 annual contributions minus projected
replacement costs, by year.

- The fifth column, entitled Option 1, depicts a flat rate increase for funding the
reserves.

- The sixth column, entitled Current Fund based on Option 1, depicts how the
Condo’s Reserve Fund will increase over time if projections remain true and
inflation does not cause replacement costs to increase over time.

- The seventh column, entitled Option 2, depicts an initial increase to the annual
contribution with a 3% increase annually.

- The eighth column, entitled Current Fund based on Option 2, depicts how the
Condo’s Reserve Fund will increase over time if projections remain true and
inflation does not cause replacement costs to increase over time.
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The current reserve fund provided to Property Diagnostics, Inc. is $96,304.76. It was
reported that the property’s annual contribution currently is $4,072. Current funding does
not meet the property’s financial needs.

To maintain the property in good order the owners will have to increase the annual
contribution to Property Diagnostics, Inc. recommended amount listed in option 1 of the
Cash Flow chart of $60,000 and/or find other means to increase the existing balance.
Other means such as special assessments, loans, or a one-time increase.

The second cash flow table, entitled INFLATED (1%) CASH FLOW BREAKDOWN shows
the replacement cost with an inflation rate of 1%, per year, a 1% annual increase to the
annual contribution, and the current fund with an interest earned rate of 0.25%, per year.
The total amount at the end of thirty years will be $372,831.

The third cash flow table, entitled INFLATED (3%) CASH FLOW BREAKDOWN shows
the replacement cost with an inflation rate of 3%, per year, a 3% annual increase to the
annual contribution, and the current fund with an interest earned rate of 1% per year. At
the end of thirty years, the property will have $624,365.

The fourth cash flow table, entitled INFLATED (3%) CASH FLOW BREAKDOWN shows
the replacement cost with an inflation rate of 3%, per year, a 3% annual increase to the
annual contribution, and the current fund with an interest earned rate of 2.3% per year.
At the end of thirty years, the property will have $684,955.

We recommend the Association’s Board of Directors update the reserve study every three
to five years. This update would readjust the reserve requirements for the property based
on actual experiences and conditions.

The first bar chart shows graphically the cash expenditures and cash on hand based on
owners’ yearly contribution. The second bar chart shows graphically the cash
expenditures and cash on hand based on Property Diagnostics, Inc.’s recommendation.
The following section of the report identifies specifically items to be repaired/replaced for
each year and the method or component, which is specified.
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Property Diagnostics, Inc.

Level |

King’'s Court Condo, Section 2

-
- Reserve to Preserve© April 3, 2024
KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM, SECTION 2
UNINFLATED CASH FLOW BREAKDOWN
Current Fund based on
Total King's Court Condo, King's Court Condo, Current Fund Option 2 (3% Current Fund

Replacement Section 2's Yearly Section 2's based on Option [Increase Per Year based on Option

Year Costs / 30yrs Contribution Contribution Option 1 1 Starting in 2025)  2's Contribution
$ 96,305 $ 96,305 $ 96,305
2024 $ 171,870 | $ 4072 | $ (71,493) 60,000 | $ (15,565)| $ 35,000 | $ (40,565)
2025 $ - $ 4072 | $ (67,421) 60,000 | $ 44,435 | $ 36,050 | $ (4,515)
2026 $ - $ 4072 | $ (63,349) 60,000 | $ 104,435 $ 37,132 | $ 32,616
2027 $ - $ 4072 | $ (59,277) 60,000 | $ 164,435 $ 38,245 | $ 70,862
2028 $ 1,800 | $ 4072 | $ (57,005) 60,000 | $ 222,635 | $ 39,393 | $ 108,455
2029 $ - $ 4072 | $ (52,933) 60,000 | $ 282,635 | $ 40,575 | $ 149,029
2030 $ - $ 4072 | $ (48,861) 60,000 | $ 342,635 [ $ 41,792 | $ 190,821
2031 $ - $ 4072 | $ (44,789) 60,000 | $ 402,635 | $ 43,046 | $ 233,867
2032 $ 3,800 | $ 4072 | $ (44,517) 60,000 | $ 458,835 [ $ 44337 | $ 274,403
2033 $ 1,800 | $ 4,072 $ (42,245) 60,000 | $ 517,035 [ $ 45,667 | $ 318,271
2034 $ 15,000 | $ 4072 $ (53,173) 60,000 | $ 562,035 | $ 47,037 | $ 350,308
2035 $ - |3 40721 $ (49,101) 60,000 | $ 622,035 | $ 48,448 | $ 398,756
2036 $ - s 4072 | $ (45,029) 60,000 | $ 682,035 | $ 49,902 | $ 448,657
2037 $ - |$ 4072 | $ (40,957) 60,000 | $ 742,035 | $ 51,399 | $ 500,056
2038 $ 1,270,980 | $ 4072 | $ (1,307,865) 60,000 | $ (468,945)| $ 52,941 | $ (717,983)
2039 $ - |8 4072 | $ (1,303,793) 60,000 | $ (408,945)| $ 54,529 | $ (663,454)
2040 $ - s 4,072 $ (1,299,721) 60,000 | $ (348,945)| $ 56,165 | $ (607,290
2041 $ - s 4,072 $ (1,295,649) 60,000 | $ (288,945)| $ 57,850 | $ (549,440)
2042 $ - s 4,072 $ (1,291,577) 60,000 | $ (228,945)| $ 59,585 | $ (489,855)
2043 $ 1,800 | $ 4072 | $ (1,289,305) 60,000 | $ (170,745)| $ 61,373 | $ (430,282)
2044 $ 128,700 | $ 4072 | $ (1,413,933) 60,000 | $ (239,445)| $ 63,214 | $ (495,768)
2045 $ - s 4,072 $ (1,409,861) 60,000 | $ (179,445)| $ 65,110 | $ (430,658)
2046 $ - | 4,072 $ (1,405,789) 60,000 | $ (119,445)| $ 67,064 | $ (363,594)
2047 $ - | 4,072 $ (1,401,717) 60,000 | $ (59,445)| $ 69,076 | $ (294,519)
2048 $ 1,800 | $ 4072 | $ (1,399,445) 60,000 | $ (1,245)| $ 71,148 | $ (225,171)
2049 $ - |3 4072 | $ (1,395,373) 60,000 | $ 58,755 [ $ 73,282 | $ (151,889)
2050 $ - |8 4072 | $ (1,391,301) 60,000 | $ 118,755 | $ 75481 | $ (76,408)
2051 $ - $ 4,072 | $ (1,387,229) 60,000 | $ 178,755 | $ 77,745 | $ 1,337
2052 $ - |8 4,072 | $ (1,383,157) 60,000 | $ 238,755 [ $ 80,077 | $ 81,415
2053 $ 1,800 | $ 4072 $ (1,380,885) 60,000 | $ 296,955 | $ 82,480 | $ 162,094
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Level |

King’'s Court Condo, Section 2

-
- Reserve to Preserve®© April 3, 2024
KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM, SECTION 2
INFLATED CASH FLOW BREAKDOWN
Current Fund based on
Total Replacement Option 1's Yearly Option 1's Contribution
Costs / 30yrs with  Contribution with 1%  Current Fund based on with 0.25% Interest
Year 1% Inflation Inflation Match Option 1's Contribution Earned
$ 96,305

2024 $ 173,589 | $ 60,600 | $ (16,684) ($16,726)
2025 $ - $ 61,206 | $ 44,480 44,592
2026 $ - $ 61,818 | $ 106,410 106,676
2027 $ - $ 62,436 | $ 169,112 169,535
2028 $ 1,892 | $ 63,061 | $ 230,703 231,280
2029 $ - $ 63,691 | $ 294,971 295,709
2030 $ - $ 64,328 | $ 360,037 360,937
2031 $ - $ 64,971 | $ 425,908 426,973
2032 $ 4,156 | $ 65,621 | $ 488,438 489,659
2033 $ 1,988 | $ 66,277 | $ 553,948 555,333
2034 $ 16,735 | $ 66,940 | $ 605,538 607,052
2035 $ - $ 67,610 | $ 674,662 676,348
2036 $ - $ 68,286 | $ 744,634 746,496
2037 $ - $ 68,968 | $ 815,464 817,503
2038 $ 1,475,568 | $ 69,658 | $ (588,408) (589,879)
2039 $ - $ 70,355 | $ (519,524) (520,823)
2040 $ - $ 71,058 | $ (449,764) (450,889)
2041 $ - $ 71,769 | $ (379,120) (380,068)
2042 $ - $ 72,487 | $ (307,581) (308,350)
2043 $ 2,196 | $ 73,211 | $ (237,335) (237,928)
2044 $ 158,609 | $ 73,944 | $ (322,594) (323,400)
2045 $ - $ 74,683 | $ (248,717) (249,339)
2046 $ - $ 75,430 | $ (173,909) (174,344)
2047 $ - $ 76,184 | $ (98,160) (98,405)
2048 $ 2,308 | $ 76,946 | $ (23,768) (23,827)
2049 $ - $ 77,715 | $ 53,888 54,023
2050 $ - $ 78,493 | $ 132,515 132,847
2051 $ - $ 79,277 | $ 212,124 212,654
2052 $ - $ 80,070 | $ 292,725 293,456
2053 $ 2,426 | $ 80,871 | $ 371,901 372,831
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KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM, SECTION 2
INFLATED CASH FLOW BREAKDOWN

Total Replacement Option 1's Yearly Current Fund based on

Costs / 30yrs with  Contribution with 3%  Current Fund based on |Option 1's Contribution with
Year 3% Inflation Inflation Match Option 1's Contribution 1% Interest Earned

$ 96,305

2024 $ 177,026 | $ 61,800 | $ (18,921)| $ (19,111)
2025 $ - $ 63,654 | $ 44,543 | $ 44,989
2026 $ - $ 65,564 | $ 110,553 | $ 111,658
2027 $ - $ 67,531 | $ 179,189 | $ 180,980
2028 $ 2,087 | $ 69,556 | $ 248,450 | $ 250,935
2029 $ - $ 71,643 | $ 322,578 | $ 325,804
2030 $ - $ 73,792 | $ 399,596 | $ 403,592
2031 $ - $ 76,006 | $ 479,598 | $ 484,394
2032 $ 4,958 | $ 78,286 | $ 557,722 | $ 563,300
2033 $ 2,419 | $ 80,635 | $ 641,516 | $ 647,931
2034 $ 20,764 | $ 83,054 | $ 710,221 | $ 717,323
2035 $ - $ 85,546 | $ 802,869 | $ 810,898
2036 $ - $ 88,112 | $ 899,010 | $ 908,000
2037 $ - $ 90,755 | $ 998,755 | $ 1,008,743
2038 $ 1,980,145 | $ 93,478 | $ (877,924)| $ (886,704)
2039 $ - $ 96,282 | $ (790,421)| $ (798,326)
2040 $ - $ 99,171 | $ (699,155)| $ (706,146)
2041 $ - $ 102,146 | $ (604,000)| $ (610,040)
2042 $ - $ 105,210 | $ (504,830)| $ (509,878)
2043 $ 3,251 | $ 108,367 | $ (404,763)| $ (408,810)
2044 $ 239,420 | $ 111,618 | $ (536,612)| $ (541,979)
2045 $ - $ 114,966 | $ (427,012)| $ (431,282)
2046 $ - $ 118,415 | $ (312,867)| $ (315,996)
2047 $ - $ 121,968 | $ (194,028)| $ (195,969)
2048 $ 3,769 | $ 125,627 | $ (74,111 $ (74,852)
2049 $ - $ 129,395 | $ 54,544 | $ 55,089
2050 $ - $ 133,277 | $ 188,366 | $ 190,250
2051 $ - $ 137,276 | $ 327,526 | $ 330,801
2052 $ - $ 141,394 | $ 472,195 | $ 476,917
2053 $ 4,369 | $ 145,636 | $ 618,184 | $ 624,365
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King’'s Court Condo, Section 2

-
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KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM, SECTION 2
INFLATED CASH FLOW BREAKDOWN

Total Replacement Option 1's Yearly Current Fund based on

Costs / 30yrs with  Contribution with 3%  Current Fund based on |Option 1's Contribution with
Year 3% Inflation Inflation Match Option 1's Contribution 2.3% Interest Earned

$ 96,305

2024 $ 177,026 | $ 61,800 | $ (18,921)| $ (19,357)
2025 $ - $ 63,654 | $ 44,297 | $ 45,316
2026 $ - $ 65,564 | $ 110,880 | $ 113,430
2027 $ - $ 67,531 | $ 180,961 | $ 185,123
2028 $ 2,087 | $ 69,556 | $ 252,593 | $ 258,402
2029 $ - $ 71,643 | $ 330,045 | $ 337,636
2030 $ - $ 73,792 | $ 411,429 | $ 420,892
2031 $ - $ 76,006 | $ 496,898 | $ 508,327
2032 $ 4,958 | $ 78,286 | $ 581,655 | $ 595,033
2033 $ 2,419 | $ 80,635 | $ 673,249 | $ 688,733
2034 $ 20,764 | $ 83,054 | $ 751,024 | $ 768,298
2035 $ - $ 85,546 | $ 853,843 | $ 873,482
2036 $ - $ 88,112 | $ 961,594 | $ 983,710
2037 $ - $ 90,755 | $ 1,074,466 | $ 1,099,178
2038 $ 1,980,145 | $ 93,478 | $ (787,489)| $ (805,601)
2039 $ - s 96,282 | $ (709,319)| $ (725,633)
2040 $ - $ 99,171 | $ (626,462)| $ (640,871)
2041 $ - $ 102,146 | $ (538,725)| $ (551,116)
2042 $ - $ 105,210 | $ (445,905)| $ (456,161)
2043 $ 3,251 | $ 108,367 | $ (351,045)| $ (359,120)
2044 $ 239,420 | $ 111,618 | $ (486,922)| $ (498,121)
2045 $ - $ 114,966 | $ (383,155)| $ (391,967)
2046 $ - s 118,415 | $ (273,552)| $ (279,844)
2047 $ - $ 121,968 | $ (157,876)| $ (161,507)
2048 $ 3,769 | $ 125,627 | $ (39,649)| $ (40,561)
2049 $ - $ 129,395 | $ 88,834 | $ 90,877
2050 $ - $ 133,277 | $ 224,155 | $ 229,310
2051 $ - $ 137,276 | $ 366,586 | $ 375,017
2052 $ - $ 141,394 | $ 516,411 | $ 528,289
2053 $ 4,369 | $ 145,636 | $ 669,555 | $ 684,955
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CASH FLOW CHART BASED ON KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM, SECTION 2'S PROJECTED
YEARLY CONTRIBUTION AND ESTIMATED EXPENSES

$1,500,000

@Current Fund OTotal Replacement Costs / 30 yrs
$1,000,000 p y

$500,000

$(500,000)

$(1,000,000)

$(1,500,000)

$(2,000,000)

This is a graphical representation of cash on hand, over time, based on yearly contributions minus (-)
annual projected repair and replacement expenses.
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CASH FLOW CHART BASED ON OPTION 1'S PROJECTED YEARLY CONTRIBUTION &
ESTIMATED EXPENSES WITH INFLATION

$2,500,000

@Current Fund

$2,000,000 —

DOTotal Replacement Costs /
30 yrs

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

$-

$(500,000)

$(1,000,000)

$(1,500,000)

This is a graphical representation of cash on hand, over time, based on yearly contributions minus (-) annual
projected repair and replacement expenses.
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King’'s Court Condo, Section 2
April 3, 2024

V. SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement

Cost of

Speed Bump

Mailbox Pedestals
Total for 2024

2024 Asphalt - Mill & Overlay

Concrete Curbs — 25%
Concrete Walk — 25%

$123,700
5,000
9,250
22,920
11,000
$171,870

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement
2025
Total for 2025 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2026
Total for 2026 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement
2027
Total for 2027 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2028 Reserve Study $1,800
Total for 2028 $1,800
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SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2029
Total for 2029 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2030
Total for 2030 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement
2031
Total for 2031 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement
2032 Entrance Sign $3,800
Total for 2032 $3,800
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2033 Reserve Study $1,800
Total for 2033 $1,800
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement
2034 Storm Water Drains $15,000
Total for 2034 $15,000

Level |
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SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2035
Total for 2035 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2036
Total for 2036 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement
2037
Total for 2037 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement
2038 Concrete Curbs — 75% $27,500
Concrete Walks — 75% 66,880
Underground Water Main &
Branches 734,800
Underground Sewer Piping 440,000
Reserve Study 1,800
Total for 2038 $1,270,980
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement
2039
Total for 2039 $0
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SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2040
Total for 2040 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2041
Total for 2041 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement
2042
Total for 2042 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement
2043 Reserve Study $1,800
Total for 2043 $1,800
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2044 Asphalt - Mill & Overlay $123,700
Speed Bump 5,000
Total for 2044 $128,700
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2045
Total for 2045 $0
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SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement
2046
Total for 2046 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement
2047
Total for 2047 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2048 Reserve Study $1,800
Total for 2048 $1,800
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2049
Total for 2049 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement
2050
Total for 2050 $0
SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES
Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2051
Total for 2051 $0
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SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement
2052

Total for 2052 $0

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Iltem to be Replaced Replacement

2053 Reserve Study $1,800

Total for 2053 $1,800
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VIi. INSPECTION OBSERVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

Photo #1: The asphalt has
failed and should be
considered for a mill and
overlay.

Photo #2: Areas with
concentrated damage should
be removed at full depth to
make necessary repairs to the
subbase before new asphalt
is laid.

Photo #3: Several cracked and
damaged concrete walks
were noted.
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Photo #4: Several cracked and
damaged concrete walks
were noted.

Photo #5: Damaged curbs were
also noted. We recommend
replacing the damaged curbs.

Photo #6: Damaged curbs were
also noted. We recommend
replacing the damaged curbs.
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Photo #7: The mailbox
pedestals have reached the
end of their useful life and
should be replaced.

Photo #8: The mailbox
pedestals have reached the
end of their useful life and
should be replaced.

Photo #9: Trimming of the
shrubs is needed to make the
entry sign visible.
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Photo #10: Deterioration of the
entry sign was noted.

Photo #11: Areas of the PVC
sign fencing was soiled during
our review. Consideration
should be given to power
washing the fence for
aesthetic purposes.

Photo #12: Storm drain.
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Vii. UNDERSTANDING YOUR RESERVE REPORT
A. WHAT Is A RESERVE REPORT?

A Reserve Report identifies all common and limited common property owned by a
community that will require replacement or refurbishment over the life of the
property. Reserve Reports quantify these components, determine their typical life
spans and remaining life spans, and estimate costs of repair or replacement.
Properties use Reserve Reports as a long-term budgeting tool to identify the status
of their Reserve Fund and develop a stable and equitable funding plan to offset
ongoing deterioration.

B. WHY DOES A PROPERTY NEED A RESERVE REPORT?

» Community board members have
a fiduciary responsibility to
maintain owner’s investments.

» Refinancing firms are
requiring Reserve Reports be
updated on a regular basis,
and in some cases will not
finance a mortgage if the
report is not current or the
property is not properly
funded. These include Fannie

» Proper planning through Reserve
Studies can prevent special
assessments.

31|Page

» Reserve Studies provide necessary

information used to maintain
communities and protect owner’s
Investment.

» Buyers are becoming more aware

of how community properties are
funded and are requesting a
review of financial reports before
purchasing.

Mae, Freddie Mac, and FHA
loans.

» Municipalities are beginning

to require properties have a
Reserve Studies updated
regularly. Virginia is one
state that requires an updated
reserve every five years, and
requires reserve reports be
given to prospective
purchasers.
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C. How Do WE KNow?

How Long A Component Will Last?

Property Diagnostics uses any historical information that has been provided by the
community, industry documents such as AIA literature, ASHRAE literature, and
manufactures literature, which list expected life of materials and components. Our
staff regularly assesses community components and can recognize certain site
conditions that allow us to accurately estimate the life expectancy of site components
through visual inspection. Property Diagnostics has a dedicated obligation to be
accurate.

How Much A Repair or Replacement Cost?

Property Diagnostics has developed thousands of Reserves over the years which has
allowed us to develop a database of projected costs. Invoices and bids from vendors
are continually provided to Property Diagnostics by communities that have recently
had worked performed on their property. Cost guild literature, such as RS Means
and The National Insurance Cost Guide, provide accurate replacement costs of
components and are updated regularly.

Proposals Not Matching Our Reserve Estimate?

Contact your Reserve service provider. They may be extremely helpful in addressing
issues. We had a client that we estimated the roof to have a remaining life of five
years an estimated the cost to replace at $38,000.00. They received three proposals
with the lowest quoting $78,000.00. They contacted our firm to ask how we could
be so far off. Looking at the proposals we discovered the proposals included things
the property did not need. Luckily, they contacted us, and we solicited bids for the
base roof replacement, which was replaced for $36,580.00.
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D. COMPONENT METHOD VS. CASH FLOwW METHOD

The Component Method develops a reserve-funding plan where the total
contribution is based on the sum of contributions for individual components. This
method is a very conservative approach to funding as it fully funds each component
yearly. However, the Component method has limitations in that the remaining life
and annual contribution of each component need to be manually updated. The Cash
Flow Method automatically adjusts for these changes. The Cash Flow Method is a
method of developing a reserve funding plan where contributions to the reserve fund
are designed to offset the variable annual expenditures from the reserve fund.
Different reserve funding plans are evaluated against the anticipated schedule of
reserve expenses until the desired funding goal is achieved.

E. FUNDING GOALS: BASELINE-THRESHOLD-FULL

Baseline Funding: Establishing a reserve funding goal of allowing the reserve
cash balance to be at or near zero during the cash flow projection. This is the riskiest
funding goal because if an expense arrives early or unexpected there is a significant
chance of needing a Special Assessment.

Threshold Funding: Establishing a reserve funding goal of keeping the reserve
balance above a specified dollar or percent funded amount. Threshold funding is
often a value chosen in between full funding and baseline funding. The risk with
threshold funding varies depending on each properties current Reserve status.

Full Funding: Setting a reserve funding goal to attain and maintain reserves at or
near 100 percent funded. This is the most conservative funding goal.
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. How OFTEN SHOULD A RESERVE REPORT BE UPDATED?

The Association of Professional Reserve Analysts believe a Reserve should be
updated every year. Most properties should have their Reserve updated by a
professional every three to five years. There are three levels of Reserve Studies:

Level 1 - Full Reserve Study

We perform a complete site assessment, obtaining or verifying measurements and
counts of communal area components. This also includes a component condition
assessment and photo inventory of most components. We then compile the
information obtained into our easy-to-understand reports.

Level 2 - Update of Reserve Study with Site
Inspection

Once a full reserve study has been completed by Property Diagnostics, Inc., we will
often perform updates with a site inspection. The level 2 site inspection is less
comprehensive than a level 1 site inspection in that we do not obtain or verify
measurements and counts unless it appears that there have been changes. We do
evaluate condition and update the photo inventory where necessary. We then
compile the information obtained into our easy-to-understand report.

Level 3 - Update of Reserve Study without Site
Inspection

An annual update to the reserve study is simply good planning. This allows you to
"refresh” the funding plan and account for minor variations from the original funding
plan. We inquire about expenditures made, changes in pricing of replacement costs,
and variations in funding from the original plan, but do not perform a site inspection.
This is a valuable planning tool at a very reasonable cost, generally no more than
25% of the cost of a full study.
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GG. SITE COMPONENT CATEGORIES

With every Reserve, site components will fall into a variation of the following
three categories:

Subjective Fixed Variable

Subjective Components are items that are replaced depending on owners’
preferences or tolerations. Examples of Subjective Components include:

» Carpeting

» Interior painting

» Elevator cab refurbishment
> Interior lighting

Fixed Components are items that fail on regular basis having slight variation
between properties. Examples of Fixed Components include:

» Roof systems

» Exterior painting
» Caulking

» Asphalt surfaces

Variable Components are items that vary widely pertaining to life cycles on
properties. Examples of Variable Components include:

» Elevators

» Mechanical equipment
» Electrical switchgear
» Piping

» Fire alarm systems

Owners should be aware of these types of issues when reviewing their reserve
reports and engage with the reserve firm to tailor their plans to meet and suit their
needs.
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H. WHEN To Use FUNDS FROM THE RESERVE

Reserve funds should only be used when a component or a section of a component
Is replaced in full, or in part that will not be discarded when additional replacement
occurs. Below are examples of when to draw from Reserves:

YES NO

» Sectional concrete replacement
» Large sections of piping replacement

. Roof patching
4

> Higher percentages of pointing work

>

”

Asphalt patching
Minor plumbing repairs

» Large sections of painting Mechanical equipment repairs

> Individual floor carpeting

!. LIFE OF BUILDING & SITE-SPECIFIC EXCLUSIONS

There are components on every property that are considered ‘Life of Building’ that
are excluded from the reserve funding. Other components may be excluded as Unit
Owner Responsibility. Unless noted otherwise the below components have been
excluded from funding in this reserve study:

» Building Framing

> Interior Doors

» Drywall

» Interior Trim

» Interior Stair Systems

As well as site specific items not reflected in this report considered by the inspector
to be life of building.
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. INFORMATION BROCHURE S
NG'S COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
{THE MASTER ASSOCIATION) S,

The ?'s or ASS ociation

Rlng s Court Condominium Assocaatton, Inc. is a non-—
profit Maryland corporation controlled and operated by you and
your heighbcrs, the owners of homes and condominium units in
the community of King's Court in Rosedale, Baltimore County,

'Maxyl nd. The documents which create this Association are
" in the recommended FHA/VA form and have been reviewed and

approved by the Vetcérans Administration. The purpose of

your Association is to preserve the character of the com-
munity,'continue the enjoyment of the recreational facilities,
preserve the natural beauty of the surroundings of the
community and in doing so, to protect and enhance the value

of your 1nvesbmeﬁt for years to come.

Structur@ and Organization of your Association

. Yéur Association is set up to be run by a Board of Directors
elected by you annually. This Board will elect the various.

..offlcers such ds President and Vice Pré&sident, Secretary and
Treasurer who will run the Association on a- day to-- day basis.

They axe your neighbors and have the same interests in the communl'
as you do. All Directors and Officers are lot or unit owners '
in. King's Court. The Association is run just the same as every
other membership association that you are familiar with: commit-

tees dre appointed, dues (assessments) are collected, meetings are

held social and community functions are p?anned and various
ommunity problems are discussed.

Membership and Voting Rights - ' R [ L,

Bach lot or unit owner in the various Xing's Court Homeowners
Association and Condominium Regimes is automatically a member of
the Master Asscociation. Each lot or unit has one vote but the
Developer, until a date in the future, has three votes for
each lot or unit that it owns. This assures you and the
Developer that there will be continuity within the community
and coordination between the Developer and the Asscciation.
For your ﬂsSGCLatlon, the date on which the Developer loses
his votes is the date on which all of the lots and condominium
units in King's Court Progact have been sold oxr November 23, 1980

whichaver comes first.

Annexation, Herger and Dissolukbion

The Doeveloper has the right to annex additional land into
the Association. This right is limited to that land which is
spscifically set oub in the Agsociation documents. You may, how-
ever, docide to annex additional common area to the Association
but this reguircz & 2/3 vote of the Asgociation members.



-2-

The Association may be dissolved by a vote of 2/3
of all of the members. If this dissolution is voluntary, the
assets (the common area) owned by the Association could he
transferred to a similar non-profit corporation or to a
governmental agency. Dissolution does not mean that the
common area could be developed or otherwise converted from
use as open space to some other use by the new owners.

Your Association may merge or consolidate with another
non-profit association organized for the same or similar -
purposes and thls again will require a 2/3 vote of the

membmrs . - _ .

Assessments

Assessments are the way you pay for maintaining the
récreation area and facilities. It is a personaT obligation
of each lot and owner and is currently § per year
for 1976 for each lot or unit. - This.assessment may be in-
creased by a vote of the membership. - Your Board of Directors
sets the assessment annually. The assessment, if it is not
paid, is a lien against.your home and lot and carries an
8% pmnalty if ‘not paid within thlruy {30} days fxom the date
it is due. If the Association is foxced to collect a delinguent
assessment from you, it may bring an action at law against you
for the collection of thé assessment or it may file its lien
and foreclose against the property just as if your mortgage were

delinquent.
User Fees

There are no additional feas paid by you to your Associa~—
tion for use of the common area. Your assessment- covers every-

thlng.

Common Area

‘The common area and facilities of your ASSOClathH pxeseﬁtly

consists of a pool, kiddie pool, bathhouse, tennis and multi-

purpose courts, large open space and green space areas, plcnic
areas, bike trails, tot lots and a baseball diamond. The Dev relops
plans to add additional recreational facilities as the King's
Court Project grows Since the assessments are mandatory your
common area and I&CllltleS will be maintained by you in a condi-

tion of which you may be proud.

Sexvices of the Association and Maintenance

The Association will maintain the common aresas and recrea-—
tional facilities and has set up reserves for this maintenance.
Your Associaltion, aside from the social contacts which it provides
you within the community, is basically set up to maintain the
comon areas and recreational facilities and to pVOVldQ you with

a voice in your comaunity.



RULE RECULATING THE LOASTNG OF UNITS AT KING'S COURT COHROMINIUN

SECTIOHN II

"

WHEREAS, the Doard of Directors of Kingl's Court éonu'lominiurﬁ - g
:II deang 1t proper to provide forr the protection of the conmon elemants
Condominium f,s:ua‘ the acts of tenants of Unit Owners, and-the tenan"cs' 1
agents, enployees and soclal guests, and

WHERERS, the Council of Unit Owners has had difflculty giving notic
and F_securing coupliance from non-resident 'Un-it Ouners, ang, |

o WHEREAS, the poard of Directors has found that many tenants ére ic

of the provisions. of the Declaration awd By-Laws, and by adopting the m
Iule would thereby give an incentive to no’nf-ﬂrégi—d—emiwﬂni@ﬁﬁ{ xp to advise
tenants of the contents of the Declaraﬁi@m and  By-Tawg fa_nd '-to beﬁté;: il
their tenmts' acltvities, and

VHRREDS, the Board of -Directors believes that by imbosing the se
deposit, non-resident Unit Owners would he compelled to hatter screén
tenants,
MNOW, THERSFORE, the Board of bDirectors hereby adopts this /ﬁﬁ
W ¢ 19:-_@ the following Rule regulating the leas

Y

units at King's Couct Condominimn - Seceion IT.

1. All onit Cwners must advise the Board of Directdrs of King's
Conduminiuwan — Section II, in 'm'itinc;, by certified il return recel
yuestad, of their intent to lease thelr wonit priow £o legking sane
thivd paviy,

2. ‘Cr.)rmlrmnt withi the ‘eiicec:ution of & wriltton lease, if the leasec
writing, or concurvent with the pagment of ¢he Tirst month's rerit . LE the
is oral, the Unit Omer must deposit with the Council of ﬁ;’;it Gwmers of
Court Condominimn - Section Il a $1,000.00 secdurity deposit,

3. Ghe Council shall maintain all security deposits in & hank

savings institution in the SBtate of I'«!arylaﬁd. The account shall be

exclugively to security deposits and bear interest.
4. A scourity cﬁeposit, shall be deposited in the addeint wi‘%ﬁin

(30} days after the Council receives it,

3 R

de Loy



5. Within forty-five (45) days after the Unit Owner notifies the i

of Directors by certified wall, return receipt rewuested, that the unit

bec,n sold, or that t}ﬁe Unit: Owner now occuples the unit, the Comnedl ghall
tﬁ.m"the security deposit to £he tUnit Owner together with éimf)le interest w
has accrued in the amount of five (5%) percent per anmim,. less aiy dan
righfully withheld,

6. Interest shall accrue at six (6) month intervals from the day

Council deposits the security deposit in the bahkim} or savings Institut

Iﬁtefest is not é@li{)&)mzcieai.

7. E‘he security deposit way be withheld in whole, or in part, for &
to the. common e_lén}aﬁts of the Coﬁdominiwn by the Unit Otmei:’é tenant,
tenant's 'f."mnily, acjents,_ empioyees- or soeial éuesiia in excess of prainaly
and tear, l |

8. If any portion of the security deposit is withheld, the Cou

shall present by flrst class mail directed to the last known address’ of

Unit Cwner, within forty-five {45) days after being notified -'hy the Unit ¢
that the unit has either been sold or that the Unit Owner ls now o";:‘cﬂibryinq
unit, a “wiritten list of c‘:Iauuac'\_.jcw_'s claimed undew Section 7 of thiz Rule, toye

with a statement of the costs actually incurred,

9. This kule shall take effect as of - 3~ - 5%
but shall not apply to: '
#.  Transfers made solely for the purpose. of securing the perfors
of an obligation,
b Transfers involving a foreclosyre sale or other j_uﬁicial ]
o 'fl:*en‘xs,;fers to a mortgagee in 1ieu‘ of foreciosure.

P ' ’ ' T
d. tortgagees who own units throwgh Foreclosure sale or volun

Sala.

6. Unit Owners, as to lease agreements ‘in effect: on
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KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM-SECTION 2

ARTICLE I

Name and Location

Seotioh 1. Name and Location -The name of the condominium is
Kingéa Court CondominiquSQction 2.. Its principal office is lo-
oatediétnsaﬁd‘éouthWeatern‘Boulevard;'Bainimore, Maxyland 21227.
:.}u»l‘fkfi"’:*"“f | ARTICLE TI . |

| | ‘Definitione

Section 1. Declaration “Declaration” as used herein means that

Ce/}ﬂln Declaratlon made the /2 day of aﬂjﬁp' _', 1974, by

<cnesapeake Homes Inc., a Corporatlon organlzed and GXlStlng under
the Laws of the State of Maryland ‘pursuant‘to Article 21, Section
1t~ 101 through and 1ncludlng S@ctlon 11—128, Annotated Code of

I
Maryland ¥:1:} amended in 1974, . by which certain desexjbed

- property -lnoludlng land is sobmitted ﬁo a - Condominium

Reglme and which Deolaratlon is recorded among the Land Records

of Baltlmore Coéunty, Maryland, ;mmedlatoly prior hereto and to

‘which these By-Laws are -appanded. _'.

Section 2. Qther befinitions Unless it is plainly evident fxom-

Lz R © ' Ownership

tha:contekﬁ thaf a different meaning ia intended all other terms
used hereln shall have the same maanlng aslthey are ﬁeflned to
have in the Declarat;on or in Article 21 Sectmon llmlol Annotated
Code of Maryland .as amended in 1974.- |

ARTICLE III
5

%@Et it W Qwners Every person, group'of persons,  coxporation,

other
trust or/legal entity, or any oomblnat;on theLEOL, which owns

condominium unat wiﬁhin the condominium-—n-_—- shall be a meu&er
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of tha Céuncil of ' Unit Owners, hereinafter called'the'"Council",
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providad, howaver, that any person, group of persons, corporationy
trust or other legal entity, or‘any combination thereof, which
holds such interast solely as sacuxity for the performanee of an

obligation shall not ba an ownar.

. .| section 1. Place of Maetings Meetings of the Council shail be

Section 2. By~Laws7Applicability The provisions of these By-
Lawé{aré applicable to ;hg.condomiﬁium, The term "Condominium«
as used harein shall include the iénd, as wall as the improvementg
ﬁhereqn. In construing these .By-‘.I.aws‘, and thé-government of the '
doﬁdéminiﬁm ﬁﬁrsuaht theraeto, the prov151ons of Artlcle 23 of tha
Annotat@d Code of Maryland l957,~as amanded pertalnlng to the
éovernment of regular bUSLHGSS corporatlons shall ba con51dered

as”govarnlng to tha aextant npt.lnconsmstent with the provisions

St

of Article 21, Saction 1ll-1l0l, et séq.;'(pertaining.to Condomin iums
the - Dedlarationand thesa By-Laws, the'condominium being donsidered

tha corgorat:.on and the owners baing conhsidered the stoc}choldars. .
This ouncil | shall be unincorporated as prov1ded in Article 21,

Sgctlon‘llf;095 ‘i " ARTICLE IV

Meeting of Owners

held at the principal office or place of business of the condo- -

.

minium or at.such other suitable place convenient to the Council

as may be designated by the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Annual Meetinss The first annual meeting of the
Counecil of the condominium shall be held within one hundred twenty

{120) days after fifty percent (50%) of the units s———s—m—— in

the condominium «— — - 'have'beeh gold and title to the
sama has been cbnveyéd, or on the 318t day of Jammary 975,
whichever shall £iret ocour. Theraaftern, ‘the annual néetings of

-2 '
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the Council oflthe condomrnium shall be held on the first Sunday
in Februanry of each succeeding_year. At,sncn-meeting there shall
be electad by ballct of the Unit Owners,@ Boaxd of‘Directors in ag~
cordance wrth the requlrements of Sectlon 5 of Article V of Lhese
By-Yaws. The Councrl may also transact such other buslnese of
the Ctanminium as may properly come bafore them.

Section 3} Speéial Meetinqs It shall be the duty of the Presi~

dent to call a spec1al meetlng of the COunCLl az directed by re-
olutlon of the Board of Dlrectore or upon a petltlon srgned by

Co#Owners representing at least twenty percent {20%) of the total

votes of the Condomlnlnm~»— i " havrng been presented

tonthejSecretary:‘ The notlce or any speclal meetlngf shall statem
the-tine:anc place of such meetrng‘and,the purpose thereof. No
hnsinese shallrbe transacted at a special meeting‘except ag stated
in the notlce unless by consent of four~f1fthe {4/5) of. the Unit f
Owners present either in pereon ox by proxy.

Sectlon 4. Notlce of Meetlnqe It-shall be the duty'of'tne

Secretary to mail a notlce of each annual or epeclal meeting,
statlng the purpoee thereof ag well as the t;me and place where
lt is to be held, to aach Uhrt(hmer0£ xecord at his address as
it appears on tha Ownershlp Book of the Condomlnlum, or if no
such address appears, at his last’ known plage of address at least
flfﬁ%mj(lsgut not more than ninaty (90) daye prior to such meetlng.
Serv1ce may algo be accomplrehed by the delrvery of any such
notrce to thetknt»Ommmnat his condcminium unit or last kncwn ad-
dress.. Notice by either snch method shail be considered as notice
servec; Attandance by a Unit Owner at any meetrng of the Council

shall be a ‘waiver of notlca by him of the the, place and purpose’

thereof.
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' ‘tptal votes of the‘ Condcmmmm‘“ - . : shall be re-

-‘whn.ch he owns on’ each quest:.onr The votes -w-—-a—-a establlshed in

‘ rlghts. The vote of tha Unit Ownexrs represant:.ng fifty-one percent

-(SI.V) of the total votes of . the Condomln:.um

ABERS LG | I Ve

Section 5. Quorum The prasencs, either i,n pez:son. or by prosy,.

of owners regresant:.ng at least f:.fty-one percent {51%) of the:-

guisite for, and shall constitute a quorum for the transaction -
of bugsiness at all méetings of the Council. If the number of
votes - at a meeting drops below the guorum and the guestion of

a lack 'of a guorum is ra is‘ed,' no buéiness: may thereafter be trang-

acted.

LI

At every meetlng of tha COuncz.l each of the

s 0

Paragraph 12 of tha Declaratmn . shall 'be appl:.cable to vot:.ng

in person or by pi:oxy, shall dec:.de any questlon brought )
b‘a‘fore Isu-ch meet:.ng,. unless tha quesgtion is one upon whlch oy .

expre'ss prov:.smn of statute, Declarat:;onnh—r-—-——w or of these

By-Laws a d:.fferent vote is requn:ed 1n whicl case such axlprass
provision ahall govern and control. No. Un.lt Owriel: shall ‘be eligibld
to ;v‘o“‘fe':‘-c';'r to be.sledted 6 the Board 5f;-ni’;f-ec.toi:é_- against whom: tha?
Councithas Fecordsd a stateneiit of Condoninin Tisn on fils unit and the aroml

necessary 4o telease the Lien has nok been paid at tha time of the mecting. ¥

Sedtion 7. Veto power of Developer ' Up.to and including the time
to Purchasers for value o
when Developer has sold and conveyed/ . 90% of all units

it shall have] -

“in - — the’Condominium
a rlght to veto any action taken by the Counc:.l ’{:he Board of Di-

rectors, and any offlcers, employeas or agants of the - Council,
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must -‘be flled wlth the Secretary before the appointed time of

Section 8. Proxles A Uhxt{hmerﬂﬁy app01nt any other unit owner,

mortgagee or lessee,
the Developer (ae dafined in the'ﬂgﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁpn Y, Management Agent /

ag his proxy. In no case may any Unit Owner, except for the De-
veloper or the Management Agent, cast more than one vote by proxy

in addition ﬁo‘his own vote. Any proxy must be in writing and

each,meetmng. The Proxy lS eﬁfecthe only for' a maxxmum perlod of

+ 180 days following its 1ssuance, unless granted to a mortgagee or

lésaeeo' revoked ‘gsooner by a’ wrltten notlce of remxgthn

‘lt"the,secrEtarﬁaﬁché %Pe death of the Unlt Owner,
i I o, :

Directors -

majority. of whom, after the First annual meetlng of owners, shall?

Seotion 1. thbef and Quaiifigation "The affairs of the Condo-
miﬁiﬁm SEali be:governed.ﬁy'the‘Board of'Directors composed of at

least three (3) persone and not ‘more than nine: (9) persone A

bea Unlt OWners,

Section 2, Tnitial Directors The initial Directors shall be

salected oy the Developer and need not-be!kﬁ£ owners. - The names
of the Directors who shall act_asﬁsuch £rom ﬁhe date upon which
the eechmxﬁﬁon_' is recorded eﬁong the Land Recordsiof Baltimore
county, Marylana, until the first ennual mee£ing of the Council
or uhtil_euoh timefae theirAeuccessore-are duig-ohosen and qualifie
are:ee.folioes$  | .
| o Morton J. Macke

F. P. Tunnay
Floyd Grayson

Section 3. Powers apnd Duties The Boar&.of,Diiecto:s shall have.

B
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ell the powers and duties necessary for the aenlnlstratlon of t%e
affalrs of the- Condomlnlum aqd may do all such acts and thlngs asy
are not by_law or by these By-Laws directed to be,exerclsed and‘.
done by:the Council; The poWers and duties of the Board of Di-

roctors shall include but not be limited to the following:

' %o provide for the

‘ (a) pare, upkeep and surveillance of. the condomlnlum

Ajand its general and llmlted common elementa and services in
a-manoer'consistent withrlawrand the provr?ioge_of these Bwaaws

o | - . .. L. . - CER e

{b) to Gstabllsh and provrde for the collectlon of assess- :

rom the Umﬂ:Omxmsand for the assessment and/or enforcement

PR

ménts'

of llone therefor in a mannexr con51stent wlth law and the pro-

{c) deslgnatlon, hlrlng and/or dlsmlssal‘of.the personnel
necessary 'for the good worklng'order of the‘conﬁomlnlum'
and ‘for the propereoare,of theogeoeral orllimited common elementej
and to provide.servrces‘ﬁor'the project in a mapoer consistent
wrth:iah'éndLtheﬂorovtsions of these By«Lows and the peclaration.

'{d} to proﬁulgate:ahd enforaa éoch rulee and ragulations,
and such restrictions on,_or.requirements,'as‘may.be deamad proper
raspecting the-use,,occupaooy and maintenance of the project, and
the usé;ofmtﬁe généfai"éﬁd liﬁiteé éomﬁon elemento, as are de- |
signated, to prevent unreasonable interference with the:use and
occupancy of the Coﬁdominium-—-v-;w aod of the general and limited
common elements by theﬂmwé;s all of woich shall be consistent |
wrth law and the provrslons of these By;Laws and‘the Declaration.

Sectlon 4. Management Aqent The Board of Dlrecuors shall employ

‘for the Condominium a profesgional Management Agent at a rate of.’

a1l
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compensation established by the Board of Directors té perform
such duties and services as the Board of Directors shall authorizef
including, but not necessarily limited to, the duties set out in

subsections {a) through {d) of Section 3 of this Article. The

Council shéll not employ any new Management Agent without first

obtalnlng w:;ttan consant from the holdars of all flrst mortgages

.6n the con&omlnlum units and the Coun011 shall not. undertake "self~

managemant" or OthBIWlSE fa;l to amploy a profasslonal management

" agent w1thout tha prlor wrlttan consent of all of tbe hnldars of

such flrst mortgagas.

‘"Jf‘tha:Dira¢toﬁ;~

"and Terms of Offlca5w”'“

Sectmon 5. Electxo‘

named hereln shall explra when thelr successor‘ "have been elected’

;atxthé“fxrst“annualﬁmeetlng of the‘councllwand-aré.dul§ qualifiad.3

. At the flrst annual meatlng of the Counc;l the term of offlca of .

the Dlrector reca;v;ng ﬁhe greatast number of votes shall be fixed |’
fbr three (3) yaars.ﬁ The terms of offlce o£ the Dlractor.r3031v-
ing.the:Sedghd gfaétast number-@f votes shall be fixed at two({2)
ye%ﬁs-and the term of qffﬁca of ﬁha.othgr pirector'or Direétors
shail'be'fixeé at ona-(i) year: .At the expiration of the .initial
term -of officgvof-gach respecfive Direétor; his succassor- shall
bqalecteq;tQ sarVé“a,térm'bf'threa'(é)uﬁaérs;‘ The Directors shall
hold offica until theix succaésors have beaﬁ'eleqtéd and hold
their fixst.meeting. .

Vagancies in the Board of Directors caused

Section 6. Vacancies
by any reason other than the ramovél of a Director by a vote of.
the Council shall be filled by vote of the majority of the re-

malnlng Dlrectors aven though they may constitute less than a

quozum; and each parson 80 elected shall be @ Director until a

Q.

T L Tt
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successof is elected by the Council at the next annual meeting. to:
servé out the unexpired portion of the term.

Section 7. Removal of Director At a regular. or special meeting:

duly called, any, nirecton may be removed with:or Without cause
by the afflrmatLVe vote of the majority of the entire Council and
awsuccessor way then and there by elected to flll the vacancy
thus created - Any Dlrector-whose removal-has beenlproposed b?'
the COHnCll shall be glven aty opportunlty to be heard at the 4

meﬁtlngs 'I.‘he term of any ‘D:-rector who has ‘an unreleased Statemem"t '

cf Llen xeoqxded agalnst DR —— e — : shall 'be_auto--;ﬁ

matlcali termlnatad and th

@

hls successor as prov1ded in Sectlon 6 of thls Artlcle‘

Section 8. Compensation'-ﬂxeept for those Directors‘named as such

in Sectlon 2 of Artlcle V of these ByeLaws and any of their sucmr

cessors elected leOI to the flrst annual meetlng of the COunCll

.no compensatlon shall bé pald to Directors for d
thein.services as Dlrectors.: Aftex the flrst annual‘meetlng of
uhe Council;.no ranumeration‘shali be paid to any Director who is%
also alanﬂ:mea:fon services performed by him for the Gmﬁbmuuum
in any other‘capacity unless a resolutlon authOILZlng such re~
nume;ation shall haue been.adopted,by the Board of Directors bew
fofe.the services are undertaken. ' "

Section 9; Organizationai'Meeting The first meeting of a newly
alacted Board of Dlrectors shall be held WLthln ten (10} days of
electlon at such place as shall be fixed by the Directors at the
meetlng at whlch such Dirsctors were elected( and ‘no. notics shall
be necessary-to the newly elected Directots in‘order legally to

.

constitute such meating, provided a majority of the whole Bozzd
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of Directors shall be present.

Section 10. Regular Meet4has Regular meetlngs of the Board of

.Dlrectors may be helid at such tlme and. place ag shall be determine&,

giﬁen to each Director, personally or by wmail, teléphone or tele-

from time to time, by a majbrity of the Directors,‘but at least
two. {2) such meetings shall be held during each fiscal year.

Notice of regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be

graph, at least eix (6} days prior to the day named for such meat-

ing.

Section il. Special Meeﬁings SpeciaiﬁmeetingS‘of the anrd off

_to each Dlrector glven peraonally or by m311 telephone or tele-::

graph whlch notlce shall state the t;me, place {as herelnabove

Dlrectors may be called by the Presldent on thres (3) day notlce-

prov1ded) and purpoee of the meetlng. -SPGClal meetlngs of the

Board of Dlrectors shall be called by the Pres;dent or Secretary

in llke manner and on llke notlce on the wrltten request of at

least three Dlrectors._‘ - ot

Sectlen 12, waiver of Notice 'ﬁefore; er.at} any meeﬁing of the
Boa£d of Diredtdre, any bifectok.ﬁay,.in:writing,'waive notice
of such meetlng and such walver shall be deemed equivalent to the
glVLag of such notmce. Attendance bg a Blrector_at any meetlng-.
of the Board of Directors eﬁaii be a waiver of notice by him of |
the time;{place and. purpose thereof. If all the Directors are
present at any meetingeef the.Board of Diieetors{ no nofice shall
ba'reéuired and any business may be transacted aﬁ‘sgch meating. |

Section iB. Quexum At all meetings of the Board of Directors a

majorlty of the Directors shall constltute a quo*un for the tragge.
action of business, and the acts of'the,majority of the Directons.

prQSeht at a meeting at which a guorum, is presentfchall be the-
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acts_bf the Board of Directors. If at any meeting of the Board’ .
of'birectors‘there be less than a quorum present, the majority

Vf'of those present may adjourn the meeting from time to time. At

any such meeting, any business which might have been transacted .
at the meeting as originally called may be transacted without

further notlce.

Section 14 Actlon Without Meeting Any action by the Board of

Dlrectors requlred or permltted to be taken at any meetlng may’
be taken w1thout a ‘meeting if all of the members of the Board of
Dlrectors shall 1nd1v;dually or collectmvely consent in wrltlng

to.euch-actlon Such wrltten consent-or consents shall be flled

M

w;th the mlnutes of the proceedlngs of the Board of Dlrectors.
Sectlon 15, Fldelltx Bonds The Board of Dlrectors may requlre that
all offlcers and employees of the condomlnlum handllng or. respon51lle

for Councml or trust funde shall furnleh adequata fldellty bonde...::

The premlums on’ such bonds shall be pald by the. condomlnlum.'
ARTICLE Vi -
Officeré

Section 1, Designation The principal officers of the Council

shall be a President, a Vice P;esiaent, a.Secfetary and a Treasureny,
eli‘of'whom shall bafeiected by the Board of Direetore.i The
officers, other than the'Presieent.o£:the Council need not be
Unit Dwne£S.The Directors may'appoint an assistant secretary and
an assistaﬁt‘treasuree and sgch.other office£s-ae'in their judg~
ment may be necessary.' The officers.of secretary and treasurer

may be filled by the same person.

11 ILRETOWH ROAD,
' Mo 21318

CARDIN . ' e . - .
WHMTW$T;. Section 2. Elaction of Officers The officers of the Council shall
ATIOANEYS AY LAW ‘ L . . v .
sume o1 be elected annually by the Board of Directors at the organizational:

gy,
[ R L E LR ] .
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meering of each new Board and shall hold office at the pleasure:;

of the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Removal of Officers Upon an affirmative vote of a

'majerity of the membars of the Board of Directors, any officer

may be removed, either with or without cause, and his successor

eledted at any regular meating of the Board of Directors, or at

.any”speqialemeeting bf'ﬁhe'Board of Directors called fox such purf

pose.

Section 4. éreeident rne President shall be the cnief executive
officer‘pf the Council and'a nemberuof tha Board ofADirectors.

He shall preslde at all meetlngs of the Council and of the Board -
of Drrectors., He shall have all of the general powers and dutles

e

whrch are usaally veeted in the offlce of’ Pre31dent of a corpora~ '

trbn 1ncludlng but‘not limited tovtha powﬁr to appolnt commlttees _

from among the ownershlp from tnne to tlme as he may, in hls

.
'

dmacretlon, de01de ig approprlate “to assrst ln the conduct of the'
affalra of the Coun01l

Sectlon 5 Vlce Presrdent The Vlce Presrdent shall take the place

of the Pre51dent and perform his duties whenever the Presrdent
shall be absent or unable to act. If.nelther the President nor
the Vice Preeldent is able to act the Board shall app01nt sone
otherjmenber of the Board to do 0 on an 1nter1m basis. The Vice:

Presrdent ahall also perform such other dutles as Shall from time -

to time be imposed upon him by the Bpard of Directors.

|| 8ection 6. Secretary 'Ehe‘Secretary'shaIl kesp the minutes of all

meetings:ef the goard of Directors and the minutes of all meetings

of the Council; : —  —  he shall have charge of the

Ommmﬁﬁp“ "MmﬂgmﬁmS“ . and  such other books and papers &g

. he Board of Directcra may direct: and hea shall. in genaral m..

1alre
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form all the dntles 1ncrdentel to the office of Secretary including
counting the votes at meetings of the Council. -

Seegtion 7. Treasnrer The Treasurer shall have respon51brlrty for

Counoil tunds_and‘securities,land shall be reeponsrble for keepmng
full‘ané ecourate eccounts of a;l receipts and disbursements in
books belonging to the Coencii; He shall be responsible for the
deposit of all moneys and other valuable effects in the name, and:
to the credit of the Council in Such‘depositaries ag may from

time to time be deeignated‘by,the Board of Directore}

Sectlon 8 COmpensatlon The Board of Drrectors shall have the

power to £ix the. compensatron for all offlcers of the Councll,

w1th”the'approval of the COUnCll

ARTICLE VII
Liability and Indemnification of.Officers~and Directors

Sectlon l Llablllty amd Indennrfrcatlon of Offroers and . Drrectors

The Coun01l of Unﬂ:Ommms of the condomlnlum .lif oo may lndemnrfj,'
every offlcer and drrector of the Counc11 against any and- all ex-'
penses,llncludrng counsel feas, reasonably 1ncurred by or lmposed
upon any’ offrcer or drrector ln connectron with any actlon, suit
or other proceedlng, 1nclud1ng the settlement of 'any such suit or
prOoeedrng 1f approved‘by the‘then Board ofﬂDrrectors of the "
Counoil?to‘which.he'may'be made a party by reason of being or
haviné been;”an offioer or director of.the Council, whether or

not such person is an offrcer or drrector at the time such axm
pehses are incnrred. .The officers and directors of the Council .
shéli‘not be liable:to the Unit(Ngmrsfor any mistake of judgment,
neglrgence, ‘'ox otherwise, except for thelr own ‘in drvrdual w1llful
mrsconduct.or,bad faith.. The officers and directors of the Council.

shall have no personal liability with respedt'to'any contract oz

|other commitment made by them, in good faith; on bahalf of the.

-
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Council or tha:condominium project,
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except to the extent that

such officers or directors mey also be Unit Owners,

and the Council shall indemnify and forever hold each such’
officer and director free and harmleés against any and all lia-
bility.to.others on account of any such contract or commitment.
Any right to 1ndemn1f1catlon prov;ded -for herein shall not be
GXCluSlVG of any other rlghts to whlch any officer or dlrector
of- the COunCll or former offmcar or dlrector of the CouHCll may J
ha antitled,f

Section 2. Common or Interested Directors' The Directors shall

exerc1sa their: pOWerS and dutmes ln good falth and wmth a view. to

Lheﬁlnterasts of[the Coun01l No contract or other transactlon

betwoen the Councll and ona or more of its Dlrectors, or between

the Coun01l and any corporatlon, flrm or a35001atlon, including -

tha Developer in whlch one or more of the Dlrectors of thls

COUnCll are dlrectors or offlcers

lnterestod,

or are pecun;arlly or otherwlse

|lor "noted in the Minutes,

|l$ elthor vold or vomdable,bacause such Dlrector.or
Ditacto;s afo preoont.at the méeting of the Board oﬁ Directors,
ot:onjfoommittéa'thetoof; which outhorizes or.approves the con-
tract or transéctiom{ or beoaose.his or their votes arelcoﬁnted
forisuch purpose, if any of’tho conditions'specifiod.in aﬁy of
thaifo;lowing subpafagraphslexist;;

{a) ?he fact of the common directorate or'intarest is dis—l,
olosed or.known'to tho‘Board of Diréotors, or a majority thereoft'
- and the Board authorizes, approves or
ratifies such'COntmact or t;angaotiontinlgood'faith by a vote
sufficient for tme purpose; or |

" (b} The fact of the‘common diréctotate or interest is dis~
closod or knowm:toutho1m¢t5mnex3,.or'a majority thereof, and thay

X3
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approve or ratlfy tne contract or transaotlon in good falth by a’
vote ‘sufficient for the nurpose, or
(c) The contract or transactlon is commerclally reasonable
to the Council.at the time it is authorlzed, ratlfled, approved
orcexecutedf | | 7
* Common or Interested Directors may be counted in determining
the.presence'of a guorum of any meeting of the Board of Directora,
or commlttee thereof whlch authorlzes aperoves or ratlflee any’
contract or transactlon, and may vote thereat to author;ze any

y

contract or transactlon w;th llke force and effect ae if he were‘f

not such dlrector or offlcer of such other corporatlon oxr not:so

introsted.

L:ARTICLE VIIL

'7‘vManagement

Sectlon l Management and Common Expenses Thelbonncii‘ehallhf

r

3 manage,{operate and malntaln the condomlnlum pro;ect and for-the}

beneflt of the Condomlnlum unlte and the Uhlt,OmuﬁE thereof shali:

'

enforce the provisions hereof and may pay out of the common ax-

- pense’ fund, herein elsewhere provideé_for, the foliowing, which |

itemization shall not act'as'a iimitation on the Council;

(a) The cost of providing water,'sewer}”garbage_and trash
collection, electrical gas and other necessary‘utility services
for the common elements and, to-the extent that the same are not

unit, for thea

separately metered_or b;lled to esach
et units.
(b} 'The cost of flre and extended. llabllltv insurance on

the condomlnlum-—-h——~ and the cost of such other 1nsurance as.

{{the Council’ may effect.

".. {e) The cost of the servicas of a pergoh or Firm to manage

v
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the project-tojthe_extent deemed advisable by the council; tom-
getherlwith the sefviees of such other'peESdnnel as the Board ofi?l'
Direeto;s of‘the Council shall ednsiEer-hedessary for the opera-
"} . {fi tiohiof the condominium project.

(d) The cost of prov161ng such legal and accountlng serv10es

as may be con51dered necessary to the 0perat10n of the Condominium, .

;(e) The cost of painting, maintaining,'replacing, repairing.

and landsc ing the general and limited common elements and such
hlngs equlpssnt ﬁor the general and limited common elements as the

Board of Dlrectors shall determlne are necessary and proper and

the Board -of Dlrectors shall -have the exclu51ve rlght and _duty to _‘;

acqulre the same,_pIOVLGGd howeve that.np&h;pg.here;n'qontalned

shall requlre the Coun01l to. palnt fepair, orfetherwiseimaiﬁtaigh

L the extarlor or 1nter10r of any 'uait o:;any fiituresij

or equlpment located thereln

.{f) The cost of any and‘all other materlals, supplles, labor
: serv1ces malntenanca repalrs, taxes, assessments or the llke

whlch the Coun01l 13 requlred to secuxe to pay for by law, or

otherwmse “or which in the dlscretlon of the Board of Dlrectors
shall be necessarylor proper-for the-operation of the general
and‘lihited common elements; éresidea- howaver, that if any of
the aforementloned are prov1ded or pald for the beneflt of a
particulax condomlnlum unit or unlts, the cqst thereof shall be-
sPeeiallyfassessed'to'the thit Owner or Owners : sthereof in the
‘ﬁanner‘éreﬁided in subsection (q) ofsSectidn‘lfof this“Afticie.-
i I(g)'The cost sf the maintenance or fepair of.any

unit in the event such maintenance ox repair is reasonably neces---|.

CARDIN AND

WEINSTEIN, P.A, . .
ATIORNETS AT LAY sary in the discretion or the Board of Directors to protect the
g 30 : . - ] Lo ] e '
* ARSTOWN ROAD B e . ‘ : '
i w.aims  general and limited common dreas or to preserve the appearance or'’|
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value of the (bndominiums——-—— or is otherwise in the interest:.

of the genaeral welfara of all Unit Owners; -
prov1ded however, that no " such ma;ntenance ox: repalr ehall be
undertaken wrthont a resolutlon by the Board of Drrectore and not
withoht-reasonable wrltten notice to the mﬁithmer gf the se—— .
—— - unit proposed to be maintained; and, provided;hfurther,

that the cost thereof shall be assessed against the sme———r—mn

‘unit -on which such malntenance or rapair is performed and, when

so assessed, a etatemenL for the amount thereof shall be rendered

promptly to the thentkux Guner of sald-———h—ﬂ—-—- unlt at whlch

lee the assessment shall become due and payable and a contlnulng,

'llan and oblrgation of sald UnrtCMnerln all reepecte ag: provided ;

in Artlcle Ix of thega By—Laws.

levled galnst the Gxﬁgﬂuuump—u—ﬂ—————ﬂof any portron thereof

whlch may;ln the oprnlon of the Board of Dlrectors, conetitute a='

'llen agalnst any of the general or llmlted common elements rather

than the 1nterest_of'the Unit Owner of any individual condominium . .|
unit,

SECtion 2. Manaqement Agent The-counéil may delegate any‘of its

dutles, powers or functions to the Management Agent prov1ded
that such delegatlon ‘shall be revocable upon three (3) months
wrrtten nptrce. The COunCll ‘and the Board of Dlrectore shall not
be liahle ror'any'omiesion ox impropeax exercise by the'Managementh

Agent of any such duty, pomer or function so delegated.

| Section 3. Duty to Maintain Except for maintenznce reguirements

hereinvimpdsed upbn the council, if any, the Unit Owner of any

4

—— — unit shall at his own expenee, marﬁtarn the axterioc
and intexrior of hisuur_n_Mrn__.'uni\ and any aﬁd all equipment

] Fe
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appliancea.or fiﬁtureeutharein aituated and'its otherlappurtenandeﬁn
in good order;‘condition and repair, and inla clean and sanitarpw
conditton,band shall do all redecorating, painting and the like
which may at any time be necessary to maintain the good appearance
of”his}e——*;-ee—eeiunit and‘auch appurtenances. in addition to

unit shall at his

the foregolng, the Unit Owner of any
own expense malntaln, repalr or replace any plumblng fixtures,
l

patro or sundecks, heatlng and air conditioning equlpment, lighting

flxtures,'refrlgerators-

”freazare drshwaehers, dlSposals, ranges
and/or other equrpment that may be in, or. appurtenant to such

3

.condomrn an unlt S

. ,Owner - SV 1
Sactlon 4. - quht of Entgg EaﬂlUmﬂJ shall and does hereby grant

-t:.ma OI ]?.Ot

Sectlon 5 Easements for Utllltlas and Related Purposes The axr .

rlght of entry to any person authorrzed by the Board of Dlrectors

)l wiiwe the Developer, or tha Unit Ownerg OFf w=——w——i——s units in

through 1ts Board of Dlrectors, is authorlzed

domlnlum

.

and empowered.to grant and shall from ‘time. to tlme grant ‘such "’
licenses, easements and/or rights of way for sawar lines, water.
lines,'electrical cables,-telephone‘cables;:gas lines, storm
drains', undargéoﬁnd’ conduits and/or such other purposes related

to the proqieion_of public ytilities to thebemimdnhn1Raﬁme,

ox other similar omwemﬁﬁmnaegmes, ; as may be considered
necessary and appropriate by the Board of Directors for the orderly-
mainténanoa, preservation and enjoyment of‘the general and limitao'

common’ elements or for'thevpreservation'of the health, safety,

convenience and/or welfare of the Unit Ovnexs,:

P iy 1o
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1l o dlmenutlon or abatement of CGmmxxEMPense . assessments as

‘1mprovements to the general or llmlted common elements or from.

- quarterly sum egual to one—fourth (1/4} of the Unu:Ommm s

Of‘thE‘Ikckﬂetmm to meet its annual expenses, including but in

LBERS L6 | Tioa i | ,

the subsequent sections of the cgndomlnlum . Reginmes:.
known as, Klng s Court condomlnlum.

Seet;on‘G. leltatlon of Liability The Coun011 shall not be liabjle

for‘any failure of water supply or other services to be obtained
by the Council or paid for out of the Common Expenses, or
for injury or damage to personsor property caused by the elements
or by the Unit Owner of any ~———————— unlt, or any. other person,‘
or: reaultlng from electrmclty, water, Snow, or ice whlch may leak
or’ flow from any portlon of the general or llmlted common elements ;
br from any plpe, draln, condult appllance or equlpment. The B
Councrl shall not be llable to the~Un1t(hmerof .any

unlt for loss or damage by theft or otherwase,'of artlcles whlch

may be ;stored upon any of the general or llmlted tommon elements.

hereln elsewhere provrded, shall be claamed or allowed for

1nconv1ence or dlscomfort arlslng frOm the maklng of repalrs or

Wy,

any aCtlon taken by the Counc1l to comply Wlth any law, oniummce,

or wath the order ox dlrectlve of any mun101pal or other :

gOVernmental authorlty.e.
S ‘ ARTICLE IX
Condominium Fees/Assesshments
Section 1. . Annual Condominium Fees/Assessnients .(hereinafter

] Oumnex
called “Assessments") Each unit/ shall pay to the Coun01l

proportlonate share of the sum required by the Council pursuant
and Comon Profits
to the Penuaﬁzge Interests nchmnszMpenses/ as set forth in Exhlblt 31

no way llmlted to the follow1ng.
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(a) The cost of all operating expenses of the Condaminium

and services furnished, including charges by the Council
for facilities and services furnished by it; and

{b) The cost of necessary management and administration,

including fees paid to any Management Agent; and

the Council or upon any property which it may own or which it is
otherwxse requlred to pay, if any; and

- {ay . The cnst of flre and extended llabzllty 1nsurance on

the Pmﬁ#mty: and the cost of ‘such other 1nsurance as the Councll

may_effect°.end L

"' -The cost nf furnlshlng water) electrlcity, heat;, gas, -

.‘and/or resegee :er‘;epiaceﬁents, endv

L (g) éhe estlmated cost of repelrs,mmaintenance and
replacements of the Condomlnlum h-wuh-a—-lncludlng general and
llmlted common elements, to‘be'made by the Councml

{h) rhe: cost of all 0perat1ng expenses, repalrs,

[

maintenance and replacements for roads, curbs and walkways.

The Developer shall not be required to pay the above -
referred to assessﬁente for each dnit whieh it owns subsequent
’ . " i#ito the declaration of the’ Cbmimﬁnimﬁ . . Regime, However,
the Developer'will'pay.eny deficit between the actual operating

expenseé of the Condominium wem———e—e=— and the assessments collected:

wé:ﬁghﬂﬁh from thetﬁdtfhmersﬁfor the period between the eeclaration of the2
ATTCRNEYS AT LAW L LT . . .. o
e ot Condominium~’ .. - Regime and Devember 31, 1975,

£ TILIOWH RCAD
MWD 3EYS

n.tmocm umu FELR- A R )

{c) 'rthe amount of all taxes and assessments levied against
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efforts to fix the amount of the assessnent against each Unit

‘.the assessment, or any installment thereof, for that or any

|| repair oxr replacement of a described capital improvement located.

D3: 7/74sBikce? Uggg{. 6l il b8 - i

The Board of Directors shall determine the amount of the
agsessment annually, but may do so at more frequent intervals

should Circumstances ‘so require.

Phe Board of Directors of the Council shall make reasonable

owner of each assessment period at least thirgy (30) days in

advance of such date or-period, and shall, at that. time, prepare

a; roster of the COunCll and assessments applicable thereto which .

shall be kept in the office of the Council and shall. be Open

to inspection by any Unithnerupon reasonable notice to the Board.

Written notice of the assessment shall thereupon be sent toeach

Unﬂ:Ommm.'_ The OmlSSLOn of the Board of Directors before the

N

expiration of any assessment period, to fix the assessments

waiver or modification in any respect of the provisions of thls_g;

Article, or a. release of'anYIkmt Gmmmﬂfromfthe obligation to pag‘

ubsequent assessment period but the assessment fixed for the
prece&ing period shall continue until a new assessment is fixed.
No Unithmm:may exempt himself from liability for assessments by
a waiver of the use or enjoyment of any of the common elements, .

unit belonging to him.

or by abandonment of any

Section 2. Special Assessments In addition to the regular

assessment authorized by this Article, the CounCil may levy in

any: assessment year a special assessment or assessments, applicable

to that year only, for the purpose of defraying, in whole or in pap

the cost of any construction or reconstruction, unexpected

upon the'_Rnnxxtyf_including the necessary fixtures and personai:

e

T
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property related thereto,‘or for such other purpose as the Board' -
of pirectors maynconsider-éppropriate, provided that any‘such
assessment shall have the assent of the owners repreSenting
two~th1rds (2/3} of the total votes of the Condominium. A
meetlng of the Unrt(hmersshall be duly called for this purpose,
wrltten notice ‘of which shall be sent to all owners at least fifteeh

(45) .
(15} days, but not more than forty-£ive/ days, in advance of

such meeting, whlch notzce shall set forth the purpose of the

:meetlng

ReserVe for Replacemen g

Iand‘mazntain a. resexve?fund for replacements by the allOCation

_account Wlth & lending 1nst1tut10n the accounts of Whlch are -

jlnsured'by an agency Qf the Unlted States of Amerlca, or may, _

:ln the dlscretlon of the Board ef Dlrectors, ‘be lnvested in the i
obtlgatlons if, or fully guaranteed as to pr;nc;pel by, the -
United States of Americe, states, mnnicipalities, or counties.
The reserve for replacements may bé expended only for the purpoee
‘of effecting the replacement of the common elements and eguipment
of the Conmmﬁnimnamd for operating contingencies of a non-~recurring
nature, The amounts required‘to be allocated to the reserve

for replecemente may be reduced, by appropriate resolution

of the Board of pirectors}‘upon the accumulation in such resexve .

Jfor replacements of a sum'equal to twentf percent (20%)Aof the

CARDIN anp

WENSTEIN, PA; . ) o - .
ATTOREYS AT LAW full replacement value of the Condominiwh Regime = - as such full
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replacement value is annually determined by the Boaxd of Directors for
casualty msurance purposes. The proportinate mterest of any Unit Owner in
any reserve :Eor mplacanents shall be considered an appurtenance of his

unit and shallnot be separately wa.tiﬂrawn, assigned, transferred or other»-
wise sepaxated from the unit to which it appertams, and shall be deemed to

ba transferred with such um.t.
" {a)

- S_ectmn_ 4. - Non-Payment of Assesswent. A Unit Owner shall be liable for all

agsessments, or installments thereof, coming due while he is the owner of a

and after the tme a statement of condanmuam l:Len .‘LS :reco:r:ded amcng the

Iand Reconis of the Count:y where the unlt.lS 1ocated statmg the descmpt:wn

of the um.t, the name of the reconi Owner, the a:munt due and the pericd
for whlch the assessment was due, ’I’he statement of condcxmnlmn lien shall
be, sz.gned and Var:.fn,ed by an off:;.cer or age-.nt of the Councz.l of Umt Owners . -

as sp@c:.fled in the By-Laws and then may be recorded. On full pa;mant of the |

i assessment for whn,ch the lien is claimed the Una.t Otmer shal]. be entitled to

‘ a recordable satlsfacta.on of the ILlen

{c) Any assessment, or ;mstallment thereof ¢ noOt pa:ui when due shall bear
mterest, from the da*oe when due unt:LJ. pa:d at tha rate not exceedmg 8

parcent per annum..

~22-
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| (d) The Council shall notify the holder of the first mortgage on any
unit for vhich any assessuent levied pursumnt to these By-Taws |
_beconmes d@lmquent for a pericd in excess of thirty (30) days, and in any
othe:c case, where the Unit Ovmer is :Ln default with respect to the
performance of any other obl:x.gatxon hereunder for a period in excess

of thirty (30) days. .
Section 5. Assessment Certzificates. The Councilrahall, upon demard, at

any t:une fums.sh to any Um.t Ovmar llable for any assessment lev:a,ed

pursuant to the By—Laws (or any other party legltzmately mtez:ested in the ;

of sal,d assessment my be accelerated at the crptlon of the anrd of D:Lrectors,

amlbedeclareddueandpayablemfull

CARDIN AND
WEINSTEIN, PA.
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Section 7. Pnforcement. The lien may be enforced and foreclosed by the

Council of Unit Owners, or any other perscn specified in the By-Laws, in

the same manner, anci subject to the same requ.u:ements, as the foreclosure

of mrtgages or deeds of trusts on real property in the state contammg

a power of sale, or an’ assent to a decree C'U;Lt for any deficiency
follow:mg foreclosure may be mamtalned in the sama proc:eeda.ng and suit

to recover a mcney Judgment. for unpaid assessments way be namtamed

; wrtmut walvmg the ]_len semmmg the same No actlon may be broeght )

to foreclose the l:Len unless brought w:n.thm three years follcmng t:he

recordatlon of the statemnt of conc”.lamnlwn llen, _No action may be

brought to foreclose the l:Len except after ten days wntten notme to Umt

k _Owner gwen by Reglstered Ma;tl - Retum Recelpt Requested, to the
' address of the Umt Owner shown on the books o.f the Counc:.l of Uru.t Owners.

(a} Nomthstarﬁmg any other pmvmsmns hereef to the _
oontrary, the llen of eny assessment lev:Led pursuant to these By—Iewe
upcsn any un:Lt :Ln the Reglme shall be subordmte to, and shall in no way “,
affect the rlghts of the holder of any Mebtedness secured Ly any
recorded fJ_rst :rortgage, meanlng a mortgage with prierity over other
mrtgages, upon such ;Lnterest, made in good faith and for value received,
provided, hmvever that such. subordmatmshall apply only to assesswents
wlﬁch have becon‘e Aue and payable prior to & sale or transfer of such
unit pursuant to a decree of foreclosure, or any other proceeding in 1lieu
of foreclosure:. Such sale or transfer shall not relieve the purchaser '

at such sale of the unit fram 1J.ab111ty for any assessrzent thereafter

becommg due,

=24
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join in the execution of such amendment.,

‘dlscretlon, extend the provislons of thlS Sectlon to the holders .

of 'a mortgage, or the 1ndebtedness secured thereby, not otherwlse

zsectlon lG. Deflnltlon As used herein the term "mortgage" shall
‘1nclude deed of trust and the term “Holder" or "Mortgagee" shall

lnclude the party secured py any deed of trust or any beneflclary

1and  the said mortgagee is given fifteen (15) days to obtain

‘un':l.ts which Developer owns for promotional or display purposes a5 |

L{BERQQ.E[ FASEN Jd . i

03!7/vd{ BL-KEC2.:,

nor from:the lien of any such Subsequent asgessment, which said-
lien, if any claimed,_shall have the same effect, and be enforeéad
in the same manner," as provided herein.-

» {b) Yo amendment to this Section shall effect the rights
of the holder‘of.any such mbrtgage, or the indebtedness secured
thereby,_recorded prior to recordation of such amendment, unless-

the holder thereof, of the indebtedness'secured thereby, shall

A<AJ£¢1i The Board of Dlrectors may, in thelr sole and absolute

entltled thereto.fd;ﬁ'wa

Sectlon 9. . No Declaratlon in Trust Nothlng MMmln shall be- con-":

strued as a Declaratlon.ln Trust for the enforcement of the llen

above prov1ded for.

thereof

Sectlon ll. Foreclosure of Assessment Llen_ Foreclosure of the

assessment llen shall not take place until after the mortgagee

of that unit is notified pursuant'to Section 4 of this Article,

compliance by the unit owner with the assessment requirements
Ny Lhae .

herein before stated. . . .
ARTICLE-X~ Use Restrictions

Section 1: Residential Use ALL— — units shall be used

for residential purposesd exclusively except for such temporary
non-residential uses as may be permitted by the Board of Directors
from time to time. WNothing in this Section, or herein elsewhere,

shall be construed to prohibit the Developer from using
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common elements, except as herein provided.
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"Model Apartments”_or from lea51ng any unit or units which

Developer owns.

Section 2. ~Occupancy; Etc. The rlght to use or occupy any

unit w1th1n the COndomlnlum;———————-resmde thereln permanently

or otherwise, and the right to sell, lease or otherwxse transfer

or convey any unit may be subject. to such uniform

objective standards.relating to.financial responsibility and/or :
character*as may now or‘hereafter be set forth in these By~Laws. -
Vo such restrlctlon shall be based upon age, race, rellglon, .

'mhéf_

..‘-

famlly composmtlon,‘sex or place of natlonal orlgln.l

solely”for the purpose of securlng the performace of an
obllgatlon, transfers 1nvolv1ng a foreclosure sale or other )

”l;eu of fore—

Prohibited Uses and Nulsances

BON

carrled ‘on w;thln the Comﬂxmuulmlor wxﬂxu1any

No noxlous or offen51Ve trade or act1v1ty shall be

-unlt

“thereon, nor shall anythlng be done therein or. thereon Lk

whlch may be or become an annoyance to.the.nelghborhood or the'
other B - Unit Owners.- .

| (b} There shall be no obstruction of“any general. or-limited
- Nothing shall- be
stored'upon any general or limited common elements; e#cept as
herein provided, without the approval of the Board of hirectors.
Vehlcular parklng upon general common elements may be regulated
by the Board of Dlrectors. Parklng spaces may be a591gned by the

Board of Directors for use by the Unit Ownexs of part-lcular wnits.’

26>
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prohlblt t'e keeplng of two dogs, two cats and/or caged blrds

any-——¥~—+————u-unit or the general or limited common elements;

LERD BB 1 A Y
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.(c} 'Nothing shall bs done or maintained in any —_ .,
unit,'or upon any general or limited common elemente; which will
:increase the rate of insurance on any ——— unit or general
or llmlted common elements, or result in the cancellatlon thereof
W1thout the prlor wrltten approval of the Board of Directors.
Nothing shall be done or maintained in .any —————= unit or
.up0n'deneral.or limited common elements which would be in
,violatiqn of any law. No waste shall:be committed upon any
general or llmlted conmon elements. -

No structural alteratlon, constructlon, addltlon or

as domestlc pets--prov1ded that they are. not kept, bred or .
malntalned for commerclal purposes- and prov1ded further that the
keeplng of such doge, ¢ats and/or caged blrds will not constltute‘
such type of noxious or offensive activity as covered in sub~
section {a) of this Section. Kll doés mzst be kept inside their
respective ﬁnit Owner's unit. and,may‘be walked on the.common
elements, ohly on a leash. . .

(f)' Except for such signs as may be ‘posted by the
beveloper for promotional purposes,‘nolsigns of any character

shall be erected, posted or displayed upon, in, from or about

provxded however that one temporary real estate sign of custonary

and reasOnable damensxons may be dlsplayed upon,rln or from any
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_—__——-——;-‘unit.plaoed upon the:market for sale or rent. The-
proviéions of this sub-section shall not be applicable to the

holder of any Deeé oﬁ Trust or mortgage in the process of enforeing
his 1ieniby‘foreclos&re. One professional sign of -a doctor, .
dentist, lawyer or certifiedlpublic accountant is permitted so

long -as it ig no more than one (1} foot by one (1) foot and ig

%0qated on'the inside of “the — unit window.

(g) Except as hereln elsewhere provxded, no junk vehlcle,

of other vehlcle, ‘on Whldh current reglstration plates are not

Thls sub-tu

_l act1v1t1es of any‘character.:

PR

unlts by the ?

'fburnlng of ny trash, and'no unreasonable or unslghtlyx

a

_accumla'lon r storage of lltter, new or used bulldlng materlals,:ar‘

.trashll £ any other klnd shall be permltted Wlthln any«—h————————«
unlt or upon any general or 11m1ted common elements. Trash and
garbage contalners shall not be_permltted to remain in public
view, except within.the rear'exclusive‘use easements hereinafter .
.proviéed for. . | |
{j} No structure of a temporary chareeter, trailer; tent,
shack, barn or other outbuilding shall be.maintaihed upon any of ;
the general.or limitedAcommon elements at any tiite. Outdoor
clothes dryers or clothes lines shall not be. malntalned upon any
CARDIN Ao of the general or. limited _common elements at any time.
WEINSTEIN, P.A, .
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
Sy 301

ERSECWN ROAD
TOMD, 214218
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{k) No outside television or radio aerial or antenna, or

other aerial or antenna, for reception or transmiseion, shall ber

maintained upon any unit or upon any general or
limited common elements without the‘prior written consent of
the Board of Directors and tn no event shall such aerial or
antenna be located so as to extend upward above the highest

point of the

unit to which it is attadhed. No .

'aerial or antenna shall be placed on the outside of any
.unlt except on the rear building wall of said unlt.

(l) Decks, porches, patlos and platforms shall be malntalne

5,“
Ty

'1n a neat, safe and orderly manner- and no 1tems or materlal

,shall be hung over the deok ralling, or on the outer elde of

msald deck WLthout the ertten approval of the Board of Directors.
ﬁm} The owner of each {,- : unlt shall have the right
‘to etore flrewood on the deck or patxo provided that such wood

mlS kept 1n a covered wood storage box stalned to maLch the deck.

(nj' The deck .or patmo of each unlt may be

equlpped w1th an aWnLng for protectlon from the elements, whic¢h
;awning nay also have ‘side panels for prlvacy. All awnlngs mast

“be approved by the Architectural Control Commlttee as herelnafter

prov;ded. _ ‘ ‘

(o) Between 11:00 p.m. and 9:00 a.m., there shall be no
load or wusual noises; and musical instruments, radios, televigion
record players, phonographs, hi-fi sets and ampltfiers‘shall be
used in such manner as not to disturb other Unit Ownexrs.

{p) The use or storage of water beds in any unit, may be
 permitted by the Board of Directors if requested by the it
Owner in writing. A ‘

{g} Outdoor cooking is strictly prohibited on any of the

w;mﬂ:ffk general or limited common elements, except in the rear exclusive
ATTGRNLYS AT AW . ) ) ) . . 4
surTE 30t usge easement areas with charcoal burners.
B4 TCOSTENSTOMN RUAD . . . : .
%, M. 21214
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(;) "Exclusive Use Easement Areas. Fences approved by the:
Board of Directors in accordance with established standards may
‘only be installed within_the exclusive use easement area located
to the rear of the dwelling} provided,‘however,.that the Unit Owner

shall thereafter be responsible at his sole expense for all

maintenance of said fence.

Further, .the maintenance of all balconmes, patios and doorsteps ‘
' and madntenance
and - the waterlng/of all laWns, plants and landscaplng Wlthln the

;icommon elements, except W1th the express permlsslon of the
EBoard of Dlrectors, flrst obtained in wrlting, nor shall any
qunltmea:place trash, garbage excess materlal of any klnd on

-v;or about the common elements, nor burn,_chop or cut anythlng

don,‘over or above the common elements, except-ln.locatlons
‘ de31gnated by the Board

{s) Front Exclusive Use Fasement Areas.‘ Tﬁe ffont.exclusive nse
easenent area is to be maintained by each U?é;her. The Council of Unit Ownexrd
reserves the right to oW the grass in the aforesaid front exclusive use
easement area. ALl uses of the front area are specifically Limited by the
wresmﬂctn@ mmmmmﬁs recorded in the Land Raxnﬂs aEBaltumne Gmnmy,
Maryland and llsted in the Declaratnon in paragragh 14 thereof. The

rlght to:plant in thls front area is specxfacally probibited.

CARGIN AND
WEINSTEIN, P.A,
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_(t) The method of trash cpliection shall be established by the
“-Council of Uniﬁ_Owners-Subject to the approval of Beltixore.county,
. . - _ .

L . (1} There shall be no violation of any rules for the use
_of the general or limited common elements which may from time to
time be adoPted by the Board of Dlrectors and promulgated among

the Unﬁ:Ommms by sald Board ln ertlng, and the Board of

?

Dlrectors is hereby, and elsewhere in these By—Laws, authorized

these BthaWs provlded, lt shall be prohiblted to 1nstall, erect,

apply, paste, hlqge, screw nall bulld alter, remove

p n& llghtlng,'shades, screens, awnlngs, patio oovers-i"
deoorations; fenCes, aerials, antennas, radio or telev1510n
broadcastlng or recelVlng devices, slabs, 51dewalks, curbs,
gutters, patlos, decks, platforms, porches, drlveWays, fences,.
walls or to make any .change or. otherwise alter, lncludlng any
aiéeratlon in color,‘ln any manner whatsoever, to the exterior
of-any-—————————*'uni?‘or_upon any of the general or limited
~common "elements within ﬁhePropﬁiy. until fhe complete plans
| and'specifications, showing the location, nature, shape, height,

'material~ color,'type"of cohéfruction and/or any. other proposed

CARDIN Anp”
WEINSTEIN, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW form of change, 1ncludlng, without llmltatlon, any other informatio:

ST Jo3

°‘”‘";2";::":|’;‘f ‘ specifa.ea by tha Board of Direc’cors, or :.ts desa.gnated comnitiee)
 HD.
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‘harmony of‘external design, color and location in relation to

~comm1ttee, fails to approve, or dlsapprove, such design and

location within s;xty {60) days after sald plans and specxficatl ns .

. Bection

vmalntaln to the extent reasonably avallable, at least the

b S RS b 6.t DA Lbu

shall have been submitted to, and approved in writing as to

surroundzng structures and topography, by the Board of Dlreqtors
of the Council, or by an "Architectural Control Commlttee

deslgnated by : 1t.

{b} In the event the Board of Directors, or its designate
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Interest® endorgement in such amounts and in such forms as may be|

considered appropriate by‘the Board of Directors including, but

. property of others, and any and all other liability incident

»approprlate by.the Board oF Direeters.

L upis5AE | MG

“(a} . publiec liability insurance with a "Severebility.of

not limited to, water damage legal liability, liability for

to the ownershlp and/or use of the Condominium Régime or any

portlon thereof. Notlce is hereby glven that such publlc

llablllty insurance has been arranged by the Developer

T -33-
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'"AAA +W or better 1n the current edition of Best s Insurance Gulde.
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Sébtidn 2. Limitations - Any lnsurance obtalned pursuant to the«

.requlrements of ‘this Artlcle shall be subject to the follow1ng
hpronslons.l N _

(a) all polieies Shall.be‘written or reinéured with a
,comﬁany or coméanies licensed to do business in the state whefe'

the Condomlnlum Reglme is'located and holding a rating of"

under gsaid

®) .

excluslve authorlty to negotlate losseu.

:pursuant to the requlrements of ‘this -

Artlele shall exclude such pollcles from con51derat10n.

(d)_ such p011c1es shall contaln no prov;s;on rellev1ng the
lnsurer from llablllty because of loss occurxlng whlle the hazardl
is increased in the bulldlngt whether or not within the control °
or knowledge of the Board of Dlrectors and -shall contaln no
prov151on rellev1ng the 1nsurer from llablllty by reason of any

breach of warranty or condltlon caused by the Board of Directors -

or any Unit'Owner, — . and/or their respective
agents, employees, tenants, mortgagees or invitees or by reason

of any act of neglect or’ negllgence on the part of any of them.
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the right to elect, to restore damage in lieu of making a cash -

_?Pbe a'party,

UWRSQB\ the 109
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(e) all pOllCleS shall prov;de that such policies may not*. -
_‘be cancelled or substanltally modified (including gancellation’

'“for”non~payment of premium) without at least thirty (30) days f

prior written notice to any and all insuredsnamed thereon,

. including ahy and all mortgagees of the units.,

{£f) all policies .of casualty insurance shall provide that,

' notwithstanding any provisions thereof which give the carrier

.any Insurance Trust Agr@@ment to whlch the Counc;l may

these By"Laws or the prov1510ns of Art;cle 21,

— e =
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Section 3. Er;dorsemerits,. eto, 'fhe,soard of Directors, at -
athe‘request‘of.any Unit OWpef or at the request of the
.-mortéagee of.any unit,lshall‘promptly obtain and forward to
“such Unit Owner or mortgagee (a) an endorsement to any of the
- pOllCleS aforementioned in this article showing the dinterest

' of such Unit, Ownex or. mortgagee as it may appear, and (b)

certlflcates of insurance relatlng to any such pOllCleS'

ﬁuly‘certlfled by the
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destruction is caused 'by any casualty not herein required to be.
“insured Iagainst,n then the repair or reconstruction of the .
damaged general .and limited common elements shall be

accompl:.shed promptly by the Council ags a Common Expense- and

unit shall be

the repair or reoonstructlon of any
accomplished promptly by the Counc:t.l at the expense of the

unit.

Un_iﬁ Owner.of the affected The ratable share

of the expense of such repalrs or reconstruct:.on may be

proceed Wlth

the Condomlnlun

and 1n that' event,

or: appurtenant U.ndl.Vld@d :Lnterests in the general and lmm:.ted

Aoommon elements, and the condom:.n:.um project
shall be subject to an act:Lon for partJ.tJ.on at, the sult of the

Un:d: .Owner ,of any-—--———— un:Lt or the holder of:‘ any .'L:Len

'thereon', in which event the net proceeds of sale, together with .
the net proceeds of any J.nSurance pa:Ld to the Counc:t.l-——-——-‘-
"shall- be considered as

one fund, and shall be divided among the Unit Owner:s of all the
-—--—--un:.ts in the same proport:Lon as that prev:.ously
established foz:' ownership of appurtenant undivided :Lnterests in

"the' general and limited common elements‘ ‘after. first paying out

—RF
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. Section 1.
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unit, to the

of the ‘sh‘are of the init Cx»rier Of any:

extent such share :Ls s1 ff:.c:.ent for the purpose, all l::.ens upon -

x AR’I‘ICLE XIV '
Fiscal Management

‘Fiscal Year The fiscal year of the Council shall

'bega'.-n on. the first day of J‘a‘n\i.’ary every year, excep't that the

first fiscal year of the Counc;.l shall begln at the date of -the
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Section 2. Books and Accounts Books and accounts of the Council

shall be kept under ‘the direction of the treasurer in accordanbter
w1th‘good acceugtlng practlces3 The same shall 1nclude books with
deﬁailedﬂeccouets.' iﬂ'chrOnologlcal order, eﬁ receipts and of thé
expenditureseaffecting the_condominium project and its administra-
tion‘ahd.shall speetify'the_maintenance and repair expenses of the
general-and.1imited'eommon-eiements'and‘sexvices and any other
expehses incurfed. ~That amount of anﬁ assessment required for

payment on any capital expendltures of the Counc;l shall be credity

,Audltlhg..At the close of each f;saal year, 'the'beoks

Sectlon 3.

and_records of5the condomlnlum shall be audltled by an: 1n&ependent

ARTICLE XV

"i.Amendment

. Seéfioﬁ‘i'?"AméndMeﬁié ?These ByuLaWs may be amended by the afflr*

‘ matlve vote "of ikut.Ommxsrepresentlng .75%"

“Hduly galled for'such purpose.in accordance with the prov1slons,of%

of the total

votes of the COndomlnlum, at any meetlng of the Unlt()umms

30~
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-amendments to these By-Taws and the applicable pa:ov:.sa.onsrof -the statute
* aforesaid; and only after th:txty (30} days prior written notice to the

Secxetaryof the Boa:cd of D:x.rectars of the na:re and address of hlS mrtgagee:

ComIMRR )ty g .

D3z 7/7T4: Blr.wC-2 | T . Eoa

Afticle 21, Sectibn L-104 of the Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended
in 1974, effectlve only upon the recoraatlon among the Land Recoras of
Baltnmre County, Maryland, of dn amendment o these By-1aws seLtJng forth "sUcH

insb‘.tutiomal hoﬂders of all £irst mortgages on the wnits in the Condominivmm.
Zmendnents may ber propose:i by the Board of Directors or by petition signed’
by Unit Owners represantmg at least thirty pexcent {30%) of the total votes

of - i-he Condcmmmn, A descrlptlon of any pmposeﬁ arrerxirmt shall accarpany

and tha Coxmc:d. shall mmtamsuch mfotmat:mn m . book ent:d:led

"mrtgagees of Um.ts" ; ' Do AL
. ARTICLE XVII

f“brtgage@s S

Section 1. Change in Percentage Interests in Common Elements. The consent

of &ll mortgagees, obtained in aedvance in writing, is mandatory if the Council
should adopt any change in the pro-vata interest of the Unit Ownexs in the
common elenents of the Condominiwm, . .

e
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Section 2. Right to Inspect Books All mortgagees shall have the~

rlght to 1nspect the books of the Condomlnlum, obtaln flnanClaL

statements and” revxew budgeLs of the Condomlnlum.

Section 3. Notlce of Meetings All mortagagees shall have the right
"to notification of and attendance at all general and special meet-

1ngs of the Councal#~——-—————- and shall be permitted to express

any views at’ such meetlngs as they may wish to convey to the Councill

Section 4. Rental by Mortgagee All mortgagees shall have the L

mortgagees may own through,forclosure sale or voluntary sale,:

from any restrlctlon hereln agalnst leaslng..-,<'

Sectlon 5.‘ Flre Damage 'The Board of Dlrectors shall not;fy all

mort’”lj“' 1n the even ;thatf'ny-*——————-wi unit suffers flre

Sectien'l Compllance These By*Laws.are set'forth in compllanceih -

w1th the requlrements of Artzcle 21 Sectxen ll«lOl ‘ through

and J,ncludlng Sectlon"ll—lzs Annotated Code of Mar land ;asf-"

amended 1n'i374ff

' Sectlon 2.‘ Confllct These BY"LaWS are subordlnate and.subject L

to all prov151ons of the Eechnatux1' and to the provlslons of

Artlcle 21, Sectlon llwlOl, through and 1ncludlng Sectlon 11*128

e Annotated Code of Maryland as aaﬂﬁ@d n11974. . All of the'

terms hereof except where clearly repugnant to the context,

' shall have the same meanlng as in the peclaration. - or the aforesaid

statute, In the event of any confllct between these By~Laws' and

CARDIN AND - . L -
WBNﬂmNT:A the peglaration -~ the provisions of the Ixmaaratiqn shall control
" ATTORNEYS AT LAW o ‘ : . . Co
save 301 in the event of any conflict between those By-Laws and Article 21,

H47 7 INTIRITOWH ATAD

R Bseption 11~101, .through and including Section li=i28  Annotated

Ry, M al.l‘?ﬂ! . . ' . . ,
: Code of:Maryiand, as mmxﬁed'ﬁ1‘9!4 Sl ¥ 4 . the provision of.

- =41 t for.rés, j
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the statute contreol.

Section 3. Re81dent Agent Mlchael H. Mannes, 721 Howard Road

Baltlmore, Maryland 2l208,_a resrdent of Baltlmore County,

shall be desrgnated asg the person

.-Maryland

authorized to accept service of process in any action relating

to. condominium Redime - or to general or limited common

.elements, ' as authorized under Article 21, Section 11l~116,

Annctated Code of Maryland, as amended in 1974.-———————-The Board

substltute another Res;dent

of Dlrectors may, at its descretlon,

e

,Agent:for the purpose of cceptlng such serv;ce of process ‘as set
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WEINSTEIN, P.A.
ATTORMEYS AT LAW

STE 300
G807 “USTEASTOWH ROAD
', MD, R3S

LWl

nh, -F) A58-7402

\




CARCIN Axp
WEINSTEIN, P, .
ATTORNEYS AT LAV

uiTE 304

STRSTOWH ROAD
T WD, TIPS

i

RETTTIIAN A88a¥4 5

e f&tﬂe“.;t?he‘"‘fﬁ’iaﬂhere

Pap Elmer H. Kahline, Jjy ‘“"J"' .: _ f R ! .
» 3 GJ.U}'?.' ] -' MRS
all to tf 125} AZé;?? : g \fzﬁk

- DZ: 6/74: BL~KGCZ - e
B L . L < y

\Sedtion 6. Captions The captlons contalned in these By-Laws

.are for convenlence only, and are not a part of, these By-Laws and
“are not 1ntended in any way to llmlt or enlarge the terms and
., provisions of these By-Laws.

'Section 7. Gender etc. Whenever in these By~Laws the context

S0 requlres, the s:Lngular number shall 1nclude the plural and .
-the converse; and the.use of any gender shall be deemed to

..jlnciud-e all genders. -

g E
/y'

o fros éf %£41%¢¢w7L) . the under51gned Notary Publlc, '
: onally appeared Morton J Macks, who acknowledged hlmself

as Pre51dent

neaeim‘z Ia{o,M

— /A,F,d'ﬁ et ol j«i}
ke
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POOL RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR
KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM (MASTER) ASSOCIATION- 2001

POOL HOURS: Pool # (on King Richard Court) will be open Wednesday through Monday
from 12 Noon to 7 PM. Pool # will be closed on Tuesdays (except holidays). Pool #II (at 5300
King Avenue) will be open Tuesday through Sunday from 12 Noon to 7 PM. Pool #II will be

closed on Mondays (except holidays).

NOTE: Prior to school closing, the pools will be open from 4:30 PM to 7:30 PM weekdays, and
from 12 Noon to 7 PM on weekends. Pool #I will be open on Wednesdays, from 1:00 PM to
8 PM. Pool #1I will be open on Thursdays, from 1:00 PM to 8:00 PM.

L. Entry to the pools:
a. All pool passes must be checked by a lifeguard before eniry to the pool facilities. No

one will be permitted to enter the pool area without a valid pool pass or as the guest of a valid
‘guest pass holder.

b. No pool pass holder, unless s;:ecxﬁcaliy designed to do 50, may enter the pool or any
portion thereof, except when a lifeguard is on duty and the pool is open.

¢. Children under 10 years old will not require passes, but must be escorted by a parent
or guardian. The parent of guardian ( 18 years of age or older) must have a valid pool pass on
file at the pool.

d. Children between the ages of 10 and 13 years old may come to the pool
unaccompanied by a parent of guardian, with their permission. If the child does not abide by the
pool rules, this privilege may be revoked.

e. Any child under 13 years old who is not accompanied by a parent or guardian must
exhibit an ability to swim adequately, at the request of a lifeguard. This can by exhibited by one
of the following:

*swimming the width of the pool in good form
*floating for one minute and treading water for one minute

f. Seasonal pool pass holders (of age 13 or older) who have also paid for a guest pass are
permitted 4 guests per day at either pool. The pool pass holder (of age 13 or older) must
accompany their guests and register them by name. A pool pass holder is responsible for his/her
conduct and the conduct of his/her family and/or guests.

g. Guest pass holders between 13 and 17 years of age may only bring guests of age 10

and older.
h. No pets or animals of any kind will be permitted in the pool area.

2. Genera] Rules and Regulations:

a. All refuse must be placed in the proper containers.
b. No glass is allowed.in the fenced area of the pool enclosure.. Only cans or plastic

containers are allowed in the pool enclosure.

¢. Running, rough play or personal contact endangering the safety of one's self and/or
others is prohibited in any portion of the pool or enclosed area. Balls, frisbees, and similar items
are prohibited in the pool area during regular operatxng hours. : '

d. No person will be allowed in the pool in anything other than proper swim attire which
is under the sole discretion of the head lifeguard on duty.

e. Admission will be denied to any person, who in the opinion of the pool manager, is

intoxicated.
No alcoholic beverages are allowed in the enclosed pool area.

OvLTR PITASR



f. Admission to the pool may be refused, at the discretion of the head lifeguard on duty,
tc any person who exhibits skin disease, sore or inflamed eyes, cold, nasal or ear discharge, or
communicable diseases. Persons with excessive sunburn, open sores or bandages will not be
permitted. A doctor's certificate may requested at the discretion of the head lifeguard on duty.

g. Babies under a reasonable age of potty training, or any person with an incontinence
problem, and not wearing water proof or spill proof rubber pants, are not permitted in the large
pool; they are only permitted in the children's wading pool.

h. Only small inflatable toys are allowed in the wading pool. Small children using
inflatable rings or similar toys must be supervised by a guardian and not allowed in water over
his/her head. Beach balls, artificial floating toys, surf mats, use of face masks, snorkels, swim
fins, or other similar objects will only be allowed in the large pool when the pool is not crowded
and when permission had been obtained from the lifeguard on duty.

1. No one should distract or annoy the lifeguard(s) watching the pool.

j. The wading pool is restricted to use by children seven (7) years of under. Supérvision
by an adult or guardian is required.

k. No wheeled vehicles are permitted in the pool area, except baby strollers.

I. Only authorized personnel are permitted in the pool offices, filter rooms, or on the
lifeguard stands.

m. No abusive language will be permitted.

n. Smoking is permitted in grassed areas only.

o. Use of the diving area is restricted to those who have demonstrated adequate
swimming ability. Do not dive until the previous diver has cleared the area below the board.

*Only one person is allowed on the diving board at a time.

*Immediately upon surfacing, swim to the nearest ladder and leave the diving
area.

*No horseplay on the diving board. Clowning and stunt diving are not permitted.

*No diving from the sides of the pool.

3. Violations of Pool Rules and Regulations:

a. All rules will be enforced by the lifeguard, whose interpretation and decision will be
final. This is for the safety of all concerned.

b. It is the responsibility of each pool pass holder to see that each member of his/her
family is thoroughly acquainted with the rules. Guests should be familiarized with the rules
before entering the pool area.

c. Violation of pool rules and regulations shall result in firm punitive action. If
violations persist, suspension of privileges or loss of pool pass validation may result,

d. Any violation of rules regarding entry to the pool or registration of guests will result in
suspension of privileges or loss of pool pass validation. |

e. Suspension of privileges for violation of pool rules and regulations have been set by
the Board of Directors:

(1)- Ist violation-warning

(2) 2nd violation-2 week suspension from the pool

(3) 3rd violation-pool pass revoked for remainder of season

f. NO POOL PASS-NO ENTRANCE

g. NOTE: THE POOL IS NOT A BABY SITTING SERVICE AND PARENTS

ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR THEIR CHILDREN,

These rules may be changed or amended at any time at the sole discretion of the Board of
Directors of the King’s Court Condominium (Master) Association.
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KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION SECTION II
RULES
3/04

The following Rules are for the protection, benefit and well being of all residents of
the Kings Court Condominium Association Section IL, Baltimore County, Maryland,
and their guests, and are adopted to further a safe, sanitary and pleasant environment of

the community.

As provided in Article XI, Section 2, of the Bylaws of Kings Cowrt Condominium
Association Section 11, "The Board of Directors shall have the power to adopt and
publish rules and regulations governing the use of the Common Area and facilities and
the personal conduct of the Members and their guests thereon and to establish penalties
for the infraction thereof pertaining to the maintenance or removal of unsafe or

unsanitary structures or conditions."

-In addition as provided in Page #11, Section 10, of the Declaration of Covenants,
Conditions and Restrictions, "The Board of Directors may adopt additional rules and
regulations pertaining to the use of Lots. Such rules and regulations may relate to the
use or storage of motor vehicles, motor homes, trailers, campers, boats and commercial
vehicles: the erection and maintenance of clothes lines, fences, awnings, fireplaces, grills,
decks, patios, lawn ornaments, swimming pools, play equipment, exterior lighting and
storm’ windows: or other uses or structures which the Board of Directors deems

appropriate,”

Kings Court Condominium Association Seotion If



OPERATING GUIDELINES

L PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION FOR CHANGE/IMPROVEMENTS

PREAMBLE:

No building, fence, wall or other structure shalll be commenced, erected
or maintained upon the Lot, nor shall any exterlor addition to or change
or alieration therein be made until the plans and specifications showing
nature, kind, shape, height, materials and locations of the same shall have
been submitted to and approved, in wiiting, by the Axchitectural
Comunittee of the Kings Court Condominium Association Section II, (See
Bylaws, Article X1, Architectural Control)

A. The homeowner shall submit in writing to the Architectural
Committee or the Board serving as the Architectural Committee an
application containing a detailed statement of the proposed change(s} or
improvement(s) to the Lot or to the dwelling in accordance with the
Preamble and, including, but not limited to: doots, windows and sliding

glass doors.

B. The Auxchitectural Comumittee (herein oftenr sometimes called
the "AC") will have no duty to act on any application which does not
comply with the requirements of the application as stated in these
Opetating Guidelines and the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and
Restrictons of the Kings Court Condominium Association Section IL

C. No work shall commence until approval has been received in
writing from the Architectural Committee.,

D. Construction must begin within three (3) months of the date of
the approval. Construction must be completed within six (6) months
after the start of the project. The AC may waive the time required for
weather related or financial reasons,

2
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IL PROCEDURE FOR PROCESSING APPLICATIONS

A,

All applications shall be sent via Certified Mail return receipt
requested to:
Kings Cour{ Condominium Association, Section IE
¢/o Conway Management Company, Inec.
1660 Robin Circle
Fovest Hill, MD. 21050

All requests shall be marked with the date received by Conway
Management Company, Inc. All applications shall be acted upon
pursuant to Article Five, in the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions by the Archifectural Committee within (60) days. Ifa
homeowner has not received a response from the Architectural
Comumittee within thirty days after the application has been submitted,
homeowners are encouraged to call Conway Management, to assure the
the application has been received.

All homeowners shall receive prompt written notification of decisions/
actions of the Architectural Committee concerning their applications, Said
notifications shall state the nature of the request, the reasons for the
findings of the Architectural Committee and whether said application has
been approved or denied.

Ne verbal requests for architectural approval shall be accepted by any
member of the AC, the Board ox the Management Company.

113 APPEAL PROCEDURE

A,

Appeals of disapprovals must be submitted in writing, certified mail/return
teceipt requested, to the Board of Ditectors within ten (10) business days
of the date of the disapproval.

Correspondetice with the Boatd of Directors shall be mailed to:

Kings Court Condominium Association, Section II

¢/o Conway Management Company, Ine,

1660 Robin Circle

Forest Hill, MD. 21050

B. Upon the receipt of a notice to appeal, the Board of Directors will contact

the homeowner, in writing, within ten (10) business days to schedule a
hearing before the Board of Directots.
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IV.

The homeowner will be allowed a maximum of ten (10) minutes to
present his/her case at the hearing, At the conclusion of the hearing, the
Board of Directors shall render its decision and within fen (10) business
days, notify the homeowner, via certified mail, of its decision.

If a delay in the decision is expected (i.e. additional information or
research is required), the Boaxd of Directors shall notify the homeowner,
via certified mail, of its position and an approximate time frame for a
decision, not to exceed thirty (30) days, shall be established, Upon
examination of additional information or research, the Board of Directors
shall then render its decision to the homeowner via certified mail.

C. Only one appeal per disapproval shall be heard.

Fine and Penalty Schedule

In the event a homeowner is found by the Board of Directors to be
in violation to the Rules or any provisions of the Declaration of
Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and Bylaws, the homeowner will be
notified in writing, by certified mail. The notice of violation shall detail
the nature of the violation and shall advise the homeowner that said
violation must be corrected within twenty-one (21) days of the date of the
notice. The Homeowner will also be warned against further violations,

Within ten (10) days after the date of mailing of the notice, the
homeowner may request a hearing before the Board. The hearing
procedure shall be as follows:

A, Within ten (10) days after the date of notice from the Board,
the homeowner may request a hearing before the Board. Said request fox
hearing must be made in writing, sent certified mail, and be received by
ihe Board within said ten (10) day period, In the event the Board does not
receive the request for the hearing within said ten (10) day period, the
homeowner will be deerned to have waived his or her right to appeal.

B. Upon receipt, the Board will promptly schedule a hearing and
notify the homeowner of the date and time thereof. The purpose of the
hearing is to allow the homeowner to appear before the Board and
present evidence and argument as to why the Board's decision is in error
or should be modified, Hearings will be held at the regular meetings of
the Board. In the event the homeowner fails to appear at the hearing on
the scheduled date and time, his request for hearing shall be deemed

withdrawn.

C. The Homeowner will be allowed a maximum of ten (10)
minutes to present his case at the hearing. At the conclusion of the
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hearing, the Board will render its decision and will notify the homeowner
in writing via certified mail. The Board shall not take any subsequent
action on the same or substantially the same request.

‘D, If no hearing is requested the Board shall then institute such
legal action as it deems appropriate against the homeowner to ensure
compliance with the Declaration, Bylaws and/or the Rules.

B, If no hearing is requested or the Board denies the appeal, the
Board may impose up to a One Hundred Dollar ($100.00) fine for each
separate violation set forth in the violation notice. The Board shall rotify
the homeowner in writing via certified mail as to the amount and nature

of all fines imposed.

Said fine(s) shall bear interest at the rate of Eight percent (8%) per
year. The amount of the fine(s) plus accumulated interest shall be carried
on the account of the homeowner on the books and records of the

Association.

F. Imposition of the fine(s) by the Board as set forth in paragraph
(E) shall in no way be deemed a waiver by the Board of its right to take
other action against the homeowner to compel compliance with the
Declaration and/or Rules. The Board specifically reserves the right to
take such action against the homeowner as it deems appropriate either
before or after a fine has been imposed pursuant to Paragraph (E) above.

The Board may, in the exercise of its powers, take legal action to
collect the amnount of the fine(s).

In the event a fitle company, mortgage lender, attorney ot real
estate agent requests a statement (excluding a Statement of Lien) from the
Association as to the fees and charges outstanding against the
homeowners property and any fine(s) imposed and accumulated interest
have not been paid, the statement from the Association shall so indicate
the amount of the unpaid fine(s) and all accumulated interest. No
statement indicating that all fees and charges have been paid will be
issued unless and until all fine(s) and accumulated interest have been

paid in full,
COMMON AREA USE RESTRICTIONS

A.  USES

»  Common Aveas shall not be used except for recreational,
patk, beautification or amenity purposes.

5
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B.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS

» Any Board Member that does not attend three consecutive
meetings will be asked to resign the position.

C. ACTIVITIES

» No Noxious or offensive activities shall be carried on upon
any of the Common Areas, nor shall anything be done
thereon which may be or may become an annoyance or
nuisance to the neighborhood. Owners shall conduct their
activities such that no damage will occur to Common
Areas during any such activity, Should damage occur, the
Owner responsible will be held financially liable.

D. SIGNS

> No sign of any kind shall be displayed to the public view
on any of the Cominon Areas except signs used by a
builder to advertise a property during a construction and
sales period or signs used to enhance the quality of life in
the community subject to by the majority vote of the Board
of Directors.

E. TRASH & STORAGE

> . None of the Common Areas shall be used or maintained as
a dumping ground for rubbish, trash, garbage, yard waste
& grass clippings nor shall other waste be kept thereon,
except in sanitary containers provided by the community
in designated recreational areas. Personal belongings (i.e.
Fire Wood, Building Materials, Children's Toys or any
other personal belongings of a Lot or Member) shall not be
kept oz stored on the Common Areas.

E. SEWAGE & DISPOSAL

» No private sewage disposal systems shall be permitted on
any of the Common Areas.

G, WATER SUPTLY

» No private water supply systems shall be permitted on
any of the Common Areas,

6
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H.  PARKING AREAS

1. No inoperable, disabled, abandoned or unregistered
vehicle shall be kept on any designated parking area or
Lot.

2, All vehicles must display current license tags and
registration, Additionally, no jurk or inoperable vehicle,
commercial vehicle, travel trailer, trailer, house trailer,
mobile home, recreational vehicle, camper, camp truck,
boat or the like shall be kept upon any Lot or Common
Area.

3. No major vehicle repairs shall be carried out on any Lot or
any of the Common Areas or on parking spaces provided,

4. For the purpose of these Rules, commercial vehicle shall
mean any vehicle, which is over 3/4-ton capacity or any
vehicle, which exceeds the length or width of the parking
space. Any commercial equipment must be contained
within the confines of any vehicle.

5. Parking in Common Areas in front of lots shall be limited
to one paiking space per lot, Statement of Policy: It shall
be deemed a common courtesy to allow residents to park
as close to the front of their unit as possible. Additional
parking spaces will be on a first come-first serve basis in
Visitor parking areas.

6. ASSIGNED PARKING has been approved by the Board of
Directors, One space per unit. The homeowners have
assigned spaces. Residential spaces are strictly for any
residents.'Anyone violating this section will be towed at
owner'’s expense.

7. Vehicles over 3/4-ton capacity or exceeding the length or

width of the parking space are prohibited. Vehicles shall

not use more than one parking space.

No double parking shall be allowed in the community.

Any vehicle parked in other than designated parking areas

or in violation of these Rules is subject to removal at the

owner's risk, cost, and expense. Such towing signs as are
required are posted on the Common Area, The temporary
removal or moving of a prohibited vehicle to another
location of the Community shall constitute a REPEAT
violation of these Rules, Notice is hereby given that
vehicles parked in violation will be towed to:

Sullivan’s Garage

7318 Golden Ring Road

Baltimore, MDD 21237

(410) 686-8536

10, Homeowners and Tenants are responsible for informing

their guests of these parking Rules for all areas located

o o
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within Kings Court Condominium Association, Section II,
11, No motorized vehicles shall be driven on the common
areas except for deliveries.
12, Vehicles must be parked within the white lines which are
painted on the parking lot.

L INSURANCE RATES

» Nothing shall be done or maintained in or on any of the
Common Areas, which will increase the rate of insurance
thereon, or tresult in the cancellation thereof. Nothing
shall be done or maintained in or on any of the Common
Areas, which is in violation of any law.

I COMMERCIAL ACTIVITIES

» No part of the Common Areas shall be used for
Commercial Activities of any character unless approved
in writing by the Board of Directors in advance.

HOMEOWNER LOT RESTRICTIONS

A, RESIDENTIAL USE

> All Lots are to be used for residential purposes exclusively,
. except for such secondary nonresidential uses as may be
permitied, in writing, by the Board of Directors from time

to time.

B. USE RESTRICIONS

» No noxious or offensive trade or activity shall be carried
on within any Lot, nor shall anything be done therein or
thereon which may be or become an annoyance to the
neighborhood or to other owners. No gills are allowed in
front of the units unless it is approved by the Board of
Directors in writing.

C. TRASH

1. No burning of trash and no unreasonable or unsightly
accumulation or storage of litter, new or used building
materials or trash of any kind shall be permitted within or
on any Lot

2. Trash and garbage containers shall not be permitted to
remain in public view except on days of trash collection.
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Trash must be kept in a sealed container or a secure bag
and must be stored in the back of the house,
Trash can be placed outside the day before collection but

not before 4:00 PM.

D. LOUD NOISES

1, No Joud or wnusual noises are allowed. Musical

instruments, radios, television, record  players,
phonographs, hi-fi sets, amplifiers and the like shall only
be used in such manner as not to disturb persons on other
Lots or the Common Areas.

There shall be no loud or unusual noises and no musical
instruments,  radios, televisions, record players,
phonographs, hi-fi sets, amplifiers and the like used in
such a manner as to be heard on any neighboring Lot or
the Common Areas between the hours of 11:00 p.m, and
8:00 a.m. (Per Baltimore County Law)

E. LOT MAINTENANCE

>

The owner of each lot shall keep his lot, and alt
improvements thereon, in good order and repair,
including, but not limited to:
o The seeding, watering and mowing of all lawns
and yards '
o Keeping all sidewalks neat, clean and in good
repair
¢ Pruning and cutting of all trees and shrubbery
¢ Painting (or other appropriate external care) of all
buildings and structures on the Jot
The above should all be done in a manner and such
frequency as is consistent with good property
management and maintenance,

E. SNOW & ICE REMOVAL

1. All sidewalks directly in front of each Lot must be cleaned

of ice and snow within 24 hours after precipitation has
ended. Members are encouraged to clear ice and snow off
sidewalk in such a way as not to damage sidewalk surface,
ie, Calcivm Chloride. Any damage to sidewalk surface as
a result of snow and ice removal will be the financial
responsibility of the owner of the Lot. _

Snow temoval for the roads are maintained by Baltimore
County. All ‘questions and concerns regarding roads
should be directly to Baltimore County at 410-887-3560.
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G. PETS

1.

The maintenance, keeping, boarding and/or raising of
animals, livestock, or poultty of any kind, regardless of
number shall be and is hereby prohibited on or within any
Lot except that this shall not prohibit the keeping of two
dogs, two cats and/or caged birds or domestic pets,
provided that they arve not raised or maintained for
commercial purposes and the Board adopts these
limitations as a "reasonable number of pets".

Bach pet must be kept inside its respective Owner's Lot
and may be walked on Comumon Areas under the control
of the owner and obedient to the owner's command. No
pet may be staked to a fixed object in front or side of Lot or
the Common Areas. '

Pets may be kept or chained outside of the dwelling in the
rear yard of a ot for not more than four (4) hours in a
twenty-four hour period.

Pet owners are responsible for all damage, destruction or
litter sustained in the Common Areas or other Lots as a
result of their pets activities.

Pet owners shall not own or harbor a pet which disturbs
the peace and quiet of the neighborhood or which is
vicious or a danger to any person.

Pet owners are required to take immediate steps to remove
pet waste from the Lots and Common  areas in an
appropriate and sanitary manner.

A, If a Pet Owner does not take immediate action,
homeowners may notify the Management
Company in writing the date the violation took
place along with the complainers name and
address (This resident will remain anonymous).
The Management Company will then issue the
Pet Owner a warning letter.

B, If the Managemeni Company receives a Znd
complaint, the Board will then impose a $25.00
fine. The Pet Owner will be given the
opportunity to present evidence and argument
at the next scheduled Board Meeting. After the
meeting, the Board will decide whether to
uphold or waive the fine and the Pet Owner
will be notified by Certified Mail. All fines are
in addition to monthly Association fees and are
subject to the same collection costs involved in
processing the action,
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H. PET HOUSES

1S

No pet houses or structures may be placed on any Lot or
Cormmon Area.

L SIGNS

L

No sign of any kind shall be displayed to the public view
on any Lot except (a) one (1) sign of not more than six (6)
square feet advertising for sale or xent or (b) signs used by
a builder or developer to advertise the propexty during the
construction and sales period.

Special occasion signs (i.e. arrival of a new baby, special
birthday, etc.) are permitted in the front yard ONLY and
may be displayed for one week only. Real Estate signs can
be displayed as long as your house is for sale.

T. ALTERATIONS

>

No alterations, construction, addition, remodeling or
removal on any Lot shall be commenced or conducted
except in strict accordance with the provisions of the
Declaration aforesaid and the Articles of Incorporation and
By-Laws of the King Court Condominium Association,
Section II. (See Architectural Rules)

K. ANTENNAS

1

w

o o

Qutside television or radio aerials, antennas, satellite
dishes or other device for reception or transmission, shall
be allowed on Lots, however the Board of Directors has
authority to determine the location of such an Antenna.
Nothing herein shall restrict an Owner's right to place a
satellite dish antenna. The satellite dish shall be no more
than twenty (30”) inches in diameter and of a dark color,
preferably gray, dark gray or black. Manufacturers may
vary,

Dish Antenmas of a larger diameter are PROHIBITED.
Installation of Satellite Dish Antennas shall not be placed.
forward of the front wall of the house.

All wires shall not be visible from the front of the unit.

All roof installations will be preformed by a competent
installer,

All problems arising as a result of such installations are the
responsibility  of the FHomeowner. Any and all
maintenance of such devices are the responsibility of the
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homeowner. In the event the owner removes such device

the area will be restored to its original condition prior to
installation,
7. Al homeowners will submit a plan to the Board of
Directors on where the satellite dishes will be installed.
8. If the unit is sold the device must be removed unless the
buyer accepts the responsibility for the maintenance and
. upkeep of same. Any cost to remove such device will be at
the expense of the owner.

L. ATTIC FANS

1. Only roof mount attic fans shall be allowed. Attic fans
shall be allowed only on the back slope of the roof and two
to four feet from the peak. Fans shall be black in color.

2. Wind turban and gable mount attic fans shall not be
allowed.

v FLOWER BEDS & GARDENS

1. All landscaping plans for new flowerbeds or gardens must

be submitted to the AC or the Board of Directors for

\ approval. Considerations for new beds, gardens, or trees
are required as a precaution to insure that damage is
avoided to any underground utiity lines (ie. electrical,
sewet, cable TV, telephone) that may affect dther residents.
Transplanting potted plants or flowers io existing beds or
gardens would not require approval by the Board of
Directors. Hedges shall not be erected or maintained in
front of any Lot.

2. Vegetable gardens can be no larger than fifteen (15) square
feet and must be located in the rear of the Lot.

3. Garden Borders shall be approved on a case-by-case basis
and may not exceed eight (8" inches in height from the
ground surface.

4. All gardens must be kept in good condition or they will
have to be removed by the owner.

N. FLOWER PLANTERS & BOXES

1, Homeowners should submit a plan to show the placement
of the flower boxes ox planters.

2. Flower planters are allowed only on the inside of deck
railings,

3. FBlower boxes may be attached to the front of units wnder
the windows if they match the color of existing exterior
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and are no more than six (6) inches in height and all
attachment hardware are concealed,

4, All flower planters and boxes must be kept in good
condition or they will have to be removed by the owner.

LAWN ORNAMENTS

> Seasonal lawn ornaments will be allowed. No lawn
ornaments shall be erected or maintained on any Lot
without written approval from the Board of Directors.

ARTIFICIAL GRASS

» Except for small doormats, the front of the house may not
have any artificial grass, indoor/outdoor carpeting of any
kind on the porch, steps, walkway or decks.

WOODPILES

1. All woodpiles should be placed ten (10') feet or more from

any foundation,

2. Wood shall be split and neatly stacked. All Wood storage
facilities shall not exceed 6' in height x 8' width x 2' depth
and must be approved by the Board of Directors or
Architectural Comumittee prior to construction.

3. A maximum of one (1) cord of wood may be stored on a
four to twelve inch non corrosive pallet or platform and to
a height of no more than six (6') feet.

SWING SETS

1. All swing sets must be kept in good condition or they will
have to be removed from the yard by the owner,

POOLS

1. No swimming pool except wading pool under two feet in
height may be placed on any Lot All pools must be

emptied by dusk,
2. No fixed base pools are allowed,

HOT TUBS

» All hot tubs must be approved prior to the installation by
the AC or the Board of Directors.
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u. CLOTHESLINES
> No permanent clothesline may be erected.

V. PATIOS

> All patios must be approved by AC or the Board of
Directors. Patio materials include but are not limited to:
crushed stone, brick, flag stone, concrete pavers or
interlocking brick, concrete slabs, field stone or slate,

W. HOUSE EXTERIORS

1, No items of material (ie. towels, rugs, clothing) of any
kind shall be hung from any exterior portion of the house,
porch, deck or ghed. _

2, Any changes to the exterior of the house shall be approved
by the Architectural Committee or the Board.

X, ROOFS

1. The selection of roof colors for repair or replacement shall
be as close to the existing color as possible,

2, Roof replacements shall be approved by the AC or the
Board of Directors.

3. When submitting for roof replacement, a complete listing
of the all materials with the manufacture and colox

numbers.
Y, REPLACEMENT WINDOWS AND SHUTTERS

1. Windows may be replaced as need with the same style as
i currently on the unit,

2. Homeowners should submit with their application a
photograph or photocopy of the window style they are
selecting.

3. All windows and shutters must be kept in good condition
or they will have to be removed or replaced by the owner.

Z. WINDOW TREATMENTS

1. Window treatments shall include blinds, draperies,
curtains, shutters and mini-blinds. Blinds or mini-blinds
should be hung according to the manufacturer's
recommended installation requirements.

2. Window treatments should be appropriate to the home's
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AA.

BB.

CC.

color scheme and in relation to the general appearance of
the commumity.

8. Temporary window coverings (i.e. bed sheets, blankets, or
other linens) may be hung when a home has been
occupied by new residents, Absolutely no newspapers
shall be used as window coverings.

4. Temporary window coverings shall be allowed for no
more than thirty (30) days after occupancy of the home,

STORM DOORS*

1. All storm doors shall be approved by the AC or the Board
of Directozs.

2. Storm. doors shall be factory finish white or painted {o

match the existing trim or door color of the house,
Homeowners should submit with their application a
photograph or photocopy of the storm door style they are
selecting,

* Sketches of approved types are included in these Guidelines

SHEDS*

1.

N

S0 N &

All sheds shall be approved by the AC or the Board of

Ditectors.

Sheds may be made of wood or plastic (Rubbermaid).
Sheds will have shingled roofs of the same color and style
as those on the house,

Sheds constructed of wood shall have an exterior of the
shed consisting of vinyl siding,.

The maxinrum height of a shed shall not exceed six (6') feet
from ground Jevel.

Sheds may be 10' x 10' x 8" in dimension,

There shall be no storage outside of shed.

All sheds must be kept in good condition or they will have
to be removed from the yard by the owner.

Baltimore County Building Codes are very specific
regarding sheds and must be adhered to.

* Skeiches of approved types ave Included in these Guidelines

AWNINGS

1.

Retractable awnings are allowed, but shall be installed
only on the back of the house and must be at least 10’ in

width
All Awnings shall be approved by the AC or the Board of
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Directors. :
Homeowners should submit with their application a
photograph or photocopy of the awning,

All awnings must be kept in good condition or they will
have to be removed by the owner.

Portable Gazebo (tents) is permitted on a temporary basis.
When not in use, they must be taken down.

DbD. DECKS

1.

All decks shall be approved by the AC or the Board of
Directors. It should consist of weather treated wood.

EE. FENCES*

1.

2.

All fences must be approved by the AC or the Board of
Directors.

All fences shall be constructed of clear pressure treated
lumber,

All fences shall be limited to the rear yards. Fences shall
not extend beyond the front of the rear line of the house.
Except for end of group units, they can go as far as the
front line of the unit for their side yard,

Pences shall only be four feet in height. Except for the units
whose rear yard runs horizontal with the pool, their fences
can be & with 1’ Jattice

Pickets may be 1"'x4" or 1'x6", and shall match the existing
privacy fence picket if it is maintained.

Fences shall be constructed in a "board on board" style or
“butt board fence” style,

A. Board on board fence is when boards are staggered on
both sides of the fence as in the accompanying Hlustration.
B. Butt board fence is when the boards are butted tight
together on outside of fence, as in. the accompanying
iltustration (page22)

Fences must be kept in good condition. Broken or missing
boards must be repaired or replaced.

*Sketches of approved types are included in the back of these Guidelines

FF. DECK & FENCE STAIN

1.

All requests for staining must be submitted to the AC with
color samples, manufacturer’'s name and color name.
Wiitten approval must be received before any staining

takes place.
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HH.

II.

1.

RAILINGS

1. Wrought iron railings may be added to front stoop and
steps. The tailing must be thirty-six inches (36”) high,
2. Railings must be approved by the AC or the Board of

Directors,
3. Al railings shall be well maintained and be properly

attached to the house or porch,

BUG LIGHTS

'» Bug lights shall be approved on a case by case basis.

LATTICE AROUND AIR CONDITIONER

1. Lattice work may be placed around Air Conditioning unit
provided it is no higher than the unit,

2. Lattice must be kept in good condition or will have to be
removed from the yard by the owner.

SPOTLIGHTS

> Spotlights must be situated on the rear of the home so that
the use does not create a nuisance to neighbors.
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